

Finding aid for the Robert G. Nelson Grand Rapids and Michigan history collection Collection 363

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on July 17, 2019. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

Table of Contents

Summary Information	5
Biographical / Historical	5
Administrative Information	6
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	6
Series I. Biographical	6
Series II. Nelson Graphic Works Examples	16
Robert Nelson	16
Gurdon S. Hubbard. Fur Trader & Chicago Pioneer.	16
Meijer	16
Unconfirmed examples of Robert G. Nelson's graphic designer work.	20
E.O. Bulman Manufacturing Co.	20
Comco Realty & Management Corporation	20
Gideons International	20
Grand Rapids Public Schools	20
Grand Rapids Symphony	20
Grand Valley Blood Program, 1984	20
Grandville Inn	21
Greater Grand Rapids Home Builders Assoc	21
Greater Michigan Home and Garden Show	21
Imperial Business Forms	21
Kent County Sheriffs' Safety Guide	21
Klein Store for Men	21
Lake Township	21
Lowell Showboat	22
Map of Downtown Grand Rapids	22
Mr. President's Motor-Inn	22
New Directions, Inc.	22
Opera	22
Peninsular Club	22
Pog Lodge	22
Precious Moments	. 22
Pro Air Heating & Cooling	23

Progress at Rapistan	23
Quality Model & Pattern	23
Rarity System	. 23
Rivulet Hurst Dairy, Inc.	23
Saskatoon Golf Club, 9038 Ninety-Second St., Alto, Mi (4)	23
Serviscreen, Inc., Jenison, Mi. Screen printing. Brochure.	23
Southwest Michigan Group. Golf	24
Telephone Companies	. 24
United Jurisdiction Auxiliaries Convention. July14-19, 1986.	24
Van Wack products (2)	24
Wood Radio. John Ball Park Zoo Directional Map / copyright, Symes Advertising Agency / Greater	
Grand Rapids Visitor Magazine, n.d. flyer/map	24
Wurzburg	. 24
Parade magazine	25
Oversized	. 25
Series III. Information Source Documents	26
Subseries A. Oversized & Miscellaneous	26
Subseries B. Obituaries & Death Notices.	28
Subseries C. Certificates, contracts, and warranties	28
Subseries D. Invitations & Calling Cards. Personal.	
Subseries E. Letterhead	29
Subseries F. Mortgages	31
Subseries G. Receipts	31
Subseries H. Specific Individuals	. 31
Series IV. Periodicals	58
Meijer Publications	69
Oversized Periodicals	71
Meijer Oversized	. 72
Series V. Images. Photographs, Albums & Slides.	73
Portrait	. 73
People	73
Railway images	. 73
Gillett studio	74
Scenes	. 74
Unprocessed / Unknown Locations	
Series VI. Audio sources.	
Series VII. Ephemera	
Subseries A. General Ephemera, by Organization Alphabetically.	

Subseries B. By Materials Type or Subject Matter Alphabetically	84
Series VIII. Scrapbooks	
Series IX. Realia	
Badges	
Bags (Packaging)	
Blotters (7) (Advertising, Calendars, Organizations)	139
Bookmarks, Leather (2 red & blue) [Book mark, book marks]	139
Bottle caps	
Cigar Box. Display item	140
Business Cards	140
Buttons/pins. Metal logo type.	141
Buttons/pins. Metal logo type. (In Cigar Box)	
Large	141
Plastic	
Small	
Coasters, Foam	142
Coasters, Paper	142
Coin holders & rollers	142
Envelop, Shingle (Advertising)	143
Golf Tee	143
Labels, Can	143
Labels, Small, Sticky product labels	143
Lapel Buttons.	143
Magnets (Refrigerator magnets, Advertising magnets)	144
Matchbook covers	144
Membership cards	148
Paint stirrer	
Pencils	149
Printing blocks (metal & wood block)	
Ribbons	
Rulers	
Carnival of Fun. Souvenir pins. (4) [In Cigar box]	150
Grand Rapids 60th Anniversary & Homecoming. 1910.	
Windshield Scraper (Plastic)	
Windshield Stickers.	

Summary Information

Repository: Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special

Collections Department

Title: Robert G. Nelson Grand Rapids and Michigan history collection

ID: Collection 363

Date: circa 1850s-2000s

Physical Description: 28.4 Linear Feet Over 40 boxes

Language of the

Material:

English

Abstract: This collection reflects Robert G. Nelson's knowledge and interests

in the local and regional history of the greater Grand Rapids and Kent County, Michigan area. The collection includes material related to the Nelson family and to Nelson's work as a graphic designer and printer, including his time at Meijer. Also included are ephemera, photographs and printed material for a wide variety of topics and organizations, including, but not limited to, urban renewal, churches, local periodicals, dairies, tourism, wildlife and environmental history, the Evangelical Covenant Church, Mel Trotter, Old Kent Bank and the

Swedish Aid Society.

Biographical / Historical

Robert Nelson is the son of Helen Jean McCleary Nelson and George Robert Nelson. He married Joyce E. Jipping, July 30, 1976. Lives in Wyoming, Michigan.

Helen Nelson was the daughter of John McCleary & Helen Jean McCleary, 1870-1964. (Patten Monument Co., receipt. Feb. 3, 1965)

Both George and Robert Nelson worked for Meijer. George Nelson also worked for Apseys Dairy in 1954.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Robert G. Nelson, accession numbers 2007.064 and 2008.037.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Business Enterprises -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids Region
- periodicals
- Tourism -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- Charities -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- Urban renewal -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- personal papers
- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- Church history
- Kent County (Mich.) -- History
- Graphic arts -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids
- Meijer Inc

Collection Inventory

Series I. Biographical

Subseries A. Robert G. Nelson and Nelson family personal information

Fitle/Description	Instances
Creston High School Commencement Invitation, June 9, 1964.	Box 1
Temporary Cheuffeur permits	Box 1
Church newsletter including announcement of July 30 [no year] marriage of Robert Nelson and Joyce E. Jipping, at the Wyoming Park Christian Reformed Church.	Box 1
Nelson Genealogy. Ancestry sheets.	Box 1
Retirement Correspondence. Nelson family	Box 1
Kendall College of Art & Design	
Scope and Contents	
Kendall items which specifically relate to Nelson as a student are here. Other Kendall materials may be found elsewhere in the collection.	
Alumni Directories 1988, 1996 (2).	
Biographical / Historical	
Robert G. Nelson is listed for the Class of 1968.	
1988. Nelson is listed as a designer & coordinator at Meijer, Inc.	Box 1
1996. Nelson is listed as Art Director, Photo Composition Services.	Box 1
Kendall related grades, correspondence, rece	eipts
Title/Description	Instances
Grades, correspondence, receipts, for Robert Nelson as a student at Kendall, and also as an Alumni.	Box 1
Memberships	
Fitle/Description	Instances
Grand Rapids Public Library card. 1968	Box 1
Grand Valley Artists, Inc. May 31, 1977 membership card.	Box 1
Historical Society of Michigan pen	Box 1
Meijer Gardens membership card	Box 1
Michigan State Numismatic Society. 19th Annual Fall Convention, 1973, pen & conference ribbon.	Box 1
Convention, 1973, pen & conference notion.	

Box 1

Readwell Vacation Reading Club. Robert Nelson. (2)

Nelson Stationary		
itle/Description	Instances	
Blue note paper for Robert G. Nelson with boat image. (3)	Box 1	Folder 1
Mr. & Mrs. Robert G. Nelson small note paper, white raise floral on blue background.	Box 1	Folder 1
Robert G. Nelson card with boat image (5)	Box 1	Folder 1
Robert Nelson card with books (6)	Box 1	Folder 1
Robert G. Nelson card, N.E. black on yellow (5)	Box 1	Folder 1
Robert Nelson, Advertising Designer (12)	Box 1	Folder 1
Robert Nelson, Typographics, 1112 Wealthy S.E. (3)	Box 1	Folder 1
Robert G. Nelson name label	Box 1	Folder 1
Gregory Robert Nelson (2 white cards)	Box 1	Folder 1
Business Cards		
itle/Description	Instances	
Nelson, Robert. (advertising designer) (3) cards	Box	
<u>Physical Location</u> : Check Box 1 or any unprocessed materials	Unknown	
Nelson, Robert. (Typographics)	Box	
	Unknown	
<u>Physical Location</u> : Check Box 1 or any unprocessed materials		
Calvin College Correspondence & Misc.	Instances	
Calvin College Correspondence & Misc.	Instances Box 1	
Calvin College Correspondence & Misc.		Folder 1
Calvin College Correspondence & Misc. itle/Description Calvin College Correspondence.	Box 1	Folder 1 Folder 1
Calvin College Correspondence & Misc. itle/Description Calvin College Correspondence. Staal Buick Miscellaneous. George Nelson Susan G. Komen Breast Cander Foundation Race for the Cure	Box 1	
Calvin College Correspondence & Misc. tle/Description Calvin College Correspondence. Staal Buick Miscellaneous. George Nelson Susan G. Komen Breast Cander Foundation Race for the Cure participant tag numbers (3) Robert Nelson	Box 1 Box 1 Box 1	

Subseries B. Nelson Family Employment

Photo Composition Service

Title/Description	Instances	
Letterhead (4)	Box 1	
Service flyers/brochures (3)	Box 1	
Type catalogs		
Title/Description	Instances	
PCS Photo Composition Service, 43 Front Ave., N.W. n.d. 76 pgs. Spiral bound.	Box 1	
PSC Photo Composition Service, 43 Coldbrook, N.W., n.d. 60 pgs. Spiral bound. Has site map on back cover.	Box 1	
Photo Composition Service, 209 Front Ave.,	N.W. n.d. (2)
Title/Description	Instances	
Type Catalog. Green, spiral bound, 40 pgs.	Box 1	
Photo typesetting from Photo Composition Service. Supplement Catalog. n.d. 18 pgs.	Box 1	
*De Vries Companies, Engine House no. 9, 5	27 Leonard	l St., N.W., 49504
Title/Description	Instances	
Folding flyer mailed to Photo Composition Service. Shows an image of the Bridge Street Depot, 528 Bridge. "Another DeVries Renovation!!"	Box 1	
an image of the Bridge Street Depot, 528 Bridge. "Another	Box 1	
an image of the Bridge Street Depot, 528 Bridge. "Another DeVries Renovation!!"		
an image of the Bridge Street Depot, 528 Bridge. "Another DeVries Renovation!!" Historic preservation, architecture Christmas Correspondence to Bob Nelson at Photo Composition, 209 Front St. with "Our Littlest Angel" paper	Box 1	
an image of the Bridge Street Depot, 528 Bridge. "Another DeVries Renovation!!" Historic preservation, architecture Christmas Correspondence to Bob Nelson at Photo Composition, 209 Front St. with "Our Littlest Angel" paper greeting. Meijer. Nelson Family related.	Box 1	
an image of the Bridge Street Depot, 528 Bridge. "Another DeVries Renovation!!" Historic preservation, architecture Christmas Correspondence to Bob Nelson at Photo Composition, 209 Front St. with "Our Littlest Angel" paper greeting. Meijer. Nelson Family related.	Box 1 Box 1	Folder 1
an image of the Bridge Street Depot, 528 Bridge. "Another DeVries Renovation!!" Historic preservation, architecture Christmas Correspondence to Bob Nelson at Photo Composition, 209 Front St. with "Our Littlest Angel" paper greeting. Meijer. Nelson Family related. Title/Description	Box 1 Box 1 Instances	Folder 1 Folder 1
an image of the Bridge Street Depot, 528 Bridge. "Another DeVries Renovation!!" Historic preservation, architecture Christmas Correspondence to Bob Nelson at Photo Composition, 209 Front St. with "Our Littlest Angel" paper greeting. Meijer. Nelson Family related. Title/Description Meijer. Nelson Family related. Video Center card for Robert Meijer. Nelson Family related. Holiday Food Magazine Memo. Oct. 6, 1994, addressed to four people, including Bob Nelson, with a compliment in the memo to Bob on the layout,	Box 1 Box 1 Instances Box 3	
an image of the Bridge Street Depot, 528 Bridge. "Another DeVries Renovation!!" Historic preservation, architecture Christmas Correspondence to Bob Nelson at Photo Composition, 209 Front St. with "Our Littlest Angel" paper greeting. Meijer. Nelson Family related. Title/Description Meijer. Nelson Family related. Video Center card for Robert Meijer. Nelson Family related. Holiday Food Magazine Memo. Oct. 6, 1994, addressed to four people, including Bob Nelson, with a compliment in the memo to Bob on the layout, from the Editor of this magazine. Meijer. Nelson Family related. A Message to All Advertising Associates! RE Dec. 16, 1993 Christmas Department	Box 1 Box 1 Instances Box 3 Box 3	Folder 1
an image of the Bridge Street Depot, 528 Bridge. "Another DeVries Renovation!!" Historic preservation, architecture Christmas Correspondence to Bob Nelson at Photo Composition, 209 Front St. with "Our Littlest Angel" paper greeting. Meijer. Nelson Family related. Title/Description Meijer. Nelson Family related. Video Center card for Robert Meijer. Nelson Family related. Holiday Food Magazine Memo. Oct. 6, 1994, addressed to four people, including Bob Nelson, with a compliment in the memo to Bob on the layout, from the Editor of this magazine. Meijer. Nelson Family related. A Message to All Advertising Associates! RE Dec. 16, 1993 Christmas Department Luncheon.	Box 1 Box 1 Instances Box 3 Box 3	Folder 1 Folder 1

	Box 3	Folder 1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. Grand Rapids Building and Construction Trades Council opposite to pay of workers at a Meijer Jenison store.	Box 3	Folder 1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. Meijer Savings Update. Jan. 12, 1992 RE benefits/taxes.	Box 3	Folder 1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. *Meijer Benefits You folder & Your Benefits Enrollment Guide 2003 + benefits contact info. Business card.	Box 3	Folder 1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. Service related items	Box 3	Folder 1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. May 11, 1971 Meijer Service Award Dinner. Lists George Nelson for a 5 year award.	Box 3	Folder 1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. Apr. 1996. Congratulations on 5 years, letter/invitation for Bob Nelson	Box 3	Folder 1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. May 16, 2001 Mailer card invitation to Meijer Service Celebration Dinner.*	Box 3	Folder 1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. Service Recognition Celebration 2001 invitation, RSVP card missing. Yellow Brick road.	Box 3	Folder 1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. Program Annual Awards Banquet, May 10, 1978	Box 3	Folder 1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. Pay stubs showing corporate name & letterhead data, plus pay information, from different eras.	Box 3	Folder 1.1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. Meijer Employees Credit Union stub for George	Box 3	Folder 1.1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. Credit Union 14th Annual Meeting notice, Mar 22, 1971, to George.	Box 3	Folder 1.1
Meijer. Nelson Family related. Pension plan letter, Dec. 6, 1972	Box 3	Folder 1.1

Subseries C. Evangelical Covenant Church, Grand Rapids, Michigan.

General

This is the Nelson family's church, and thus is documented in the biographical section, rather than the Church series below.

Biographical / Historical

507 Broadway N.W. / Rev. Milton Swanson, Pastor, then 1933 Tremont Blvd., N.W. (across from Union High School). Rev. Clarence G. Winstedt, 1966-; Rev. Garth T. Bolinder, 1974-; David A. Hicks; Wesley C. Swanson

Title/Description	Instances	
Tremont Church era General flyers (5)	Box 2	Folder 2
Godfrey Anderson, Church Archivist history (2)	Box 2	Folder 3

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See Anderson GRPL archival collections 23 & 33

Annual Reports, 1958-1979		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Reports, 1958-1959	Box 2	Folder 4
Annual Report, 1961	Box 2	Folder 5
Annual Reports, 1965-1967	Box 2	Folder 5
Annual Report, 1969	Box 2	Folder 5
Annual Reports, 1970-1971	Box 2	Folder 6
Annual Reports, 1973-1974	Box 2	Folder 6
Annual Report, 1976	Box 2	Folder 7
Annual Reports, 1978-1979	Box 2	Folder 7
Ballots		
Title/Description	Instances	
1970 Sample Ballot	Box 2	Folder 8
Belief Statements		
Title/Description	Instances	
A Declaration of Conscience"	Box 2	Folder 9
Budgets, 1963-1970		
Title/Description	Instances	
Budget, 1963/1964	Box 2	Folder 10
Budget, 1964/1965	Box 2	Folder 10
Budget, 1968/1969	Box 2	Folder 10

Budget, 1969/1970	Box 2	Folder 10
Building Program		
Title/Description	Instances	
Jan. 9, 1963 Letter + "Facts & Figures sheets with renderings	Box 2	Folder 11
Laying of the Cornerstone program. May 10, 1964.	Box 2	Folder 11
Building Together for the Cause of Christ flyer/mailing. 1970? Includes sketch images of three generations of buildings.	Box 2	Folder 11
Building for our Second Hundred Years of Ministry. Packet, 1979. Includes a tan paper folder with a booklet, two brochures and a Church Building Fund card.	Box 2	Folder 11
Dedication of the Evangelical Covenant Church, Oct. 11, 1964. (2)	Box 2	Folder 12
Preliminary Architectural Rendering of Expanded Church ComplexMarch 1978.	Box 2	Folder 13
Scope and Contents		

Includes a list of Building committee members, as well as photocopies of Scheme No. 8 drawings: 1. Proposed First Floor Plan. 3. Proposed Elevation

Calendars		
Title/Description	Instances	
Calendars	Box 2	Folder 14
Committees		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Organ Committee Summary, n.d.	Box 2	Folder 15
Constitution		
Title/Description	Instances	
9 typed pages, n.d. ca. 1967 per envelop	Box 2	Folder 16
Yellow booklet. Adopted Jan. 1, 1969	Box 2	Folder 16
Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence	Box 2	Folder 17
Correspondence. Form letters.	Box 2	Folder 18
Letterhead	Box 2	Folder 19

Title/Description	Instances	
Membership Directory, 1962	Box 2	Folder 20
Membership Directories, 1966-1975, 1977 (2007.064)	Box 2	Folder 20
Applicants for Membership, 1969	Box 2	Folder 21
New Addresses / College Students, n.d.	Box 2	Folder 22
Publications		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Messenger (newsletter), v. 2, nos. 7, 11, 18	Box 2	Folder 23
Messenger (newsletter), v. 3, nos. 1, 7	Box 2	Folder 23
Messenger (newsletter), v. 4, nos. 5(2), 8+, 14, 15, 16, 18	Box 2	Folder 23
Messenger (newsletter), v. 6, nos. 7, 8, 11(1972)	Box 2	Folder 23
Messenger (newsletter), v. 7, no. 25, Jan. 5, 1973	Box 2	Folder 23
Messenger (newsletter), v. 10, no. 12	Box 2	Folder 23
Messenger (newsletter), v. 11, no. 18, Dec. 15, 1977	Box 2	Folder 23
Messenger (newsletter), v. 13, no. 13, July 1, 1979	Box 2	Folder 23
Missions		
Title/Description	Instances	
What in the World Are We Doing? Oct. 23, 1977. booklet	Box 2	Folder 24
Mission flyers & fund envelops	Box 2	Folder 25
Programs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Oct. 1962-Dec. 1969 (8)	Box 2	Folder 26
Green border. Feb. 1968 to Sept. 1974 (17 + some accompanying)	Box 2	Folder 27
Program. Jan. 13, 1980. Has cover with image of the church buildings for this congregation, 1880 to 1980. "100 years, Christ Our Heritage Our Future"	Box 2	Folder 28
Program. Dec. 18, 1960, with sketch of old church on front, and rendering of new church on the back.	Box 2	Folder 1
Program of gratitude for Pastor Swanson, Nov. 12, 1952 to May 26, 1964. Includes historical highlights, and images of the pastor and family.	Box 2	Folder 1

Miscellaneous			
Title/Description	Instances		
Old to the Seniors [poem] / written for the Senior Fellowship of Evangelical Covenant Church by C. George Johnson, Feb. 12, 1970.	Box 2	Folder 29	

le/Description	Instances	
Nelson personal correspondence, receipts, etc.	Box 4	Folder 16
Serving 75 Years. Diamond Anniversary Year, 1900-1975. Brochure (2)	Box 4	Folder 17
75 Years, serving Christ his church our neighbors. Brown folding flyer	Box 4	Folder 17
Mission: Rescue! Present Mel Trotter Mission. circa 1967. Image of the 225 Commerce Ave. S.W. Building on the front.	Box 4	Folder 18
Mel Trotter Mission Messenger. Issued Quarterly, but most are undated. (29 folded flyers, some duplication), from various time periods.	Box 4	Folder 19
Table ticket for Anniversary Dinners, 81st, 1981	Box 4	Folder 20
Table ticket for Anniversary Dinners, 1974	Box 4	Folder 20
Anniversary Dinner programs, 1973-1977	Box 4	Folder 20
Appreciation Dinner invitation/program. 1981. Includes Mel Trotter Youth Ministry News insert.	Box 4	Folder 20
Annual Bible Conference, 62nd, Jan 1970 flyer	Box 4	Folder 20
Annual Bible Conference, 65th , Jan. 1972 flyer	Box 4	Folder 20
Concert program. I Love America : a Mel Trotter Mission Benefit. May 20, 1975. Civic Auditorium	Box 4	Folder 20
Concert program. The Victorious Messiah. March 21, 1978. Civic Auditorium.	Box 4	Folder 20
Fund raising literature	Box 4	Folder 21
Friend of the Mission form letters	Box 4	Folder 22
Religious classes, student, radio programs info.	Box 4	Folder 23

[^] Return to Table of Contents

tle/Description	Instances
Receipts, etc. with Nelson family names on them.	Box 1
The Descent and Distribution of Property, with Digest of michigan Inheritance Tax Law. / Old Kent Bank and Michigan Trust Co., Grand Rapids, Mi. Trust Division, 34th Ed., 1957. [booklet]	Box 1
Form. The Gold Kent Account / Old Kent Bank and Trust Co. Folding brochure with application form, unused. n.d.	Box 1
Form. Various printed envelops, some with image of the bank building. One with Douma Art Supplies stamp. One used by Verle.	Box 1
Form. Savings Department slips	Box 1
Form. Statement Savings Account Register folder	Box 1
Form. Form OKB-420. Unsecured-indirect note. Unused form	Box 1
Form. Various yellow checking account receipts, used.	Box 1
Form. Nickel and Halves coin rollers	Box 1
Old Kent sponsorship or name. Plastic calendar card, 1969	Box 1
Old Kent sponsorship or name. Plastic calendar card, 1973	Box 1
Old Kent sponsorship or name. Plastic calendar card, 1975	Box 1
Old Kent sponsorship or name. Three Close-to Home Extra Vacation Trips. Folding brochure	Box 1
Old Kent sponsorship or name. Your plates are on us when you finance with Old Kent. License plate small memo sheet.	Box 1
Old Kent sponsorship or name. Saturday Evening Wood. Blotter.	Box 1
Old Kent sponsorship or name. Bus Scheduled, Sept. 7, 1971.	Box 1
Old Kent sponsorship or name. Biography 2. Channel 8 program schedule flyer.	Box 1
Magazine tearsheet ad. Master Charge	Box 1
Magazine tearsheet ad. Maxi Check	Box 1

Subseries F. Swedish Aid Society	
Title/Description	Instances

Swedish Aid Society. Medical Certificate of Membership. Grand Rapids form. [Legal sized Form, unused]	Box 5	Folder 1	
Constitution booklets, 1917	Box 1		
Constitution booklets, 1931	Box 1		
Constitution booklets, 1960 (2)	Box 1		
Official Receipt cards (8), and correspondence postcards (2)	Box 1		
Swedish Aid Society Annual Meeting Business cards, Apr. 3, 1962. (3)	Box 1		
Swedish Christmas. Grand Rapids Public Museum, Dec. 3, 1971-Jan. 1, 1973. Program, including receipts. No mention of the Society.	Box 1		

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II. Nelson Graphic Works Examples

Arrangement

Nelson's work is also found housed in series elsewhere in the collection, indicated by an asterick *

Robert Nelson

Title/Description	Instances
"Robert Nelson, Graphic Designer"	Box OVE4

Scope and Contents

4 document layouts on board

- 1 Resume
- 2 Letterhead
- 3 Invoice form
- 4 Business card & envelop layouts

Gurdon S. Hubbard. Fur Tra	ader & Chicago Pioneer.
Title/Description	Instances
2 draft items.	Box Unknown
Meijer	
Title/Description	Instances

March Madness Sale. 1994. Colored marker original draft by Nelson. White legal sized paper.	Box 5	Folder 2
Meijer Associates Handbook	Box 3	Folder 2
Meijer associated birthday & Christmas cards (4)	Box 3	Folder 3
Meijer Christmas form letters/folding mailers (4)	Box 3	Folder 4
Meijer small ephemera. Meijer 95.7 W-lite auto sticker for Meijer Anniversary, 1998.	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. Grand Food Fair, Sept. 10-12, 1993 ticket	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. Gift certificate envelop	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. 2 plastic gift cards	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. 2 plastic Meijer Return Merchandise cards	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. flyer on Armour electronic tenderness test for USDA beef	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. Thrifty Acres hanging sales tag for \$9.97	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. Detroit Pistons, 1995-1996 Schedule. Meijer	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. Meijer Kids Week Alexander Bell telephone cards (2)	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. Meijer Kids Week C. Francis Jenkins Movie projector card	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. Free single dip ice cream cone at our Purple Cow!	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. Fred Meijer's 80th Birthday celebration invitation slip	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. One Free Cup of Coffer or fountain drink card. Serving our guests since 1934 on verso.	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. Thrifty Acres stub to give to the door guard, Jan. 31, 1970	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer small ephemera. Two small cash register receipts for Thrifty Acres.	Box 3	Folder 5
Meijer Pizzeria coupon sheets	Box 3	Folder 6

Scope and Contents

Includes

- 1 4 graphic drafts of this flyer by Nelson
- 2 2, as printed, with expirations date June 30, 1993

3 1, as printed, with expiration date Aug. 15, 1993

Coupon Clipping booklet / F & R. Services, Inc. 1990. Includes search references to Meijer, with the image of a Meijer store on the front cover.	Box 3	Folder 6
Nelson associated flyer. Only the Best. Office Associates. June 1990 folding flyer.	Box 3	Folder 7
Nelson associated flyer. Discover the Savings. May 1993 folding mailer.	Box 3	Folder 7
Nelson associated flyer. Everything Anytime All in One Place. n.d. Folding flyer.	Box 3	Folder 7
Nelson associated flyer. Celebrating the 1992 Olympics. Bristol-Myers Products and Clairol coupon flyer.	Box 3	Folder 7
Nelson associated flyer. Thrifty's Kitchen. Menu and coupon. Aug. 7, 1971 expiration. [historical]	Box 3	Folder 7
Nelson associated flyer. Roster and Game Notes, May 5-8, 2000. West Michigan Whitecaps. With Strike Out Giveaway coupon	Box 3	Folder 7
Nelson associated flyer. United We Stand Sept. 11, 2001 folding insert with the American flag and the date and Meijer as an official collection site of the American Red Cross National Disaster Fund on the back.	Box 3	Folder 7
Nelson associated flyer. Meijer large mailing envelop, address to Robert G. Nelson in Jenison.	Box 3	Folder 7
Nelson associated flyer. Thrifty Acres. An Invitation. Printed with a photo-based image of Gezina Meijer on the telephone and her signature. For the Feb. 25, 1969 to an Open House new central office building. [historical]	Box 3	Folder 7
Source Club, draft flyer, Get it from the Source. Folding flyer. n.d. 1990's	Box 3	Folder 8
Source Club, draft flyer,Get if from the Source! There's a SourceClub Near You!(verso) Folding flyer. n.d. 1990's.	Box 3	Folder 8
Ad drafts or completions, Hello Toledo!	Box 3	Folder 9
Ad drafts or completions, Meijer. Saving You More Week In, Week Out!	Box 3	Folder 9
Ad drafts or completions, End Funstruction (Construction)	Box 3	Folder 9
Ad drafts or completions, Two 1993 coupon sheets and one double sized 100 Final Proof by Dan sheet stapled together (2)	Box 3	Folder 9
Meijer. America's Symbols of Freedom Collector Coin Set, with slots for the 5 fake coins. n.d.	Box 3	Folder 10
Paper folder, Maroon, with slight texture on the front and the Meijer letters in red.	Box 3	Folder 11

Paper folder, Blue with 5 photo-based images on the front. "Discover Meijer Employment Opportunities.	Box 3	Folder 11
Small bag. Brown paper 2-D, such as for greeting cards Meijer Thrifty Acres logo	Box 3	Folder 12
Small bag. White plastic with brown lettering 2-D. National Brands at a Why Pay More Price	Box 3	Folder 12
Small bag. White plastic with navy and green lettering, and hanging circle cut out. Meijerblend Gasoline. Let's all Pitch In. Litter bag for car. 2-D	Box 3	Folder 12
Sales Flyer. Fine Jewelry, Spring 1996	Box 3	Folder 13
Health Expressions / Meijer, v. 1, no. 3, Fall 1994	Box 3	Folder 14
Home Expressions / Meijer, Apr./May 2002	Box 3	Folder 15
House & Home, Apr/May 1992	Box 3	Folder 16
Main Course / Meijer, 1996 (2) Summer, Winter	Box 3	Folder 17
Main Course / Meijer, 1998 (2) Summer, Winter	Box 3	Folder 18
Meijer Holiday Food Sale, Nov. 1992	Box 3	Folder 19
Meijer Toy City Holiday ad, 1994	Box 3	Folder 20
Meijer Toy City Holiday ad, 1997	Box 3	Folder 20
Meijer Toy City Holiday ad, 1998	Box 3	Folder 20
Outdoor Impressions / Meijer, Spring 1996	Box 3	Folder 21
Pharmacy Digest, May 1992	Box 3	Folder 22
Practice Tee, March 26-Apr. 30, 2000*	Box 3	Folder 23
Timely Gems, Oct 1992	Box 3	Folder 24
Timely Gems, Oct 1993	Box 3	Folder 24
Timely Gems, Oct 1994	Box 3	Folder 24
Meijer Newspaper Clippings	Box 3	Folder 25
Meijer Holiday Gift Guides, 1992	Box OVE3	
Meijer Holiday Gift Guides, 1994	Box OVE3	
Meijer Holiday Gift Guides, 1996	Box OVE3	
Meijer Holiday Gift Guides, 1998	Box OVE3	
Meijer "Toy City News" Wish List Catalogs, 1991	Box OVE3	
Meijer "Toy City News" Wish List Catalogs, 1992	Box OVE3	
Meijer SourceClub, "Grand Opening" (2 copies)	Box OVE3	
Meijer SourceClub, "Grand Opening" Westland	Box OVE3	

Meijer SourceClub, "Grand Opening Celebration!"	Box OVE3	
Meijer SourceClub, Membership application, "Caution: All Warehouse Clubs Are Not Equal"	Box OVE3	
Unconfirmed examples of Robert G. Nelson's	graphic de	esigner work.
Title/Description	Instances	
Arbor Model and Pattern, Inc.	Box 6	Folder 1
Black Letter Press (8)	Box 6	Folder 2
E.O. Bulman Manufacturing Co.		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Trade literature. Paper Cutter.	Box 6	Folder 3
Comco Realty & Management Corporation		
Title/Description	Instances	
Comco Realty & Management Corporation (2) Real Estate	Box 6	Folder 4
Gideons International		
Title/Description	Instances	
40 : A 40 year history, Gideons International, Holland Michigan Camp, 1938-1978 [booklet]	Box 6	Folder 5
Grand Rapids Public Schools		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Community Education. Courses pamphlet. 1979.	Box 6	Folder 6
Grand Rapids Symphony		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Symphony, 39th Season. April 26, 1968. Gary Graffman, pianist	Box 6	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Symphony, 40th Season, Oct. 1968. Melissa Hayden and Jacques D'Amboise, Ballet Artists.	Box 6	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Symphony, 40th Season, Dec. 20, 1968. Grand Rapids Symphonic Choir	Box 6	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Symphony, 40th Season, Feb. 7, 1969. Andre Watts, pianist	Box 6	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Symphony, 40th Season, March 14, 1969. Elisabeth Schwarzkopf, Soprano	Box 6	Folder 7

Title/Description	Instances		
Grand Valley Blood Program, 1984. Leaflet. Includes exterior images of 5 different Grand Rapids hospitals	Box 6	Folder 8	
Grandville Inn			
Title/Description	Instances		
Grandville Inn. Flyer, n.d. Motels.	Box 6	Folder 9	
Greater Grand Rapids Home Builders Assoc			
Title/Description	Instances		
Greater Grand Rapids Home Builders Assoc. Parade of Homes, 1978	Box 6	Folder 10	
Greater Grand Rapids Home Builders Assoc. Parade of Homes, 1981	Box 6	Folder 10	
Greater Michigan Home and Garden Show			
Title/Description	Instances		
Greater Michigan Home and Garden Show, 1969	Box 6	Folder 11	
Imperial Business Forms			
Title/Description	Instances		
Imperial Business Forms, Inc. "Proof" paper folder.	Box OVE2		
Kent County Sheriffs' Safety Guide			
Title/Description	Instances		
Kent County Sheriffs' Safety Guide [Moved to Information?], 1970?	Box 6	Folder 12	
Klein Store for Men			
Title/Description	Instances		
Steve Feigenbaum business card	Box 6	Folder 13	
First Impressions ad flyer	Box 6	Folder 13	
Klein letterhead unused stationery	Box 6	Folder 13	
3 ad or mailer drafts	Box 6	Folder 13	
One Hundred Dollars mailer (2 copies) Image of D. Mandel, President.	Box 6	Folder 13	
	Box 6	Folder 13	

Title/Description	Instances	
Lake Directory with Map. Lake Township, Lake County, Michigan. No.1, 1971.	Box 6	Folder 14
Lowell Showboat		
Title/Description	Instances	
Lowell Showboat Program and flyer, July 1969 (2)	Box 6	Folder 15
Map of Downtown Grand Rapids		
Title/Description	Instances	
Map of Downtown Grand Rapids (3 versions)	Box 6	Folder 16
Mr. President's Motor-Inn		
Title/Description	Instances	
Mr. President's Motor-Inn, 3221 North Plainfield Av., GR. Folding flyer.	Box 6	Folder 17
New Directions, Inc.		
Title/Description	Instances	
New Directions, Inc., Suite 208, 161 Ottawa N.W. 49503 [flyer] Weight loss.	Box 6	Folder 18
Opera		
Title/Description	Instances	
Opera Grand Rapids Newspaper ad clipping	Box 6	Folder 19
Peninsular Club		
Title/Description	Instances	
Peninsular Club. Letterhead, unused	Box 6	Folder 20
Pog Lodge		
Title/Description	Instances	
Pog Lodge, Northern Ontario Wilderness Fishing Camp [flyer]	Box 6	Folder 21
Precious Moments		
Title/Description	Instances	
Precious Moments. Jonathan & David, Inc. (Sam Butcher & William Biel, principals) Ad Flyer	Box 6	Folder 22
Precious Moments. Folding flyer (may not be Nelson's) Shows images of the two principals.	Box 6	Folder 22

Title/Description	Instances		
Pro Air Heating & Cooling, Jenison, Mi. letterhead envelop, unused	Box 6	Folder 23	
Progress at Rapistan			
Title/Description	Instances		
Progress at Rapistan. Brochure, 1970. Has exterior renderings and interior images, including groups.	Box 6	Folder 24	
Quality Model & Pattern			
Title/Description	Instances		
Quality Model & Pattern, Grand Rapids. Brochure. Includes image of owners, Ed Doyle and Don Tuttle.	Box 6	Folder 25	
Rarity System			
Title/Description	Instances		
Rarity System / Leo Peters. Rarity Farms. 1978, 2nd printing. Beef packaging. Flip style brochure, as for a calendar, but w/o the calendars.	Box 6	Folder 26	
Rivulet Hurst Dairy, Inc.			
Title/Description	Instances		
Zeeland Print Shop, Zeeland, Mi. Menu. Folding. For "The Restaurant" This example is laminated.	Box 6	Folder 27	
Special. Summer Sunshine All Winter! Sales flyer on yellow paper. Oct. 1971.	Box 6	Folder 27	
Saskatoon Golf Club, 9038 Ninety-Second St.,	, Alto, Mi ((4)	
Title/Description	Instances		
Symes Advertising Delivery Sheet. April 17, 1991. Lists 9 area motels/hotels to receive Saskatoon materials.	Box 6	Folder 28	
Folding flyer with area map	Box 6	Folder 28	
"Direct map" flyer, showing route from Holiday Inn East on 28th St.	Box 6	Folder 28	
Brochure with facilities information and menus/meal services	Box 6	Folder 28	
Serviscreen, Inc., Jenison, Mi. Screen printing	Rrachur	Δ	
Servisereen, me., Jemson, vm. Sereen printing	3. Di ochul	C.	
Title/Description	Instances		

	Box 6	Folder 29
Southwest Michigan Group. Golf		
Title/Description	Instances	
Letterhead, unused	Box 6	Folder 30
Folding flyer listing various golf sources in the area.	Box 6	Folder 30
Hard plastic coaster(?) with the groups logo, and a list of golf courses on the back.	Box 6	Folder 30
Telephone Companies		
Title/Description	Instances	
ATT "Innovations in Action" mock up flyer.	Box 6	Folder 31
Pages ads. Specific ads by Nelson not identified. (3)	Box 6	Folder 31
United Jurisdiction Auxiliaries Convention. Ju	aly 14-19, 1	1986.
Title/Description	Instances	
Emmanuel Tabernacle Church of God in Christ, Muskegon. Conference Program. African American groups. Includes copies of letters, images of individuals, and ads for the Southwest Michigan cover area.	Box 6	Folder 32
Vagabond International Photographers, 1805 Woodward Ave., S.E., Membership flyer.	Box 6	Folder 33
Van Wack products (2)		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Looking for a way to 'handle' those unruly household items???" Folding flyer with order form, and a sample of the product attached inside.	Box 6	Folder 34
WCSG FM91 Radio 1989 brochure	Box 6	Folder 35
Wood Radio. John Ball Park Zoo Directional Advertising Agency / Greater Grand Rapids V		• • •
Title/Description	Instances	
Map shows routes 131 & 196.	Box 6	Folder 36
Wurzburg		
Title/Description	Instances	
We Will Seel at Public Auction Fixtures & Equipment of Wurzburg's, North Kent Mall Store only. Sept. 8, 1977. folding flyer/mailer.	Box 6	Folder 37

VIP Sale, Oct. 6, 1970. Sales brochure.	Box 6	Folder 37
Winter Sales catalog, Oct. 28-Nov. 2, no year. Zodiac Signs of Savings. Sales brochure.	Box 6	Folder 37
Private charge customer Sale. Aug. 19 only, no year. Sales brochure. Has renderings for the 5 stores, including the two in Lansing, on the front.	Box 6	Folder 37
Various mixed		
Ionia Free Fair, Aug. 1-10, 1975 Folding flyer	Box 6	Folder 38
Silk Plant Imports. Folder flyer.	Box 6	Folder 38
Big Ben Fish Parlors, P.O. Box 6133, G.R Letterhead clipping.	. Box 6	Folder 38
Parade magazine		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
THE/DESCRIPTION	Histanices	
Parade magazine insert. The Herald Mail. Sunday, March 21, 1993. Swan Lake Barbie Ad. Comstock Park, Mi. ??	Box OVE3	
Parade magazine insert. The Herald Mail. Sunday, March 21,		
Parade magazine insert. The Herald Mail. Sunday, March 21, 1993. Swan Lake Barbie Ad. Comstock Park, Mi. ??		
Parade magazine insert. The Herald Mail. Sunday, March 21, 1993. Swan Lake Barbie Ad. Comstock Park, Mi. ?? Oversized	Box OVE3	Folder 3
Parade magazine insert. The Herald Mail. Sunday, March 21, 1993. Swan Lake Barbie Ad. Comstock Park, Mi. ?? Oversized Title/Description	Box OVE3 Instances	Folder 3
Parade magazine insert. The Herald Mail. Sunday, March 21, 1993. Swan Lake Barbie Ad. Comstock Park, Mi. ?? Oversized Fitle/Description Fables II. Restaurant Menu 50th Anniversary Associated Truck Lines Incorporated. Center fold out had the image of the building, and a exterior group photo of corporate leaders, identified on the list on the opposite	Instances Box 5 Box OVE3	Folder 3

- 1 What Makes School Zone Sell?
- 2 Report Car, v. 1, Spring 1984
- 3 School Zone product brochure
- 4 Business card for Joan Hoffman, President.

Grand Rapids Y.W.C.A. Blue/white paper folder with building graphic cover.

Box OVE3

Scope and Contents

- 1 Campaign 83 letterhead
- 2 Campaign 83 brochure with a North-South Cross Section centerfold drawing
- 3 Logo envelop

4 logo Fund card

Cardboard license plate sized card, red on white with figure of golfer swinging. "If you think my driving is bad, you should see me putt."

Box 5

Folder 5

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series III. Information Source Documents

Arrangement

In order to list periodical title runs within this collection together, items believed to include Nelson's graphic design work are interfiled with other issues, but indicated with an asterick*

Subseries A. Oversized & Miscellaneous

Processing Information:

Processing Information

Partially processed.

Title/Description	Instances
Article of Agreement. Floyd J. Johnson of Duluth, Minn. Owner of US letter patent no. 1124026, Jan. 5, 1915 issue, for improvement in Kerosene Oil burner for cooking and heating, with John F. Joyce, desiring a half interest. Feb. 25, 1925. 2 pages, attached at top. Legal sized.	Box 5
U.S. Patent Office. May 12, 1915. To Johnson, RE his letter requesting an Abstract of Title for the "Koresene-Burner".	Box 5
Patent Deed. no. 38,504. H.R. Scott, Plainwell, Mi new and useful improvement in water elevators hand paid by Eben Brigham, Gun Plains, County of Allegan, State of Michigan, Scott did sell, assign, transfer and set over all his title and interest to said letters Patent not signed or dated. May be an example for others, rather than an actual transaction. 1 legal sized form. 6 copies of same.	Box 5
Map. Dix Eureka Park Sub. Wayne County, Mich. Detroit. Several properties colors bright pink with marker or wash. Some properties of an "X" marking them on Evergreen Ave. Chestnut Ave. and Oak Ave. The name "J.F. Joyce" handwritten in ink on the "Oak Ave" street. Oversized, folded. n.d.	Box 5
Oak Ridge, A Sub of Part of the W1/2 of NW ¼ Wayne Co., Mich. [Detroit] Sept. 16, 1921 approval stamp. Shows Fort St., Ridge Ave., Lyons Ave., Carlo Ave., Quarry Qve. Crossed by Parkview St. and market St. Blueprint, folded. Some properties marked with bright pink with marker or wash.	Box 5
Typed statement. May 15, 1920. By Mildred H. Cline, 523 Lyon St. N.E., Deaconess M.E. Church. States that a Mrs. Tockla	Box 5

Halaley of 226 Ellsworth Ave., SW requested that the deaconess remove Halaley's two children, Minerva and Anna to the home of Mr. & Mrs. Sidney Ryckman, 738 Morris Ave., S.E. (giving up her children for adoption). Handwritten note in ink at bottom, part missing.

part missing.	
½ torn sheet. Belding, Aug. 31, 1878. Received of E.W. Robinson, \$15.00 from P. Corille? M.D.	Box 5
Letterhead for Henry B. Proctor, Fruit Grower, Whitneyville, Mich. 189X Appears to have worked to a poem or song. "I don't want to go to bed" three numbered stanzas on either side.	Box 5
Memo sheet, torn at the top. Cheboygan, Mich. No date, 189x. Handwritten words or notes on a song.	Box 5
Letterhead memo. E.M. Matthews Company, drugs and specialites Florence, S.C. Jan. 16, 1918. To Mantone Distributing Co., Florence, S.D. Handwritten signature in ink of H.A. Owens, Secretary of the firm from the names in the letterhead. Acknowledgement of receipt of notification of election of Own as Secy-Tres. of corporation.	Box 5
Letterhead letter. Nash Street Drug Co., Wilson, N.C. June 13, 1917. To. Corona Chemical Co., Wilson, N.c. From J.B. Bowen. RE his becoming a stockholder in this company.	Box 5
Form letter. Charleston Gazette letterhead. Charlestone, West Va. To Management of the Time, Muskegon, Mich. From R.B. Haut. Letter promoting a contest to be run in the newspaper. Aug. 28, 1913.	Box 5
Form letter. Altavista Printing Co., Altavista, Va. Apr. 11, 1914. Addressed to "Publisher". RE contest.	Box 5
Form letter. Knight-Errant Co., Buckhannon, W. Va. July 24, 1915. Signed O.H. Barnes, Manager. RE contest.	Box 5
Form letter. MacDonald Brothers Syndicate. Aug. 25, 1913. To Management the Times, Muskegon, Mi. RE Content.	Box 5
Form letter. International. Contest Co. Inc. Chicago, March 21, 1914. To: Business Manager, Reporter, Coldwater, Mich. Second page of letter missing.	Box 5
Read and Reflect. A comparitive cost of Insurance Farmers' Mutual Fire Insurance Co. of Kent County. Printed sheet with capital and expenditures for Kent/Allegan/Ottawa	Box 5
District School Announcement. James Swain. Various counties, no specific mention of Kent or Grand Rapids.	Box 5
Clipping. June 7, 1898. Source unknown. Three ads on one side. On the Markets on the other.	Box 5
Clipping, Date & source unknown. State Bank of Michigan, and various small items on one side, segment of lists of school committees on other size.	Box 5

Subseries B. Obituaries & Death Notices.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

For those known to be associated with Nelson's family, see the Biographical series.

Title/Description	Instances	
Clipping. Bishop Rev. Horace T. Barnaby	Box 7	Folder 1
Clipping. Mrs. Peter Huver	Box 7	Folder 1
Clipping. James Johnson	Box 7	Folder 1
Clipping. Barbra Bunker, on Remembrance card with her image.	Box 7	Folder 1
Remembrance car. Mrs. William Bunker, died July 19, 1925.	Box 7	Folder 2
Fred F. Hatch Funeral Home. Motor Car Arrangement. For R.A. Weekes. Jan. 16, 1853-Oct. 17, 1931.	Box 7	Folder 2
Oak Hill Cemetery Burial Permit for deceased Frank Holdrick by E.J. Corkery. Dec. 15, 1924.	Box 7	Folder 2
Zaagman Memorial Chapel. "Please Turn on Bright Headlights" Funeral Procession card.	Box 7	Folder 2
Knights of Pythias. Resolutions of Respect. Charles P. Hamilton. Oct. 24, 1910. Certificate.	Box 7	Folder 3

Subseries C. Certificates, contracts, and warranties

Title/Description	Instances	
Small pocket envelop for "Birth Record. Issued by Jack Bronkema, County Clerk, Kent County" empty	Box 7	Folder 4
State Of Michigan, Dept. of Health. Certificate of Birth Registration for Majorie Smith. May 21, 1924	Box 7	Folder 4
Blodgett Memorial Hospital. May 21st, 1924.	Box 7	Folder 4
James H. Fox and Aurelia A. Spire. Feb. 22, 1882 at Muir, Michigan. Ionia Co.	Box 7	Folder 5
Lloyd McKersie. District One. Gaines Township. March 28, 1902.	Box 7	Folder 6
Lloyd McKersie. District One. Gaines Township. May 29, 1902.	Box 7	Folder 6
Teacher's Second Grade Certificate. Ionia Co. Aug. 27, 1892. Fra;nk Robinson.	Box 7	Folder 6
Teacher's Third Grade Certificate. Kent Co., Mar. 4, 1882. Thurston Gilbert.	Box 7	Folder 6
Certificate of Merit. Loyal Sunday School Army. Dept. of Michigan. Clarence Sokup. First Presbyterian. 1St & 4th Quarter, 1898	Box 7	Folder 6

Scholarshop. Cleary Business College, Ypsilanti, Mi. for James H. Fox. Nov. 26, 1892.	Box 7	Folder 6
Conditional Sales Contract, Jan. 15, 1934. Kent Radio, Inc. to Oliver Carson. For Refrigerator.	Box 7	Folder 7
Leonard Refrigerator, 1952. Model Serial No. 8589156.	Box 7	Folder 7
American Box Board Co., G.R. Fred A. Gaymer. Dec. 24, 1929. Prudential.	Box 7	Folder 8
Grand Rapids Herald. Occupational and Travel Accident Policy. Jacob Jenezon. Sept. 17, 1937. National Casualty Co.	Box 7	Folder 8
Grand Rapids Herald. Fred. Gaymer, Dec. 12, 1929. Columbus Mutual Life Insurance Co.	Box 7	Folder 8
"Read and Reflect" information sheet on comparative cost of insurance. Farmer's Mutual Fire Insurance Co. of Kent Co., meeting. 1874-1882	Box 7	Folder 8
Independent Order of Foresters. Commission. Appointment of Charles R. Foote as Court Deputy High Chief Ranger. July 7, 1891. Certificate.	Box 7	Folder 9

Subseries D. Invitations & Calling Cards. Personal.

Title/Description	/Description Instances	
Invitations	Box 7	Folder 10
At Home	Box 7	Folder 11

Subseries E. Letterhead

General

Many of these letterhead have engraved images of buildings. Several of these documents are used, as letters or receipts.

Title/Description	Instances		
Ball Barnhart Putman Co., Wholesale Grocers, Ionia & Louis Sts.	Box 7	Folder 12	
Buys-MacGregor & Co. Investment Bankers, 626 McKay Tower Bilding. Form letter, to Bergstrom, Slykhouse & Shaw. n.d.	Box 7	Folder 12	
Ed Struensee Co., 75 Waterloo St.	Box 7	Folder 12	
"Fingers" Famous Fine Food. Plate Style. Used receipt.	Box 7	Folder 12	
Olney &. Judson Grocer Co.	Box 7	Folder 12	
Lemon Wheeler Company, Wholesale Grocers.	Box 7	Folder 12	
Worden Grocer Co., Fulton & Ionia Sts.	Box 7	Folder 12	
R.T. French & Sons, Middleville & Caledonia, Mi.	Box 7	Folder 12	

Foster Stevens & Co.	Box 7	Folder 12
City of Grand Rapids. City Comptroller's Office. Image of old City Hall	Box 7	Folder 12
Grand Rapids Chronicle	Box 7	Folder 12
Kent County Savings Bank	Box 7	Folder 12
F.C. Corsets	Box 7	Folder 12
Hazeltine & Perkins Drug Co., 42 & 44 Ottawa St.	Box 7	Folder 12
Michigan Soldiers' Home, Greenville, Mich. (?) This is probably the Soldiers Hom in Grand Rapids, not Greenville.	Box 7	Folder 12
Belknap Wagon & Sleigh Co.	Box 7	Folder 12
T.P. Bishop, M.D. Has "Games" written on the front of dirty envelop.	Box 7	Folder 12
Blank Letterhead.	Box 7	Folder 13
Autodie Corp.	Box 7	Folder 13
Austin Harrington, Dealer in Wood, Coal, Wholesale produce and Karolsene Oil. Holland, Mi. 189x	Box 7	Folder 13
Jacob DeLiefde, D.D.S. McKay Tower. Envelop only	Box 7	Folder 13
Gold Southwest Michigan Group.	Box 7	Folder 13
Grand Rapids Letter Service, Inc. Envelop	Box 7	Folder 13
Greater Grand Rapids Visitor	Box 7	Folder 13
Mary Ann Farms, Cedar Springs, Mi. Miniature Donkeys & Horses	Box 7	Folder 13
Michigan Bell (2) memo slips	Box 7	Folder 13
Middleton's Physicians' and Hospital supplies. Pharmacy slip.	Box 7	Folder 13
Monroe Distributing Co. Envelop & paper	Box 7	Folder 13
Pere Marquette Railway Co. Work Permit Card Form C.C. 4 . Small pink slip.	Box 7	Folder 13
Tausend & Maloney, Grain and Beans. Michigan Lith. Co., G.R. Worn & torn, previously folded.	Box 7	Folder 13
United Insurance Service. Grandville, Michigan. 30th St., Chicago Drive at Wilson Ave. Has locator map in the return address. Envelop only.	Box 7	Folder 13
City of Grand Rapids, Michigan. Governed by Commission. Has seal "Grand Rapids, Mich. The Furniture City to the left in the letterhead. Has "For Victory Buy" logo lower left. ca. 1940s	Box 7	Folder 13
Pantlind letterhead (15 sheet + 1 small mailing envelop.	Box 7	Folder 13.1

General

Has image of building and logo "Where 'Food is King'" on each item. Blue on white.

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Chattel Mortages. Grand Rapids Glue Company to Fourth National Bank of GR, Jan. 21, 1889.	Box 7	Folder 14
Chattel Mortages. Grand Rapids Glue company to Fourth national Bank of GR. Jan. 21, 1889. Copy with John J. Belknap, City Clerk on front.	Box 7	Folder 14
Chattel Mortages. Carnett W. King to Fred G. Hunt. Discharged. Nov. 28, 1908.	Box 7	Folder 14
Warranty Deed. May 20th 1856 between Antoine Campau & Sally his Wife, with F. W. Richman.	Box 7	Folder 15
Member Credit Certificate. Kent County Savings Assoc., G.R. Sept. 16, 1929. \$3.00 value.	Box 7	Folder 16
Subseries G. Receipts		
Title/Description	Instances	
RKO Midwest Corporation. Payroll Receipt. Nov. 1948 (2 of 4) Two available for deceased workers. Two unprocessed for living workers.	Box 7	Folder 17
Alpine Fuel Co., Jan. 31, 1945	Box 7	Folder 18
Plano Manufacturing Co., Caledonia, Mi. Aug. 5, 1896	Box 7	Folder 18
Subseries H. Specific Individuals		
Title/Description	Instances	
Oliver Carson. Union Bank of Michigan. Installment plan payment book. Kent Radio, Inc. 1934.	Box 7	Folder 19
J.F. Joyce. Envelop only from the U.S. Patent Office.	Box 7	Folder 20
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also oversized items in Box 363-5, processing incomplete.		
Michigan. Auto Registration. 1914. Mrs. John F. Joyce, Coldwater, Mi.	Box 7	Folder 20
Joseph E. Kennedy. [IOU or payment due] Pay to him, Jan. 29, 1897, Due to him Dan McGregor.	Box 7	Folder 19

	Box 7	Folder 21	
Chas. Lamore. Leave of Absence. Fire Department, Chief Engineer's Office. Feb. 19, 1890.	Box 7	Folder 19	
Bertha Plumb. Grand Rapids Training School of Elocution and Physical Culture. Certificate. For Bertha A. Plumb. June 10, 1898.	Box 7	Folder 22	
Bertha Plumb. Register Mail receipt. Apr. 15, 1896.	Box 7	Folder 22	
Ebenezer W. Robinson, Office of the Farmers' Mutual Fire Insurance Co. of Ionia Co., Ebenezer W. Robinson, Township of Orleans. Policy no. 2046.	Box 7	Folder 23	
Ebenezer W. Robinson, Letterhead memo. Macomber & Bale Lumber, Lath & Shingles, Lakeview, Mi. To Robinson in Chadwick, Mi., Sept. 17, 1896, from Signature unclear, perhaps J.J. Bale, as in the letterhead.	Box 7	Folder 23	
John Waddell. Letterhead memo. Clark Brothers & Co., Furniture Manufacturers, Office & Factory. To Waddell at Grand Rapids. June 29, 1880 from Clark, RE Wal [sic Wall?] Escutchens	Box 7	Folder 24	
Subseries I. Pioneers Old Residents' Association of the Grand Rive	er Valley		
Old Residents' Association of the Grand Rive	er Valley Instances		
Old Residents' Association of the Grand Rive		Folder 25	
Old Residents' Association of the Grand Rive Citle/Description Old Residents' Association of the Grand River Valley, Leonard C. Remington, Secretary. [Poem] Handwritten on two sheets of paper with the Old Residents' letterhead. Author	Instances	Folder 25	
Old Residents' Association of the Grand River Valley, Old Residents' Association of the Grand River Valley, Leonard C. Remington, Secretary. [Poem] Handwritten on two sheets of paper with the Old Residents' letterhead. Author unknown. Michigan mixed	Instances	Folder 25	
Old Residents' Association of the Grand River Valley, Leonard C. Remington, Secretary. [Poem] Handwritten on two sheets of paper with the Old Residents' letterhead. Author unknown. Michigan mixed	Instances Box 7	Folder 25	
Old Residents' Association of the Grand River Valley, Leonard C. Remington, Secretary. [Poem] Handwritten on two sheets of paper with the Old Residents' letterhead. Author unknown. Michigan mixed Title/Description Michigan Dept. of State. From Erwin M. Treusch for Durfee	Instances Box 7 Instances		
Old Residents' Association of the Grand Rive Citle/Description Old Residents' Association of the Grand River Valley, Leonard C. Remington, Secretary. [Poem] Handwritten on two sheets of paper with the Old Residents' letterhead. Author unknown. Michigan mixed Citle/Description Michigan Dept. of State. From Erwin M. Treusch for Durfee Co., a proposed corporation. Receipt Box no. 107. Box rental payment. Howard City, Mich. Post	Instances Box 7 Instances Box 7	Folder 26	
Old Residents' Association of the Grand Rive Citle/Description Old Residents' Association of the Grand River Valley, Leonard C. Remington, Secretary. [Poem] Handwritten on two sheets of paper with the Old Residents' letterhead. Author unknown. Michigan mixed Citle/Description Michigan Dept. of State. From Erwin M. Treusch for Durfee Co., a proposed corporation. Receipt Box no. 107. Box rental payment. Howard City, Mich. Post Office. From A.R. Martin(?) Michigan Resident Citizen Hunting and Trapping License No.	Instances Box 7 Instances Box 7 Box 7 Box 7	Folder 26 Folder 26	
Old Residents' Association of the Grand River Valley, Leonard C. Remington, Secretary. [Poem] Handwritten on two sheets of paper with the Old Residents' letterhead. Author unknown. Michigan mixed Title/Description Michigan Dept. of State. From Erwin M. Treusch for Durfee Co., a proposed corporation. Receipt Box no. 107. Box rental payment. Howard City, Mich. Post Office. From A.R. Martin(?) Michigan Resident Citizen Hunting and Trapping License No. 44459 for Peter Sinclair of Alto. Oct. 1923.	Instances Box 7 Instances Box 7 Box 7 Box 7	Folder 26 Folder 26	

Box 7

Folder 27

Envelops. (3) Each has variant return information. All are used

and/or dirty.

Department of Michigan. National Alliance.	Daughter	s of Veterans, USA
Title/Description	Instances	
"Games", handwritten on letterhead of different eras.	Box 7	Folder 28
Flower game.	Box 7	Folder 28
An Irishman is composed of at Mrs. Randall's, Nov. 1916.	Box 7	Folder 28
Envelops (2) Each has variant return information, but the same graphic logo. Both are used and/or dirty.	Box 7	Folder 28
Voigt Milling Co.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Triangular glassine paper (wrapping?) Voigt's Royal Fluff-Eat-A Cake Flour		
Physical Location: See oversized boxes		
Burlap bag with ID tag attached at the bottom.	Box 7	Folder 29
Score Card in the shape & with ID for Voigt's Crescent Flour	Box 7	Folder 29
Coupon. Voigt Milling Co.	Box 7	Folder 29
Postcard with payment info. For 60lb. Wheat.	Box 7	Folder 29
Crescent Flour. Folding flyer with recipes.	Box 7	Folder 29
Voight Milling Co. Spear Grain and Merchandise Envelop	Box 7	Folder 29
Pink Credit Memorandum	Box 7	Folder 29
White statement form	Box 7	Folder 29
White invoice form with bag labeled "Voigt's Royal Patent" as illustration.	Box 7	Folder 29
Memo letterhead with stylized etching of Grand Rapids	Box 7	Folder 29
Voigt Milling Co. letterhead (full sheet) with same iamge as memo.	Box 7	Folder 29

Form Letter on small tan sheet, welcoming new residents.

Subseries J. Churches in General, including periodicals		
Bethany Christian Services		
Title/Description	Instances	
He love me 40 years of Bethany Christian Service. 2007.064	Box 8	Folder 1

Box 7

Folder 29

Annual Report, 1984	Box 8	Folder 1
Annual Report, 1988	Box 8	Folder 1
Catholic Diocese		
Title/Description	Instances	
Catholic Directory / Dioceses of Grand Rapids, 1955.	Box 8	Folder 2
"Growing as a Catechist". White paper folder with packets, including 1 sheet of unused letter head with same slogan.	Box 8	Folder 2
Christian Membership Directory. Greater G Mi. : Zenas Corp.	rand Rap	ids Area / East Lansing
Citle/Description	Instances	
May 1982. Has aerial view of the Grand River at Grand Rapids showing the triangular Gerald R. Ford Museum by Agape Productions.	Box 8	Folder 3
Feb. 1985-Feb. 1986. Cover photo of ducks on water by Michael E. Morin, La Baak Studio.	Box 8	Folder 3
April 1988-1989. Cover only. Night photo of the Amway Grande and the Pearl St. Bridge, probably taken from the Ford Museum grounds across the Grand River. By Michael E. Morin, La Baak Studio.	Box 8	Folder 3
April 1992-1992. John Ball Park Statue cover image, provided by the Park.	Box 8	Folder 3
Oct. 1992-1993. View of the Grand River toward the Amway Grande with a bit of the Welsh Auditorium and the pedestrian bridge at Lyon. LaBaak Studio	Box 8	Folder 3
Brochures & Ephemera		
Citle/Description	Instances	
The Christian Reformed Church Its Faith and Life.	Box 8	Folder 4
A Walk Through the Church: a Three-Minute Tour of the Christian Reformed Church.	Box 8	Folder 4
Belonging: an Introduction to the Faith and Life of the christian Reformed Church / Wilbert M. Van Dyk, 1982, 1987. CRC Publications.	Box 8	Folder 4
New Mission Thrift Store, 1823 So. Division, Sponsored by the Grand Rapids Board of Evangelism of the Christian Reformed Church. Flyer.	Box 8	Folder 4
Blue Ribbon. MM. Marketplace Ministry, Eastbrook Mall, G.R. A Ministry of the Area Reformed Churches.	Box 8	Folder 4

Banner of Truth / Official publication of the Netherlands Reformed Churches of the United States and Canada. v. 36, no. 4, 1970	Box 8	Folder 5	
The Banner: biweekly publication of the Christian Reformed Church. Sept. 10, 2001 issues with Rich Devos & wife on cover, "Rich DeVos's Story of Grace"	Box 8	Folder 6	

tle/Description	Instances
Official Weekly Organ of the Reformed Church, continuing the Christian Intelligencer and the Leader, v. 27, no. 36, June 6, 1934 (As The Leader)	Box OVE2
Official Weekly Organ of the Reformed Church, continuing the Christian Intelligencer and the Leader, v. 108, no. 18, Christian Intelligencer / v. 29, no. 52, The Leader = Sept. 23, 1936	Box OVE2
Official Weekly Organ of the Reformed Church, continuing the Christian Intelligencer and the Leader, v. 4, nos. 123(Feb. 10), 124(Feb. 17), 126(March 3), 1937	Box OVE2

Standard Bearer: a reformed semi-monthly magazine / Reformed Free Publishing Association, Inc.

Title/Description	Instances
Standard Bearer: a reformed semi-monthly magazine, v. 44, no. 13, Apr. 1, 1968	Box OVE2
Standard Bearer: a reformed semi-monthly magazine, v. 45, no. 11, Mar. 1, 1969	Box OVE2

Prayer Time / Temple Time, a Gospel Broadcast of the Reformed Church in America

Title/Description	Instances	
v. 22, no. 1, Jan. 1975	Box 8	Folder 7

Covenant Companion / Evangelical Covenant Church of America

Title/Description	Instances		
v. 47, no. 23, Dec. 1, 1968	Box 8	Folder 8	

Grand Rapids Area Council of Churches

Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Area Council of Churches. Flyer	Box 8	Folder 9

Radio Bible Class Newsletter

Title/Description	Instances	
Radio Bible Class Newsletter, Jan. 1970	Box 8	Folder 10
Salvation Army		
Title/Description	Instances	
Golden Jubilee, 1883-1933. Program. + Loose version of the center fold Musical Festival program	Box 8	Folder 11
Annual Young People's Councils. [and Divisional Congress], 1929-05-01	Box 8	Folder 11
Annual Young People's Councils. [and Divisional Congress], 1932-05-01	Box 8	Folder 11
Flyer. Free Tableaux Nightly. Sponsored by the Grand Rapids Lions Club, n.d. Fragile newsprint paper.	Box 8	Folder 11
Salvation Army Social Department. How to Help Humanity. RE. Salvation Army Industrial Home for Man, 167 Williams St. 1900 or earlier. Includes the image of the home, with horse drawing covered wagons in front, winter.	Box 8	Folder 11

Subseries K. Churches. Specific Churches Arrangement Arranged alphabetically			
Belmont Baptist Church			
Title/Description	Instances		
Letterhead with image of building, unused	Box 8	Folder 12	
Berean Baptist Church			
Title/Description	Instances	Instances	
Berean Baptist Church. Ribbon	Box 8	Folder 13	
Berean Baptist Church. 75th Anniversary year program, 1892-1967, Mar. 6, 1967	Box 8	Folder 13	
Berean Baptist Church. Program. Jan. 7, 1951	Box 8	Folder 13	
Berean Baptist Church. Program. Feb. 11, 1951	Box 8	Folder 13	
Beverly Christian Reformed Church			
Title/Description	Instances		

Welcome flyer, with detachable response card

	Box 8	Folder 14
East Congregational Church		
Title/Description	Instances	
Sun-Up: a play in three parts / by Lula Vollmer. Apr. 24 & 25. / Dramatic Committee of the Church.	Box 8	Folder 15
Meditation Manual and Description. The Klise Memorial Chapel for meditation, Prayer and Sacremental Celebration.	Box 8	Folder 15
Program. Christmas Sunday 1930. Dec. 21, 1930	Box 8	Folder 15
Eastern Ave. Christian Reformed Church, 1	879-1979.	
Title/Description	Instances	
Centennial Picnic program. Sept. 1979. Cover has illustrative sketches of old and new church buildings. 2007.064	Box 8	Folder 16
Fairmount Baptist Church		
Title/Description	Instances	
Fairmount Baptist Church	Box 8	Folder 17
Faith Community Reformed		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dedication. May 1, n.y. Church building & organ. Includes sketch of church on cover.	Box 8	Folder 18
First Park Congregational Church		
Title/Description	Instances	
Summer Worship with Music. 1975. Sketch of church on cover by J?. Schultz '75 + small map	Box 8	Folder 19
Advent / Christmas schedule, n.y.	Box 8	Folder 19
The Tiffany Collection (Stained Glass Windows) Brochure, 1988 reprint, with 1990 update. (2?)	Box 8	Folder 19
Chapel Windows. Reprinted 1990 by Heritage Board. 2007.064.	Box 8	Folder 19
Program. Christmas, Dec. 22, 1918	Box 8	Folder 19
Bulletin. v. 27, no. 23, Dec. 15, 1918	Box 8	Folder 19
Sesquicentennial Banners. 2007.064	Box 8	Folder 19
Columbariaum (2) flyer 2007.064	Box 8	Folder 19
Our Heritage / Fine Arts Committee of the First Park Congregational Church, May 1976. Includes original illustrations of current & historic church structure. 2007.046	Box 8	Folder 19

itle/Description	Instances	
Angus Hamilton. "The Balkans War". Mar. 20, 1913.	Box 8	Folder 20
Peninsular Oratorical league. 4th Annual Contest. May 10, 1901	Box 8	Folder 20
Memo letterhead. Used. Includes Duncan E. LittleFair's name	Box 8	Folder 20
Dedication of the Fountain Street Baptist Church 1924-02-03	Box OVE2	
Grace Episcopal Church.		
le/Description	Instances	
The Attainment of Self-Conciousness : sermon. Rev. Lewis Bliss Whittemore. Jan. 19, 1936	Box 8	Folder 21
A Celebration of the life of Harry Paull Symes (sketch of church on cover) Nov. 9, 1977 (May 5, 1918 to Oct. 30, 1997)	Box 8	Folder 21
Grand Rapids Baptist Bible College & Semin	nary	
le/Description	Instances	
"2 for One" flyer	Box 8	Folder 22
Proposed Seminary Building (donor envelop)	Box 8	Folder 22
Mission Extraordinary flyer* (2 copies)	Box 8	Folder 22
Grand Rapids School of the Bible & Music.		
tle/Description	Instances	
Program. No Greater love / by John W. Peterson	Box 8	Folder 23
Communique. 1975 publication.	Box 8	Folder 23
Grandville Ave. Christian Reformed Church	l	
itle/Description	Instances	
Fall Bible Institute, Oct. 1968	Box 8	Folder 24
Highland Hills Christian Reformed Church.		
tle/Description	Instances	
Flyer 1982.	Box 8	Folder 25
Immanuel Reformed Church		
tle/Description	Instances	

1984-1985. Flyer with a brief history, church images, including a rendering & floor plans of a newer building, a list of missionaries, information on stained glass windows, etc.

Box OVE2 Folder x

LaGrave Street Christian Reformed Church	•	
Citle/Description	Instances	
Jerusalem: the Holy City / by Charles H. Gabriel. A Cantata. June 22, 1898. Libretto. Has ads for Otte Brothers American Steam Laundry, and Julius A.J. Friedrich, on back cover.	Box 8	Folder 26
Maplelawn Baptist Church		
Title/Description	Instances	
Service Schedule card	Box 8	Folder 27
Folded flyer with sketch image of the Wyoming church on cover.	Box 8	Folder 27
Form letter. With sketch of church in letterhead.	Box 8	Folder 27
North Park Baptist Church		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Father's Day Program. June 18, 1967	Box 8	Folder 28
Orange program. Jan. 28, 1973	Box 8	Folder 28
Orange (newsletter) flyers (legal folding), 1975-06-01	Box 8	Folder 28
Orange (newsletter) flyers (legal folding), 1975-06-15	Box 8	Folder 28
North Park Presbyterian Church		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Dedication. Feb. 24-Mar. 3, 1963. Photo image of church on cover. Booklet with image / programs	Box 8	Folder 29
Note paper & envelop, with photo image of cover on note paper.	Box 8	Folder 29
Sacred Heart College and Academy, Marywo	ood	
Title/Description	Instances	
Form letter/flyer, with letterhead and image of school exterior at bottom for letter cover and interior images inside flyer.	Box 8	Folder 30
Marywood College Invites You. Music program. June 3, 1928.	Box 8	Folder 30

Instances

Title/Description

Advance. v. 20, no. 25, Mar. 2, 1967. (newsletter) Second Congregational	Box 8	Folder 31	
Seymour Christian School			
Title/Description	Instances		
Seymour Scene, Seymour Christian School, Oct. 1967	Box 8	Folder 32	
St. Andrew's Cathedral			
Title/Description	Instances		
Annual Financial Report, 1962. Restoration of the Cathedral. Sketch image on cover. Lists of names of donors.	Box 8	Folder 33	
Program, St. Andrew's Cathedral, Oct. 1, 1967	Box 8	Folder 33	
Program, St. Andrew's Cathedral, Oct. 22, 1967	Box 8	Folder 33	
Program, St. Andrew's Cathedral, Nov. 5, 1967	Box 8	Folder 33	
Program, St. Andrew's Cathedral, Nov. 19, 1967	Box 8	Folder 33	
Program, St. Andrew's Cathedral, Dec. 3, 1967	Box 8	Folder 33	
Program, St. Andrew's Cathedral, Dec. 10, 1967	Box 8	Folder 33	
Program, St. Andrew's Cathedral, Dec. 24, 1967	Box 8	Folder 33	
Here Rest Our Pioneers, 1851-1971 / Rev. John W. McGee, St. Andrew's Cemetery	Box 8	Folder 34	
St. Andrew's Cemetery Improvement Program, St. Andrew's Cemetery, May/June 1971	Box 8	Folder 34	
St. James Lutheran Church			
Fitle/Description	Instances		
Open House at the new St. James, St. James Lutheran Church, Feb. 16, n.d.	Box 8	Folder 35	
St. James-Immanuel Christian Day School orange flyer, St. James Lutheran Church.	Box 8	Folder 35	
Twelth Avenue Christian Reformed Church	n		
Title/Description	Instances		
Photo Directory, Twelth Avenue Christian Reformed Church, 1977	Box 8	Folder 36	
Wealthy Street Baptist Church			
Title/Description	Instances		
To Turn the Family Upside Down. Annual Family Conference, Wealthy Street Baptist Church, Sept. 1970.	Box 8	Folder 37	

e/Description	Instances	
Programming, West 44th Street Christian Reformed Chapel, Mar. 16, 1975	Box 8	Folder 38
Program, Wyoming Park Christian Reformed Church, Mar. 2, 1975	Box 8	Folder 39
Program, Wyoming Park Christian Reformed Church, June 1, 1975	Box 8	Folder 39
Program, Wyoming Park Christian Reformed Church, Aug. 10, 1975	Box 8	Folder 39
Mother and Daughter Banquet, Wyoming Park Christian Reformed Church, May 3, 1978	Box 8	Folder 40
Mother and Daughter Banquet, Wyoming Park Christian Reformed Church, May 7, 1980	Box 8	Folder 40
Lee St. Christian Reformed, Wyoming, MI.		
le/Description	Instances	
General flyer, Lee St. Christian Reformed.	Box 9	Folder 1
Dedication Souvenir, Lee St. Christian Reformed, May 16-17, 1940. Photocopy.	Box OVE4	
Dedication Service, Lee St. Christian Reformed, Dec. 4, 1994. Includes building history & images.	Box 9	Folder 2
Lee Street Christian Reformed Church. Building Fund. Fixed Interest Rate Promissory Note. 2 blank forms.	Box OVE1	
A Brief History of the Lee Street Christian Reformed Church of Grand Rapids, Michigan. 60th Anniversary. [1986]	Box 9	Folder 3
Directory, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1984	Box 9	Folder 4
Directory, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1985	Box 9	Folder 4
Directory, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1987	Box 9	Folder 4
Lee Ledger [Periodical], Lee St. Christian Reformed, v. 12, no. 4, Dec. 1984	Box 9	Folder 5
Lee Ledger [Periodical], Lee St. Christian Reformed, v. 13, no. 2, June 1985	Box 9	Folder 5
Lee Ledger [Periodical], Lee St. Christian Reformed, v. 14, no. 3, Oct. 1985	Box 9	Folder 5
Lee Street Trumpet, Lee St. Christian Reformed, n.d., pastor William Van Peursem	Box 9	Folder 6
Lee Street Trumpet, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1953	Box 9	Folder 7

Lee Street Trumpet, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1953-1954	Box 9	Folder 8	
Lee Street Trumpet, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1955-1956	Box 9	Folder 9	
Program, Lee St. Christian Reformed, Jan. 21, 1979. Installation Service, Rev. Henry C. Van Wyk, Jr., as Pastor	Box 9	Folder 10	
Program, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1983: Jan. 30, Oct. 30, Dec. 4, Dec. 11	Box 9	Folder 10	
Program, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1984: Jan. 6 (2), Jan. 27, Nov. 11, Nov. 18	Box 9	Folder 10	
Program, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1985: May 5, 12, Oct. 6, Dec. 29	Box 9	Folder 10	
Program, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1986: Jan. 12, Mar. 2, Mar. 16, Dec. 7	Box 9	Folder 10	
Program, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1987: Mar. 1, July 12, Nov. 1 (2), Nov. 29 (2 with "The Creator's Star" cover)	Box 9	Folder 10	
Program, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1988: Jan. 3, Nov. 13 ("Friendship" cover), Nov. 28 (2, "Hope" cover)	Box 9	Folder 10	
Program, Lee St. Christian Reformed, 1989: Rev. Henry C. VanWyk memorial service program. Sept. 22, 1989.	Box 9	Folder 10	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Retirement Communities		
tle/Description	Instances	
The Christian Rest Home, 100 Edison, N.W. Booklet with history & images	Box 9	Folder 11
Caring Communities / Organizations	•	
le/Description	Instances	
Hospice of Michigan. The Faces of Hospice of Michigan. The Mask Project 2. 250 celebrity masks. 2002.	Box 9	Folder 12
		E 11 12
Pine Rest Christian Hospital, 75 Years, 1910-1985 / Herbert J. Brinks.	Box 9	Folder 13
<u> </u>	Box 9 Box 9	Folder 13
Brinks. Pine Rest Christian Hospital, 75th Anniversary, 1910-1985.		

^ Return to Table of Contents

year. My Fair Lady.

American Legion		
Title/Description	Instances	
National Constitution of the American Legion. / printed and presented by Carl J. Johnson Post no. 2, Grand Rapids, Mich.	Box 10	Folder 1
Baker Book House Story, 1939-1989	Box 10	Folder 2
Blodgett Memorial		
Title/Description	Instances	
Blodgett Memorial Hospital Alumnae Journal		
Blodgett Memorial Hospital Alumnae Journal, 1946	Box 10	Folder 3
Blodgett Memorial Hospital Alumnae Journal, 1948	Box 10	Folder 3
Blodgett Memorial Medical Center. Patient handbook. n.d.	Box 10	Folder 4
Butterworth Hospital		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Reports, 1983-1984	Box 10	Folder 5
Annual Reports, 1985-1986	Box 10	Folder 5
Butterworth Hospital News, v. 13, no. 10, Aug. 1971	Box 10	Folder 6
Butterworth Hospital News, v. 13, no. 11, Sept. 1971	Box 10	Folder 6
Butterworth Hospital News, v. 13, no. 12, Oct. 1971	Box 10	Folder 6
Butterworth Hospital News, v. 14, no. 1, Nov. 1971	Box 10	Folder 6
Butterworth Hospital News, v. 14, no. 11, Sept. 1972	Box 10	Folder 6
Butterworth Hospital News, v. 14, no. 12, Oct. 1972	Box 10	Folder 6
[Patient Packets] (2)	Box 10	Folder 7
Scope and Contents		
Small envelops with various written information, including a couple of the News, removed from the packets and listed above. Who's Who in a Hospital? Booklet, in each packet Butterworth Hospital History. Card in each packet. Etc.		
Kendall Guild Program. Butterworth Benefit, June 28-30, no	Box 10	Folder 8

Butterworth letterhead sheet & envelop, unused	Box 10	Folder 9
Butterworth history flyers & facts	Box 10	Folder 10
Calkins Law Office		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Calkins Law Office : its history and restoration / by Gordon L. Olson. 1976. 2007.064	Box 10	Folder 11
Charles P. Calkins Law Office Restoration. Brown Flyer with floor plan, and ad for the book above. ca. 1976	Box 10	Folder 11
Care Choices Health Plans, 723, Kenmoore S	SE, G.R. H	МО
Title/Description	Instances	
Care Choices Health Plans, Folder & booklet.	Box 10	Folder 12
Celebration on the Grand, Sept. 14-19, 1981		
Title/Description	Instances	
Schedule of Events with map	Box 10	Folder 13
City of Grand Rapids		
Title/Description	Instances	
This is Your City Government	Box 10	Folder 14
1955 / Public Relations Office, City Hall. n.d. Uses 1955 Population statistics and shows an image of the Old City Hall, torn down in 1969.	Box 10	Folder 14
Aug. 1973 / Mayors Office. Has Calder La Grande Vitesse on cover.	Box 10	Folder 14
Annual Report, 2000. 1850-2000 Sesquicentennial Year. Uses a photographic image of City employees with ladders and tools at the sculpture La Grande Vitesse on the cover.	Box 10	Folder 15
Annual Report, 1950	Box 10	Folder 16
Valuable Suggestions to Lot Owners. May 1, 1902. Board of Cemetery Commissioners. Concerning Perpetual Care Funds. 1 small printed slip.	Box 10	Folder 17
Salary and Educational Benefits. Grand Rapids Police Department. No date.	Box 10	Folder 17
Booklet. Grand Rapids Traffic Ordinance, no. 1291 As amended. "Off Street parking Facilities Ordinance no. 1426". Apr. 19, 1960.	Box 10	Folder 17

Title/Description	Instances	
Flyer. Snow and Ice Control (Informational Bulletin Number One) Includes a small map.	Box 10	Folder 18
Paul Collins (Artist)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Great Beautiful Black Women: portraits and word portraits / Portrait by Paul Collins; presented by Johnson Products Co., Inc, in celebration of its 25th anniversary. [Exhibit catalog]	Box 10	Folder 19
Commissions by George E. Johnson of the C	ompany.	
Title/Description	Instances	
Chicago Public Library Cultural Center, Sept. 21 – Nov. 1, 1978.	Box 10	Folder 19
Consumers Power Company		
Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Report, 1972	Box 10	Folder 20
Palisades Plant: a nuclear-fueled electric generation station of tomorrow on Lake Michigan, 35 Miles west of Kalamazoo, Michigan. ca. 1966.	Box 10	Folder 20
Where Cool Waters Flow. [folding flyer with maps], After 1950, perhaps ca. 1970S+	Box 10	Folder 20
Manistee River, Au Sable River, Muskegon River, Grand & Kalamazoo Rivers. Where	Box 10	Folder 20
Convention Center. Where	Box 10	Folder 20
Drueke's Chess Primer / Wm. F. Drueke & Sons, Inc., Grand Rapids, Mich. [1955]	Box 10	Folder 21
East Grand Rapids		
Title/Description	Instances	
Key to East Grand Rapids Graffiti. (4 pages, typed) List of 68 trivia or information points.	Box 10	Folder 22
Ferguson-Droste-Ferguson Hospital, 72 Shel	don Ave.,	S.E.
Title/Description	Instances	
Patient's Handbook, ca. 1950's.	Box 10	Folder 23
[Brochure] GR: FDF; Cleveland, Tenn.: Hospital Publications, Inc. 1978.	Box 10	Folder 23
Grand Rapids, a Blueprint for Success: a preview of Grand Rapids new activities center / Grand Rapids Convention /	Box 5	Folder 8

Entertainment Center. Folding flyer with renderings and floor plans for a complex with meeting rooms, performing arts hall, exhibit areas and auditorium, plus specifications. n.d.

itle/Description	Instances	
American Painting Today. Exhibit Catalog. Jan. 8 to Feb. 14, n.d. ca. 1960/1961. Note: Rear fly leaf has a logo and "Grand Raids Art Gallery. Golden Anniversary", with the image of the building at 230 Fulton St. on the rear of that page.	Box 10	Folder 24
Grand Rapids Art Gallery Bulletin, Sept. 1962. Folding mailer.	Box 10	Folder 24
Grand Rapids Art Museum (GRAM)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Sculpture Off the Pedestal, Sept. 8-Dec. 1973 [Exhibit catalog] 2007.064	Box 10	Folder 25
Grand Rapids Audubon Club.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Harry F. Stiles Memorial Scholarships.	Box 10	Folder 26
Grand Rapids Gravel Co.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Gravel Co a half century forward, 1920-1970.	Box 10	Folder 27
Grand Rapids Junior College		
Title/Description	Instances	
Miss Michigan Junior College Pageant. St. Cecilia Auditorium, May 3, 1969.	Box Unknown	
Grand Rapids Junior College Student Handbook, 1974-1975.	Box Unknown	
A Significant Community Flyer, showing the Lumen Winter mural at the college, GRJC Lumen Winter Project.	Box 10	Folder 28
Grand Rapids Marriage Record		
Title/Description	Instances	
Cover: Grand Rapids Marriage Record [cook books] For the Brides who wish to be competent homemakers / G.R.: G.B. Anderson Publ. Co. n.d. Accompanied by original envelop.	Box 10	Folder 29

Title/Description	Instances	
Relocation Guide. Published by Relocation Publications, Dover, N.Y.	Box 10	Folder 30
Grand Rapids version. 1998. Directory of general information, including an area map inside the backcover.	Box 10	Folder 30
Grand Rapids Morning Democrat.		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Our Country, from 1800 to 1900: an atlas showing the growth Nineteenth Century / compiled from authentic sources for the Grand Rapids Democrat. Jan. 1, 1900. c. 1899 by Savillion Van Campen. New Year gift [Newsboys].	Box 10	Folder 31
Grand Rapids Police		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
[General Employment Guidelines] n.d.	Box 10	Folder 32
Office of Civil Defense		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Escape Nuclear Bombing: interim Evacuation Routes for Grand Rapids, Michigan and Environs. ca. Late 1940's- Early 1950's.	Box 10	Folder 33
"Interim Evaluation Rules for the Public for voluntary Evacuation of Grand Rapids and Kent County" on one side and a map on the opposite side of a folding flyer.	Box 10	Folder 33
The map still shows Route 131 on Division, not that later 131 route which razed portions of the West Side.	Box 10	Folder 33
Grand Rapids Parks		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Public Recreation in Grand Rapids: digest of the cooperative work for public playgrounds by the Playgrounds Association, the Park and Cemetery Commissioners and the Board of Education of the City of Grand Rapids, Michigan. May 1912	Box 10	Folder 34
Grand Rapids Press		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Press. Facts about Greater Grand Rapids. "Grand Rapids: a Good Place to Live and to Work". n.d. Has rendering of the Michigan St. building on the back cover, ca. Late 1960s.	Box 10	Folder 35

tle/Description	Instances	
The Grand Rapids Singer. N.Y.: American Book Co., 1953. Not local in content, contains libretto for numerous popular American songs.	Box Unknown	
Grand Rapids Transit Authority / GRATA.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Passenger newsletter, circa June 10, 1974. Flyer with fare changes and route map on opposite side	Box 10	Folder 36
Jaqua Company (Advertising/Graphics)		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Jaqua Company (Advertising/Graphics), Defend Your Goodwill. 1941 [Trade catalog] Shows examples of various types of printed products which could created for a firm. Includes the images and a brief bio of Wilferd A. Peterson, House Magazine editor, Armand L. Golay, Assoc. editor, Robert E. Jaqua, Assoc. editor. On pg. 29.	Box 13	Folder 1
The Jaqua Way [periodical]		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Jaqua Way [periodical], v. 16, no. 4, July 1940	Box 13	Folder 2
The Jaqua Way [periodical], v. 21, no. 2, Sept. 1945	Box 13	Folder 2
The Jaqua Way [periodical], v. 21, no. 3, Dec. 1945	Box 13	Folder 2
The Jaqua Way [periodical], v. 22, no. 1, March 1946	Box 13	Folder 2
Ephemera. Advertising mailer cards.		
Title/Description	Instances	
A Good Business Resolution for 1930. Mailing a Month Club	Box 13	Folder 3
Your Medicine is no Good Doctor. I want to give my business a dose of Direct Advertising every month in 1930.	Box 13	Folder 3
The Yearly Dozen will keep Business fit in 1930	Box 13	Folder 3
Multi-Selecto Phonograph		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Multi-Selecto Phonograph, 1600 Monroe Ave., Grand Rapids. G.R.: Jaqua. n.d., circa 1920s. "U.S. Patent 1600323"	Box 13	Folder 4
Multi-Selecto Phonograph, 1600 Monroe Ave., Grand Rapids. G.R.: Jaqua. n.d., circa 1920s. Folded flyer (vertical) plus orange postcard reply card	Box 13	Folder 4

Note

Includes images of:

- Building in letterhead section
- Man seated at a desk
- Magnaphone. (looks like a radio cabinet)
- Interior images of unidentified school.

General

Includes images of:

- 1 Building in letterhead section
- 2 Man seated at a desk
- 3 Magnaphone. (looks like a radio cabinet)
- 4 Interior images of unidentified school.

/Description	Instances	
Kent County History. "Kent County was named in honor of Chancellor Kent" anuscript. 2 sheets of line paper, handwritten in pencil on the front. Source & date unknown.	Box 11	Folder 1
Kent County Street Directory / sponsored by Kent County Businessmen and South Kent Lodge 134 of the Fraternal Order of Police, 1967	Box 11	Folder 2
F. & A.M. Free & Accepted Masons. Doric Lodge, By-laws, 1924	Box 12	
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Masons, Saladin Temple, Shriners for other Fraternal Lodges		
Kent the Garden County of Michigan / sponsored by the Greater Grand Rapids Chamber of Commerce. ca. 1961.	Box 11	Folder 3
Premium list of the Kent county Agricultural Society, Grand Rapids, Mich. September 20-21-22-23-24, 1897. G.R.: West Michigan Printing Co. 2007.064	Box 11	Folder 4
Old City Hall, Kent County Council for Historic Preservation. Apr. 29, 1969. Letter to "Concerned Citizen" RE "Save City Hall".	Box 11	Folder 5
Old City Hall, "Facts Concerning the Old City Hall" - 1 type page with 14 points from the "Save City Hall" campaign, perhaps from KCCHP.	Box 11	Folder 5
Kent County Sheriff. Kent County Safety Book, 1938. Centerfold is a "Road Map of Kent County"	Box 11	Folder 6
Kent County Sheriffs' Safety Guide, circa 1973	Box 11	Folder 7

Kent County Sheriffs' Safety Guide, circa 1974	Box 11	Folder 7
Official Bike Safety Manual for Kent County, Michigan: Safety for Tomorrow's Drivers, today's bike riders, 1956.	Box 11	Folder 8
Kent Philatelic Society, 18th Annual Stamp Exhibition, Oct. 1975. Program. Has Committees, Exhibitors, etc.	Box 11	Folder 9
Lions Club of Grand Rapids		
Title/Description	Instances	
Lions Club of Grand Rapids, Roster. Aug. 1975. 2007.064	Box 11	Folder 10
Lions Club of Grand Rapids, Invitation. Oct. 30, 1926. Halloween PowWow. Lion's Club and Boy Scouts.	Box 11	Folder 10
Meyer May House / Frank Lloyd Wright		
Title/Description	Instances	
Meyer May House / Frank Lloyd Wright. Steelcase, Inc., 1989. Flyer.	Box 11	Folder 11
Michigan		
Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan. Bicentennial / Michigan Bicentennial Commission. 1976. American Revolution Bicentennial in Michigan [green folding flyer]	Box 11	Folder 12
Michigan. Bicentennial / Michigan Bicentennial Commission. 1976. Guide to the Michigan Bicentennial [booklet]	Box 11	Folder 12
Michigan. Bicentennial / Michigan Bicentennial Commission. 1976. Invitation. First Statewide Meeting, June 19-20, 1975. Detroit	Box 11	Folder 12
Michigan. Bicentennial / Michigan Bicentennial Commission. 1976. Official Michigan American Revolution Bicentennial Medallion. [flyer]	Box 11	Folder 12
Michigan Bicentennial Review [newsletter] Sept. 1973	Box 11	Folder 12
Michigan Bicentennial Review [newsletter] Dec. 1973	Box 11	Folder 12
Michigan Bicentennial Review [newsletter] Feb. 1974	Box 11	Folder 12
Michigan Bicentennial Review [newsletter] Sept. 1974	Box 11	Folder 12
Annual Report. Dec. 1986. Meeting the Challenge: a portrait of Michigan Working Better. Michigan Cabinet Council on Jobs and Economic Development.	Box 11	Folder 13
Michigan Headliners / [illustrated by] Dick Mayers. Graphic clippings in color. Source unknown. Lewis Cass, June 20, 1971	Box 11	Folder 14

Michigan Headliners / [illustrated by] Dick Mayers. Graphic clippings in color. Source unknown. James Couzens, July 11, 1971	Box 11	Folder 14
Michigan Headliners / [illustrated by] Dick Mayers. Graphic clippings in color. Source unknown. Henry Ford, June 6, 1971	Box 11	Folder 14
Michigan Home Fallout Protection Survey. Form Letter / State of Michigan, Dept. of State Police, Division of Civil Defense. Oct. 1967	Box 11	Folder 15
Michigan, My Michigan. Libretto sheet.	Box 11	Folder 16
Michigan State Flag / Michigan Historical Commission, Lansing. Flyer.	Box 11	Folder 16
Greater Grand Rapids Chamber of Commerce [Michigan flyer] n.d. Includes state symbols and general written information, with a separate section on Grand Rapids.	Box 11	Folder 16
Good Old Songs. (GR Herald Newsboys item)	Box 11	Folder 16
The Story of Michigan License Plates	Box 11	Folder 16
Michigan Automobile License Plates abbreviations by County, with Michigan's New Point System and image of Kent Count ySheriff, Arnold O. Pigorsh on the reverse. Yellow wallet type card.	Box 11	Folder 16
Michigan Railroads Association. "We Serve Michigan" Page from unknown source. RE proposed abolition of the Pullman Surcharge. Robinson Senate Bill. Two ads on the opposite side of the page, one for A.P. Johnson Co. Manual of Furniture Arts & Crafts, and one for Michigan Bell Telephone Co. rates.	Box 11	Folder 16.5
Facts About Michigan / Michigan Dept. of State. Includes a Chronology of Michigan History from 1622 to 1970	Box 11	Folder 17
Michigan Waters / concept and design, Robert D. Shangle; text, Louis Cook. Beaverton, Oregon: Beautiful America Publishing Co., 1981. Presented by First Federal Savings of Detroit. 2007.064	Box 11	Folder 18
Military		
Title/Description	Instances	
Home Boys Who Served in the World War. Specific War not identified (World War I?)	Box 11	Folder 19
Sparta List; Alpine and Algoma list.	Box 11	Folder 19
Kearny. Old Third Michigan Infantry. 26th Reunion. Sweet's Hotel, Dec. 15, 1897.	Box 11	Folder 19
How Grand rapids Celebrated Peace / Publ. By Carr Hutchines Anderson Co., Grand Rapids. Nov. 1918 WWI.	Box 11	Folder 19
Michigan Soldiers' Home, 1935. Pictorial.	Box 11	Folder 19

litle/Description	Instances	
Financial statement and Report [folded flyers], 91st, 1979	Box 11	Folder 20
Financial statement and Report [folded flyers], 93rd, 1981	Box 11	Folder 20
Financial statement and Report [folded flyers], 94th, 1982	Box 11	Folder 20
Old Kent Bank		
Title/Description	Instances	
Old Kent Bank : on hundred years of banking service, 1873-1953. 2007.064	Box 11	Folder 21
Our Flag, Barrett A. Robinson, Patterson Pr	inting	
itle/Description	Instances	
Our Flag. c. 1925, Barrett A. Robinson, Patterson Printing, Grand Rapids, Mi. RE: United State flag & historical events	Box 11	Folder 22
Peterson's Jewelry. Home of Elgin Watches		
litle/Description	Instances	
Gift/Advertising booklet from Peterson's. The Box of Wonders in Your Pocket / by De Forest Hulburd, President, Elgin National Watch Co. Reprinted from American Magazine by Courtesy of the Crowell Publ. Co., 13th ed., 1929.	Box 11	Folder 23
Poetry		
itle/Description	Instances	
Fraternity's Call / Composed and engrossed Dwight S. Cole. Printed.	Box 11	Folder 24
Lantern / Stella Shields. n.d. Typed with a handwritten signature.	Box 11	Folder 24
[Cast Off Love] On Office of F.R. Kramer & Co., Cheboygan, Mi. letterhead. 189? Handwritte in black ink.	Box 11	Folder 24
Saladin Temple, Shriners. Circus Programs		
itle/Description	Instances	
Circus Program, Jan. 31, 1938	Box 12	Folder 2
Circus Program, Jan. 23, 1950	Box 12	Folder 3
Circus Program, 1956	Box 12	Folder 4

General Box 12 Folder 6

1962 accompanied by a newspaper clipping on Coll Harry Thomas, no date or source given.

S.J. Wisinski & Company.

Title/Description Instances

Commercial Real Estate Catalog. No date. [trade catalog]

Box 13 Folder 31

General

Has a centerfold site map of Meadowbrooke Business Park, near the kent County Intl. Airport, on page 14-15.

Includes images of buildings with descriptions throughout, mostly of existing structures, but some renderings for speculative properties.

Includes at least one Kalamazoo and Battle Creek property.

St. Aloysius Young Men's Club House.

Title/Description Instances

New Club House of the St. Aloysius Young Men's Society, Grand Rapids. Grand Opening Souvenir booklet, 1901-1907. Jan. 16-17, 1907.

Box 11 Folder 24.5

General

Has an oval cut in the front cover to the image of the building on the title page. Mostly advertising. Contains monthly calendars pages for 1907 interspersed throughout the booklet. Has images of priests, lists of committees. Has a sketch rendering of St. Mary's Parochial Residence / C. G. Vierherlig, del. 1901, on the front side of the last page.

West Side Ladies Literary Club

Title/Description	Instances		
West Side Ladies Literary Club, Annual Announcements.	Box 11	Folder 25	
1897-1898.			

West Michigan Tourist & Resort Association

Title/Description	Instances

Keep Fit to Win in West Michigan. 1943. "The Twelfth in a series of annual vacation directories produced by Edward Drier ... at Toren Printing Co., Grand Rapids, Mi. 2007.064

Box 19

YMCA		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Youth, Community Action for Community. Booklet, ca. 1984. Rendering shows a new building beside the old building at Boswick & Library, which would put it in the street!	Box 11	Folder 26
Folding flyer, cream with maroon lettering, including floor plans for proposed new structure.	Box 11	Folder 26
Kent Y's Men's Hawaiian Luau. Ninth Annual. Apr. 12, no year. Flyer	Box 11	Folder 27
Kent Y's Men's Hawaiian Luau. Saturday, March 16*, no. year. Flyer.	Box 11	Folder 27
*Maroon paper pocket folder with gold lettering on the front cover, and map of Michigan. "Grand Rapids YMCA. Lifestyles"	Box 11	Folder 28
Historical Correspondence on YMCA letterhead. Aug. 19, 1918. To Mr. P.K. Pierce, G.R. From Willard S. Oliver. (2 sheets, handwrriten in black in, lined paper.	Box 11	Folder 29
Historical Correspondence on YMCA letterhead. Oct. 23, 1918. To. Mr. W.H. Wallace, Train Master. From Pvt. Joseph a. Smary. France. "On Active Service with the American Expeditionary Force" printed in letterhead. Memo sized lined paper. Black ink.	Box 11	Folder 29
International Convention in Michigan		
Title/Description	Instances	
1970 International Convention in Michigan / Intl. Assoc. of Y's Men's Clubs. Special Issues publication with a fake Time magazine layout. July-Aug. 1970. Promo with images & info.	Box 11	Folder 30

^ Return to Table of Contents

In Michigan & Grand Rapids.

Subseries N. Furniture Trade Literature & Ephemera. Misc. Ephemera			
Furniture City Novelties, Inc. Stationery. Memo. Unused.	Box 13	Folder 5	
Baker Museum and Craft Shop. Exhibitors Building. Baker Furniture, Inc. Brown information card.	Box 13	Folder 5	
The Furniture City Trading Cards. Decorator. Public Museum of Grand Rapids.	Box 13	Folder 5	

Memo on Elston Storage. Furniture Dept. letterhead to Miss

Box 13

Folder 5

Christians, RE furniture sale. March 12, 1941 + original envelop.	B0X 13	1 older 3
Furniture. Miscellaneous. Mixed		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Graphic Clippings. Furniture. Miscellaneous. Mixed.	Box 13	Folder 6
American Seating		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Memo Form (unused)	Box 13	Folder 7
"Our Heritage of Craftsmanship? American Seating Company, NovDec. 1962. pgs. 3-6	Box 13	Folder 7
Carl Forslund		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Catalog. Timeless furniture Made by Carl Forslund. 1976.	Box 13	Folder 8
Receipt. Customer's Copy (Pink. Used. Robert G. Nelson. Oct. 25, 1975)	Box 13	Folder 8
Pink brochure with Carousel Horse on cover, map and images inside.	Box 13	Folder 8
White card. Special Christmas Hours, n.d.	Box 13	Folder 8
Grand Rapids Furniture Exposition / Furnit	ure Marke	t
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Furniture Buyers Visiting Grand Rapids. Winter Market, 1948. Booklet	Box 13	Folder 9
1937 Furniture Style Exposition of America. Sticker (black & gold)	Box 13	Folder 9
1938 Furniture Style Exposition of America. Sticker (yellow & green)	Box 13	Folder 9
Furniture Market Salesman's card # 919 July 2, 1927 for John Haize(?)	Box 13	Folder 9
Kindel		
Title/Description	Instances	
Kindel Mahogany Reproductions and Adaptations. Wurzburg of Grand Rapids, n.d. Catalog	Box 13	Folder 10

Citle/Description	Instances	
Oct. 1978 Going Our of Business form letter.	Box 13	Folder 11
Steelcase		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
1967. 25 Year Club. 1992 membership Roster.	Box 13	Folder 12
Color photo. Steelcase truck. Apr. 26, 2000 note on verso.	Box 13	Folder 12
Stow & Davis		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Stow & Davis, Color graphic clipping from unidentified publication. Chair.	Box 13	Folder 13
S.C. Johnson & Son. Racine, Wisconsin		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
S.C. Johnson & Son. Racine, Wisconsin, The Proper Treatment for Floors, Woodwork and Furniture. Booklet. 1920. Buffalo: American Lithographic. Has color illustrations.	Box 13	Folder 14
Fine Furniture Magazine		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Fine Furniture Magazine, v. 2, no. 9, Sept. 1937. Elder Arthur Kirkpatrick	Box 13	Folder 15
Shop Mark / Berkey & Gay		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Shop Mark / Berkey & Gay, v. 8, no. 3, March 1924. Frank Kennedy	Box 13	Folder 16
Stylist		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Stylist, v. 5, no.3, June/July 1937	Box 13	Folder 17
Stylist, v. 32, no. 1, 1964	Box 13	Folder 17
The Seater		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
American Seater, v. 4, no. 2, Dec. 1922	Box 13	Folder 18

	Box 13	Folder 18
American Seater, v. 8, no. 4, Jan. 1927	Box 13	Folder 18
American Seater, v. 8, no. 5, March 1927	Box 13	Folder 18
American Seater, v. 9, no. 7, May 1928	Box 13	Folder 18
American Seater, v. 10, no. 3, Jan. 1929	Box 13	Folder 18
American Seater, v. 10, no. 12, Oct. 1929	Box 13	Folder 18
American Seater, v. 14, no. 3, Apr. 1950	Box 13	Folder 19
American Seater, v. 14, no. 5, June 1950	Box 13	Folder 19
American Seater, v. 14, no. 9, Nov., 1950	Box 13	Folder 19
American Seater, v. 14, no. 10, Dec. 1950	Box 13	Folder 19
American Seater, v. 15, no. 1, Jan. 1951	Box 13	Folder 19
American Seater, v. 15, no. 2, Feb. 1951	Box 13	Folder 19
American Seater, v. 15, no. 3, March 1951	Box 13	Folder 19
Grand Rapids Cosmopolitan Home Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Cosmopolitan Home, v. 7, no. 5 (No. 28) NovDec. 1994	Box 13	Folder 20
Grand Rapids Home / New View Publication	ıs	
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Home / New View Publications, v. 1, no. 2, n.d. Has Mayor John Logie waving on the front cover.	Box 13	Folder 21
Grand Rapids Magazine. Home. Special Issu	ie.	
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Magazine, 1994 Home Guide. Mostly Heritage Hill	Box 13	Folder 22
Grand Rapids Magazine. Lifestyles Guide		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Magazine. Lifestyles Guide, 1985	Box 13	Folder 23
Grand Rapids Magazine. Lifestyles Guide, 1986	Box 13	Folder 23
Grand Rapids Magazine. Lifestyles Guide, 1987	Box 13	Folder 23
Ak-O-Me System. 15 Division Ave. So. Brick	IS .	
Title/Description	Instances	

Ak-O-Me System, Illustrated flyer, n.d.	Box 13	Folder 24
Cameo Pillows / Cameo, Inc., 16 Ionia SW		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Cameo Pillows / Cameo, Inc. Catalog. 780. n.d.	Box 13	Folder 25
Coye's at 125 Years. / Coye's, Inc., 500 Gra	ndville Ave	S.W.
Citle/Description	Instances	
Canvas Goods and Awnings, since 1855. ca. 1980.	Box 13	Folder 26
Brochure	Box 13	Folder 26
Grand Rapids Hardware Company		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Flyer. The Pulley that Stands the Strains! All-Steel Sash Pulley Construction with Wheel Eyelets. n.d.	Box 13	Folder 27
Pulley Construction with wheel Eyelets. II.d.		
Grand Rapids Lumber Company		
	Instances	
Grand Rapids Lumber Company	Instances Box 13	Folder 28
Grand Rapids Lumber Company Citle/Description		Folder 28 Folder 28
Grand Rapids Lumber Company Title/Description Home and Fireside / Wm. A. Radford, Chicago, circa 1925	Box 13	
Grand Rapids Lumber Company Citle/Description Home and Fireside / Wm. A. Radford, Chicago, circa 1925 Model home renderings and floor plans	Box 13	
Grand Rapids Lumber Company Title/Description Home and Fireside / Wm. A. Radford, Chicago, circa 1925 Model home renderings and floor plans Stryker's Hardware	Box 13 Box 13	
Grand Rapids Lumber Company Title/Description Home and Fireside / Wm. A. Radford, Chicago, circa 1925 Model home renderings and floor plans Stryker's Hardware Title/Description	Box 13 Box 13 Instances	Folder 28
Grand Rapids Lumber Company Citle/Description Home and Fireside / Wm. A. Radford, Chicago, circa 1925 Model home renderings and floor plans Stryker's Hardware Citle/Description Stryker's Spring 1953 Catalog	Box 13 Box 13 Instances	Folder 28
Grand Rapids Lumber Company Citle/Description Home and Fireside / Wm. A. Radford, Chicago, circa 1925 Model home renderings and floor plans Stryker's Hardware Citle/Description Stryker's Spring 1953 Catalog Togan-Stiles Co.	Box 13 Box 13 Instances Box 13	Folder 28
Grand Rapids Lumber Company Citle/Description Home and Fireside / Wm. A. Radford, Chicago, circa 1925 Model home renderings and floor plans Stryker's Hardware Citle/Description Stryker's Spring 1953 Catalog Togan-Stiles Co. Citle/Description	Box 13 Box 13 Instances Box 13	Folder 29

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV. Periodicals

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

In order to list periodical title runs within this collection together, items believed to include Nelson's graphic design work are interfiled with other issues, but indicated with an asterick*

tle/Description	Instances	
Aquinas Herald, v. 35, no. 1, Jan. 29, 1970	Box 14	Folder 1
ssociated Dispatcher / Associated Truck Lines, Inc. November 945	Box 14	Folder 2
ssociated Dispatcher / Associated Truck Lines, Inc. Feb. 1946	Box 14	Folder 2
ssociated Dispatcher / Associated Truck Lines, Inc. v. 2, no. 2, Iarch-April 1967 (newsletter format)	Box 14	Folder 2
ATL Dispatcher / Associated Truck Lines, 1968-1969	Box 14	Folder 3
ATL Dispatcher / Associated Truck Lines, 1970-1971	Box 14	Folder 4
ATL Dispatcher / Associated Truck Lines, 1972: Jan./Feb.	Box 14	Folder 5
ATL Dispatcher / Associated Truck Lines, 1979: Jan./Feb.	Box 14	Folder 5
ATL Dispatcher / Associated Truck Lines, 1982, 1984	Box 14	Folder 6
issell News, v. 12, no. 1, May 1972	Box 14	Folder 7
Butterworth Bulletin, v. 12, nos. 10 & 12, 1968	Box 14	Folder 8
Related Materials: Related Materials		
For other Butterworth periodical titles see See Box 10, for various Butterworth information sources, including periodical titles.		

*Butterworth Bulletin, v. 13, nos. 2 & 7, 1969	Box 14	Folder 8
*Butterworth Bulletin, v. 15, nos. 10 & 11, 1971	Box 14	Folder 8
*Butterworth Bulletin, v. 16, no. 3, Feb. 1972	Box 14	Folder 8
West Michigan Tourist Association Publications. Keep Fit to Win in West Michigan 1943	Box 19	Folder 2
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1959	Box 19	Folder 3

<u>Immediate Source of Acquisition:</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

2007.064

Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1965

Box 19

Folder 4

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1966	Box 19	Folder 5	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1967	Box 19	Folder 6	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1969	Box 19	Folder 7	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1970	Box 19	Folder 8	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1971	Box 19	Folder 9	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1972	Box 19	Folder 10	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1973	Box 19	Folder 11	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			

Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1974	Box 20	Folder 1	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1975	Box 20	Folder 2	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1976	Box 20	Folder 3	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1977	Box 20	Folder 4	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1978-1979	Box 20	Folder 5	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1979-1980	Box 20	Folder 6	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1980-1981	Box 20	Folder 7	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			

Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1981-1982	Box 20	Folder 8	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1982-1983	Box 20	Folder 9	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1983-1984	Box 20	Folder 10	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1984-1985	Box 20	Folder 11	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1985-1986	Box 21	Folder 1	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1986-1987	Box 21	Folder 2	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1987-1988	Box 21	Folder 3	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			

Carefree Days in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association, 1988-1989	Box 21	Folder 4
Immediate Source of Acquisition:		
Immediate Source of Acquisition		
2007.064		
West Michigan Travel Planner, 1989-1990	Box 21	Folder 5
West Michigan Travel Planner, March 1990, Vol. 73, no.2	Box 21	Folder 6
West Michigan Travel Planner, 74th Edition n.d.	Box 21	Folder 7
West Michigan Travel Guide, 78th Edition 1995	Box 21	Folder 8
West Michigan Carefree Travel, 84th Edition 2001	Box 21	Folder 9
West Michigan Outdoor Carefree Days, 1971	Box 21	Folder 10
Carefree Days in West Michigan. Winter Fun Guide, 1981-1982	Box 21	Folder 11
Carefree Days Camping Guide, January 1988, Vol. 71, No. 1	Box 21	Folder 12
*Children's Bible Hour. Cherry Chats & Challenges, v. 9, no. 3, May/June 1972	Box 14	Folder 9
*Children's Bible Hour. Cherry Chats & Challenges, v. 11, no. 2, March/Apr. 1974	Box 14	Folder 9
City Beat / City Publishing, December/January (circa 1994/1995)	Box 14	Folder 10
City Beat / City Publishing, July/Aug. 1994	Box 14	Folder 10
City Beat / City Publishing, May 1995	Box 14	Folder 10
Colonial Baking Co. Colonial Way, v. 5, no. 2 (Feb.), no. 3 (March), no. 9 (Nov.), 1938	Box 14	Folder 11
Colonial Baking Co. Colonial Weekly Bulletin, Apr. 2-8, 1937	Box 14	Folder 11
Colonial Baking Co. Colonial Weekly Bulletin, Feb. 9-15, 1940	Box 14	Folder 11
Colonial Baking Co. Colonial Weekly Bulletin, Feb. 16-22, 1940	Box 14	Folder 11
Colonial Baking Co. Colonial Weekly Bulletin, Feb. 20-26, 1942	Box 14	Folder 11
Colonial Baking Co. Lives of Our Presidents / Complements of the Colonial Baking Company. 1931. [booklet]	Box 14	Folder 11
Commonwealth : a magazine for workers, v. 7, no. 9, July 1924	Box OVE2	
Commonwealth : a magazine for workers, v. 10, no. 5, Apr. 1927	Box OVE2	
Commonwealth: a magazine for workers, v. 10, no. 11, Jan. 1928	Box OVE2	
*Dexter Key Notes, v. 1, nos. 1-3, May-Oct. 1969	Box 14	Folder 12

*Downtown Books Inc. Newsletter, v. 1, no., 1. Spring 1983. Including image with Chris Byron	Box 5	Folder 6	
Downtown Promotion Reporter (newsletter) / Downtown Research and Development Center. v. 4, no. 8, Aug. 1979	Box 14	Folder 13	
Emphasis: the Grand Rapids monthly magazine / Emphasis, Inc., v. 1, no. 1, Nov. 1974	Box 14	Folder 14	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Emphasis: the Grand Rapids monthly magazine / Emphasis, Inc., v. 1, no. 2, Dec. 1974	Box 14	Folder 14	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Emphasis: the Grand Rapids monthly magazine / Emphasis, Inc., v. 1, no. 3, Jan./Feb. 1975	Box 14	Folder 14	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Emphasis: the Grand Rapids monthly magazine / Emphasis, Inc., v. 1, no. 4, March 1975	Box 14	Folder 14	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Emphasis: the Grand Rapids monthly magazine / Emphasis, Inc., v. 1, no. 5, April/May, 1975	Box 14	Folder 14	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
*The Fleamarket : a clearinghouse letter for schools and teachers / Instructional Fair. v. 1, no. 1, Sept. 1969	Box 14	Folder 15	
Friendly Ambassador : a little magazine about the business of life compliments of Peoples National Bank. March 1938	Box 14	Folder 16	
From House to Home / Publication Services of America, Inc. Distributed through the Grand Rapids Press. Sept./Oct. 2003.	Box 14	Folder 17	
Glory: Michigan's own magazine exploring changing life styles / Glory Publ. Co., v. 2, no. 4, Feb. 1972. 2007.064	Box 14	Folder 18	

Glory: Michigan's own magazine exploring changing life styles / Glory Publ. Co., v. 4, no. 5, Apr. 1974	Box 14	Folder 18
Grand Rapids Area Chamber of Commerce. Community Profile, 1996	Box 14	Folder 19
*Grand Rapids Christian School Assoc. Newsletter, Oct. 1971	Box 14	Folder 20
*Grand Rapids Christian School Assoc. Newsletter, May 1971 (Annual Report)	Box 14	Folder 20
*Grand Rapids Christian School Assoc. Newsletter, Summer 1972	Box 14	Folder 20
Grand Rapids Home / New View Publications. v. 1, no. 2, n.d. Has Mayor John Logie waving on the front cover.		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Box 13		
Grand Rapids Image = Image Magazine / Image Link, Inc. March 1996	Box 14	Folder 21
Grand Rapids Magazine. Home. Special Issue. 1994 Home Guide <u>Physical Location</u> : See Box 13		
Grand Rapids Magazine. Home. Special Issue. Mostly Heritage Hill		
Physical Location: See Box 13		
Grand Rapids Magazine. Lifestyles Guide, 1985		
Physical Location: See Box 13		
Grand Rapids Magazine. Lifestyles Guide, 1986		
Physical Location: See Box 13		
Grand Rapids Magazine. Lifestyles Guide, 1987		
Physical Location: See Box 13		
Grand Rapids Realtor: Bulletin of the Grand Rapids Real Estate Board, v. 1, no. 1, May 1969	Box 14	Folder 22
Grand Rapids Realtor : Bulletin of the Grand Rapids Real Estate Board, Sept. 16, 1980	Box 14	Folder 22
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See other Real Estate periodicals in Box 18		
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 41, #18, Nov. 1979	Box 15	
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 42, #unknown (Jan.), 1980	Box 15	
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 42, #4, 1980	Box 15	

Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 42, #5, 1980	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 42, #7, 1980	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 42, #14, 1980	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 43, Apr. 12-May 2, 1981	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 43, May 22-June 4, 1981	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 43, June 8-27, 1981	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 43, Aug. 10-30, 1981	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 43, Sept. 1-20, 1981	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 43, Oct. 17-Nov. 17	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 44, 1982	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 45, 1983	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 46, 1984	Box 15
Grand Rapids Visitor, v. 47, 1985	Box 15
Grandville Community Showcase / Greater Grandville Chamber of Commerce, Grandville, Mi. 1992	Box 15
Gratis / Grand Rapids Area Transit Authority May/June 1989	Box 15
Greater Grand Rapids Chamber of Commerce. Special Bulletin to the Membership (newsletter format) Jan. 1972.	Box 15
*Handy-Grand / Y's Men's International Convention. July 26, 1984	Box 15
Haskeliter / Haskelite Manufacturing Corporation, v. 1, no. 1, [1946]	Box 15
Haskeliter / Haskelite Manufacturing Corporation, v. 1, no. 2, Feb. 1946	Box 15
*Insight / Young Calvinist Federation, v. 55, no. 5, May/June 1974	Box 15
*Insight / Young Calvinist Federation, v. 55, no. 7, Sept. 1974	Box 15
*Inside Interstate / Interstate System, v. 1, no. 2, Fall., 1971	Box 15
John Ball Park Community Association. Neighborhood News, v. 5, no. 12, Feb. 1983	Box 15
John Ball Park Community Association. Neighborhood News, v. 6, no. 4, July 1983	Box 15
*Bulletin / Kent County Medical Society, v. 57, nos. 1, 4, 5, 7, 8, 11, 1970	Box 15
*Bulletin / Kent County Medical Society, v. 58, nos. 1, 2, 4, 5 6, 7, 8, 9 (sic 10), 11	Box 15

Kiwanis Club of Grand Rapids. Travel & Adventures Series. Downtown. 1967-1968	Box 15	
Kiwanis Club of Grand Rapids. Travel & Adventures Series. Downtown. 1981-1982	Box 15	
Kiwanis Club of Grand Rapids. Travel & Adventures Series. Downtown. 1984-1985	Box 15	
Kiwanis Club of Grand Rapids. Travel & Adventures Series. Downtown. 1989-1990	Box 15	
Kiwanis Club of Grand Rapids. Travel & Adventures Series. Downtown. 1990-1991	Box 15	
Kiwanis Club of Grand Rapids. Travel & Adventures Series. Downtown. 1993-1994	Box 15	
*KV News / Knape & Vogt Mgf. Co. v. 1, no., 1, n.d.	Box 15	
*KV News / Knape & Vogt Mgf. Co. Sept. 1971	Box 15	
*Lee Ledger / Lee Church, May 1986	Box 16	Folder 1
*Lee Ledger / Lee Church, Oct. 1987	Box 16	Folder 1
Marketing Insights: the weekly news magazine of business for college students/ Advertising Publications, Inc., Chicago. v. 2, no. 12, Jan. 15, 1968. Amway related image on cover. pg. 10 "From Basement to Bonanza in Eight Years".	Box 16	Folder 2
*Messenger / Baptist Bible College and Seminary, Sept. 1968	Box 16	Folder 3
*Messenger / Baptist Bible College and Seminary, Feb. 1973	Box 16	Folder 3
Michigan History News & Notes / Michigan Dept. of State, Lansing. No. 8, Oct., 1975. Has an article about the 6th Street Bridge in Grand Rapids.	Box 16	Folder 4
The News: a semi-monthly, devoted to witty sayings Lynn N. Pritchard, editor. v. 4, no. 2, Oct. 15, 1904.	Box 16	Folder 5
The News: a semi-monthly, devoted to witty sayings Lynn N. Pritchard, editor. v. 4, no. 3, Oct. 29, 1904	Box 16	Folder 5
On the Town: a publication of the Grand Rapids Newspaper Guild. No. 25 [1953] 2007.064	Box 16	Folder 6
Our Children / People Helping People, Inc. v. 1, no. 1, Oct. 1991.	Box 16	Folder 7
Peninsular Club News, v. 12, no. 5, May 1944	Box 16	Folder 8
Peninsular Club Magazine, v. 22, no. 4, Apr. 1953	Box 16	Folder 8
Peninsular Club Magazine. Roster, 1968	Box 16	Folder 9
The Rapper II: a junior achievement company, v. 2, no. 2, Dec. 1971	Box 16	Folder 10
The Rapper II: a junior achievement company, v. 2, no. 5, March 1972	Box 16	Folder 10

Russ' Review / Russ' Restaurants, Published in celebration of Russ' 50th Anniversary [Nov. 1981]	Box 16	Folder 11
Russ' Review / Russ' Restaurants, Published in celebration of Russ' 60th Anniversary [1991]	Box 16	Folder 11
Safety News / Grand Rapids Police Dept. Safety & Public Relations Division, v. 19, no. 10, May 1958	Box 16	Folder 12
Safety News / Grand Rapids Police Dept. Safety & Public Relations Division, v. 20, no. 4, Apr. 1959	Box 16	Folder 12
Shield / Spartan Stores, Inc. July-Aug. 1975	Box 16	Folder 13
Shield / Spartan Stores, Inc. Winter 1982	Box 16	Folder 13
Sports Illustrated, v. 85, no. 15, Oct. 7, 1996	Box 16	Folder 14
General		
This issue has a centerfold advertising insert of gifts from Meijer, with graphic design by Robert Nelson.		
Sunset Manor News and Views, v. 1, no. 1, Dec. 1973	Box 16	Folder 15
Timely Topics (Lansing, Mi.), v. 4, no. 10, Nov. 10, 1899.	Box 16	Folder 16
Today's Home / Evans-Winter-Hebb, Inc., Detroit, MI. v. 5, no. 1, Holiday, 1942	Box 16	Folder 17
Today's Home / Evans-Winter-Hebb, Inc., Detroit, MI. v. 5, no. 2, Winter, 1943	Box 16	Folder 17
Trade and Industrial Enterprise, v. 1, no. 1, June 1935	Box 16	Folder 18
TPA news, v. 21, no. 3, May-June, 1974	Box 16	Folder 19
TPA Travelers Magazine, v. 11, no. 1, Jan. 1975	Box 16	Folder 19
TPA Travelers Magazine, v. 23, no. 2, Apr. 1987	Box 16	Folder 19
TV Dial / Monocle Publications, G.R. v. 1, no. 1, Oct. 13, 1962	Box 16	Folder 20
Scope and Contents		
Includes mostly listings of national programs and images & articles on national personalities, but some local information. See also 3 more issues housed at 363-25 with the Media Ephemera, which include articles on either WOOD TV or WZZM Channel 13 TV.		
University of Michigan. Office of Research Administration. Research News, v. 16, no. 8, Feb. 1966. "Excavating the Hopewell Burial Mounds at Grand Rapids."	Box 16	Folder 21
VIP Projector / Vagabound International Photographers. V.I.P. v.	Box 16	Folder 22
1, no. 1, Jan. 1977. Tabloid format newletter. Folded.		

West Michigan Regional Planning Commission, Annual Report. 1978	Box 16	Folder 24
Women's City Club, Grand Rapids. Bulletin, v. 35, no. 11, July, 1958	Box 16	Folder 25
Women's City Club, Grand Rapids. Bulletin, v. 35, no. 12, Aug. 1958	Box 16	Folder 25
Wyoming Metro Guide / Wyoming Chamber of Commerce, Wyoming, Mi., 1992	Box 16	Folder 26
Wyoming Public Schools newsletters, Oct. 1969 [may not be one which Nelson did]	Box 16	Folder 27
Wyoming Public Schools newsletters, *Aug. 1971	Box 16	Folder 27
Apartment & Condominium Guide [Real Estate], Summer/Fall 1981	Box 18	Folder 1
Apartment & Condominium Guide [Real Estate], Winter/Spring 1981	Box 18	Folder 1
Commercial Registry (Real Estate brochures), v. 2, no. 3, 1989	Box 18	Folder 2
Commercial Registry (Real Estate brochures), v. 2, no. 4(2), 1989	Box 18	Folder 2
Commercial Registry (Real Estate brochures), v. 3, no. 1, 1990	Box 18	Folder 3
Select Living, Fall 1984	Box 18	Folder 4
Select Living, Fall/Winter 1984/85	Box 18	Folder 4
Select Living, Spring 1985	Box 18	Folder 4
Select Living, Spring 1986	Box 18	Folder 5
Select Living, Summer 1986	Box 18	Folder 5
Select Living, Winter 1986/87	Box 18	Folder 5
Select Living, Spring, Summer, Fall, 1987	Box 18	Folder 6
Select Living, Mid-Summer, Fall, 1989	Box 18	Folder 7
Select Living, Summer, 1992	Box 18	Folder 8
Select Living, Fall 1994	Box 18	Folder 9
Select Living, Winter 1994/1995	Box 18	Folder 9
Selected Living Rental Guide, 2nd Quarter 2005	Box 18	Folder 10
Meijer Publications		
Title/Description	Instances	
Cracker Barrel / Meijer, v. 12, no. 3, May 1965 (1)	Box 17	
Cracker Barrel / Meijer, v. 15, nos. 2*, 3*, 4*, 1968 (3)	Box 17	
Cracker Barrel / Meijer, v. 16, nos. 1, 2, 3*, 1969 (3)	Box 17	

Cracker Barrel / Meijer, v. 17, Nos. 1-4, 1970 (4)	Box 17
Cracker Barrel / Meijer, v. 10, 1971-1973	Box 17
General	
12 Issues	
1 no. 5, Jan. 1971 (2) 2 no. 7, June 1971 3 no. 10, Sept. 1971 4 no. 11, Oct. 1971 5 no. 15, March 1972 6 no. 16, April 1972 7 no. 18, July 1972* 8 no. 19, Aug. 1972* 9 no. 21, Nov. 1972* 10 no. 24, March 1973 11 no. 27, June 1973	
Feb. 1978 In Memorium, 1886-1978 : Gezina Meijer. Mailed to George Nelson. List of the Cracker Barrel staff on the back.	Box 17
Cracker Barrel / Meijer, Feb. 1993* (1)	Box 17
Cracker Barrel / Meijer, Fall 1996 (1)	Box 17
Lake 'N Trail Magazine / Meijer (Biannual), 1991, Fall (1)	Box 17
Lake 'N Trail Magazine / Meijer (Biannual), 1994, Spring (2), Fall	Box 17
Lake 'N Trail Magazine / Meijer (Biannual), 1995, Spring	Box 17
Lake 'N Trail Magazine / Meijer (Biannual), 1996, Spring, Fall	Box 17
Lake 'N Trail Magazine / Meijer (Biannual), 1997, Fall	Box 17
Lake 'N Trail Magazine / Meijer (Biannual), 1998, Spring	Box 17
Meijer News* 29th Edition, Dec. 20, 1974.	Box 17
Meijer News* v. 15, no. 38, Sept. 24, 1999	Box 17
Meijer News* v. 17, no. 20 (May 18), no. 21, (May 25), 2001.	Box 17
General	
The May 18th issue lists Robert Nelson at the 10 year service Milestone.	
State of the Company [Annual Report], 1977 [for year 1976] 2nd	Box 17
State of the Company [Annual Report], 1979 for year 1978	Box 17
Processing Information:	

Processing Information

A folded map, found with this report, has been moved to Oversized Box x. This map provides locations for Meijer facilities.

State of the Company [Annual Report], 1990	Box 17
State of the Company [Annual Report], 1992* Possibly Nelson Graphics	Box 17
State of the Company [Annual Report], 1993	Box 17
State of the Company [Annual Report], 1994	Box 17
State of the Company [Annual Report], 1995	Box 17
Annual Report, 1996* Possibly Nelson Graphics	Box 17
Annual Report, 1997*	Box 17
Annual Report, 1998*	Box 17
Annual Report, 1999*	Box 17
Video Guide / Meijer Video Center Oct. 1992/Jan. 1993	Box 17
Video Guide / Meijer Video Center Apr./July 1994	Box 17
Oversized Periodicals	
Title/Description	Instances
Answer Book. Grand Rapids Press, 1996	Box OVE2
Answer Book. Grand Rapids Press, 1997	Box OVE2
Answer Book. Grand Rapids Press, 1998	Box OVE2
Answer Book. Grand Rapids Press, 1999	Box OVE2
Answer Book. Grand Rapids Press, 2000	Box OVE2
Answer Book. Grand Rapids Press, 2001	Box OVE2
Answer Book. Grand Rapids Press, 2002	Box OVE2
Answer Book. Grand Rapids Press, 2005	Box OVE2
Captivations / West Michigan Whitecaps. Issue 1, April/May 2000.	Box OVE1
Captivations / West Michigan Whitecaps. Issue 3, Aug. 2000. Nelson images?	Box OVE1
Grand River Beacon / Michigan. Department of Environmental Quality. v. 1, no. 1, Spring 2003. (folded in half)	Box OVE1
The Leader: a Christian Weekly in the interest of the Reformed	Box OVE1

Church in America. v. 27, no. 36, June 6, 1934. Whole no. 1440

Office Graphic : a pictorial of office ideas / Steelcase, Inc. v. 8, no. 4, Summer 1968.	Box OVE1
On-The-Town: the Arts & Entertainment Magazine of West Michigan. Nov. 1994. Cover Feature: The New Van Andel Museum Center / cut paper collage by Mary Willey, GR.	Box OVE1
On-The-Town: the Arts & Entertainment Magazine of West Michigan. Nov. 1994. May 1995. Cover: Colonnade, oil on canvas by Rose Ellis, GR Painter.	Box OVE1
On-The-Town: the Arts & Entertainment Magazine of West Michigan. Nov. 1994. Sept. 1995. Cover: M Hotel N.Y.C. Oil pastel on paper/ by Michael Pfleghaar.	Box OVE1
On-The-Town: the Arts & Entertainment Magazine of West Michigan. Nov. 1994. Dec. 1996. Cover: Striped Candles & Amaryllis, oil pastel on paper / by Michael Pfleghaar.	Box OVE1
On-The-Town: the Arts & Entertainment Magazine of West Michigan. Nov. 1994. Nov. 1997. Cover: Madonna Della Giustizia / Pietro Perugino. 1501, oil on canvas. On exhibit at GR Art Museum.	Box OVE1
Postal Zip Code Directory, Grand Rapids, Mich. / United States Post Office. (POD Publication 495-63) Oct. 1963	Box Unknown
Grand Rapids, Michigan. Zip Code Directory / United States Postal Service. Nov. 1972.	Box Unknown
Preview, Van Andel Institute, ca. 2000.	Box OVE1
The Sunday School Guide / S.S. Guide Publ. Co., Holland, Mi. v. 13, no. 29, July 22, 1934	Box OVE1
The Sunday School Guide / S.S. Guide Publ. Co., Holland, Mi. v. 14, no. 26, June 30, 1935	Box OVE1
The Sunday School Guide / S.S. Guide Publ. Co., Holland, Mi. v. 14, no. 38, Sept. 22, 1935	Box OVE1
West Michigan Senior Times v. 12, no. 10, Sept./Oct. 2001.	Box OVE1
WZZM13 Pride of West Michigan. Summer 1998	Box OVE1
Meijer Oversized	
Title/Description	Instances
Meijer Advertising, Falls Creek, Color photo proofs. Job 0515b44	Box Unknown
Meijer Pizzeria Ad. 4 oversized pencil on paper sketches.	Box Unknown
Meijer Pizzeria Ad. Job #04050816 Color. Oversized	Box Unknown
M.'' B' ' 41 C	

Meijer Pizzeria Ad. Coupons.

	Box Unknown
Ad section. Jan. 14, 1991 OVE	Box
	Unknown
Folio mock-ups with Hendrik Meijer (3, 2 w color; 1 b/w)	Box
•	Unknown
March Madness, 1994. Color art. Legal	Box
· ·	Unknown
Your Complete Hunting Headquarters, with deer. Mockup	Box
attached to glassine. OVE.	Unknown
Various b/w coupons & ads	Box
•	Unknown
Meijer Home Expressions. Apr./May 2002.	Box
	Unknown
Tasco Ad. Color mockup	Box
•	Unknown

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series V. Images.	Photographs.	Albums	& Slides.
201102 (1 111105			

Portrait		
Title/Description	Instances	
Portrait photo. Unknown woman / Gillett Studio	Box 40	
Portrait photo. Unknown older man with mustache / Brubaker Studio (shows image migration on the photo folder opposite the image.	Box 40	
People		
Title/Description	Instances	
People. Miss Grand Rapids of 1916. Shows unidentified woman in fancy dress and boots standing on stairs to porch.	Box 40	
People. Lois & Major Douglass, St. Raphael, Feb. 1919. Shows a couple, with the woman seated on a stone rail, and a body of water in the background.	Box 40	
People. Holiday Greetings from the Swansons. Shows two women and two men, perhaps parents with grown children.	Box 40	
Railway images		
Title/Description	Instances	

Unidentified set of images on plain card stock. Perhaps digital copy prints from original items not in the collection. (8)

Box 40

General

Many of the images appear to be taken from a locomotive, or includes images of train tracks, a locomotive, etc. View across unidentified river or other body of water to a landscape with a horizontal sign "Ionia Free Fair."

show demolition of buildings. A few colored photographs

Title/Description	Instances
Gillett studio. Image of a silver tea/coffee pot & cup with a decorative carriage. "Sold one similar in 1964 to a dealer on Cherry St."	Box 40
Scenes	
Title/Description	Instances
March 18, 1941. Flood? Two small b/w snapshots	Box 40
Bird's eye view of Warehouse no. 3. with the overflown river behind, and the "Ionia Free Fair" sign on the other side.	Box 40
Seating stands at a ball park or entertainment facility, flooded with water. [Perhaps the Ionia Free Fair?]	Box 40
June 1973 b/w snapshot. Unidentified landscape of a valley behind trees.	Box 40
Men/boys standing at the end of railroad tracks where they run into water, perhaps due to flooding.	Box 40
Man standing on a winter residential street, with a horse & buggie nearby	Box 40
Palaca Carrouseell. Image may have been made from a glass negative. The image is distorted and the human forms are not focused.	Box 40
Unprocessed / Unknown Locations	
Title/Description	Instances
Photographic proof (?, 5) for the Dedication Souvenir, Lee Street Christian Reformed Church, 1940. See a photocopy of this document at OVE4	Box Unknown
Grand Rapids photographs, ca. 1964-1974	Box
Scope and Contents	Unknown
Binder of black and white photographs showing various Grand Rapids streets, buildings, and other locations. Many are labeled and dated (by Nelson?). Some photographs	

towards the end. Some photographs of Calder's "La Grande Vitesse" at the end.

Grand Rapids photographs, ca. 1966-1973

Box Unknown

Scope and Contents

Binder of black and white photographs showing various Grand Rapids streets, buildings, and other locations. Bigger photographs appear to be older (reproductions ??). Some are labeled and dated, others are not. A few colored photographs towards the end.

Box

Unknown

Grand Rapids photographs

Scope and Contents

Binder of black and white photographs showing various Grand Rapids streets, buildings, and other locations. Some show construction of new buildings. Some color photographs. No labels or dates.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Thrifty Years: the life of Hendrik Meijer / by Hand Meijer, with personal anecdotes by Fred Meijer. Presented to Meijer Associates and Vendors, Feb. 3, 1993. [Audio cassette]	Box 3	
Meijer Merchandise Show. Meijer Outlook '93 Merchandising Show. Grand Rapids, Mi.: Meijer; Produced by the Meijer Associate Services/Communication Department, 1993. [Audio cassette]	Box 3	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VII. Ephemera			
Subseries A. General Ephemera, by Organization Alphabetically.			
Action Entertainment, Grandville	e, Mi.		
Title/Description	Instances		
1994/1995 Edition.	Box 25	Folder 1	
Amway			
Title/Description	Instances		

1968 brochure including a bird's eye photograph based image of the company.	Box 25	Folder 2
Amway Presents. 1964. Trade information showing products and prices. Folded flyer	Box 25	Folder 2
Arts & Crafts Festival.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grandville Public Library. May 21, 1977. Program.	Box 25	Folder 3
Bissell.		
Γitle/Description	Instances	
New Bissell Shampoo Master. General information flyer with some trade information on the back.	Box 25	Folder 4
Breimayer Chevrolet Sales, Inc.		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
The Flag of the United States of American, 1958, rev. 1962.	Box 25	Folder 5
"But It's Hot Inside Your Car's Engine! / "Our Priceless Heritage" Has misc. information about U.S. Congress. c. 1960 rev. 1972.	Box 25	Folder 5
"Regular Check-Ups" / Joints and Joining c. 1963, rev. 1972.	Box 25	Folder 5
But We've Managed to come up with a pretty good pain-killer" / Household Painting. c. 1971.	Box 25	Folder 5
Business Girl's Cooperative Club.		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Annual Banquet reservation mailer card. June 6, 1938	Box 25	Folder 6
Camp Fire Girls.		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Keenano Council of Camp Fire Girls presents 8th Annual Pow-Wow, Ridgeview Junior High School. March, 1966. Program	Box 25	Folder 7
Clothesline Art Festival / Grand Valley Artisof exhibitors.	sts. Progran	ns. Each includes a list
Fitle/Description	Instances	
1972. Reed's Lake. Has an obit & image for Harold Yeiter. Has a brief bio & sketch of William H.P. Tacke.	Box 25	Folder 8

1973. Reed's Lake. Has centerfold of graphic "Thoughts for Our Times" by Frits Hoendervanger. One of a series for Union Bank and Trust Co.	Box 25	Folder 8
General		
Has an image & bio of Joyce Thorne, and image of Charlotte Ansorge.		
1975. Has an image & brief bio of John Gnida.	Box 25	Folder 8
1977. Cover art of Theresa Sahratian. Has an image & bio of Frank Schulte.	Box 25	Folder 8
Collat Bros. Clothiers, hatters, and Shoers, G	S.R. 29 & 3	30 Monroe St.
Title/Description	Instances	
Cover only from an advertising gift booklet, with a calendar on the back cover for 1902.	Box 25	Folder 9
Corduroy Rubber Co.		
Title/Description	Instances	
May Your Ship Bring Rich Cargoes [Christmas News Years greet, oversized]	Box 25	Folder 10
Performance Contract Plan Form no. 155, n.d.	Box 25	Folder 10
Douma Art Supplies		
Title/Description	Instances	
Douma Art Supplies	Box 25	Folder 11
Foremost Corporation of America		
Title/Description	Instances	
Going Great with Grand Rapids. Brochure. n.d. [1973?]	Box 25	Folder 12
Grand Rapids Bike Club		
Title/Description	Instances	
Rapid Wheelman Bike Club. n.d., after 1970. Folded flyer/mailer & membership application.	Box 25	Folder 13
Grand Rapids Club		
Title/Description	Instances	
Country Club, Apr. 25, 1914. Dance card.	Box 25	Folder 14

Title/Description	Instances	
Newspaper Boy's Greeting for a Happy 1933 / Grand Rapids Herald.	Box 25	Folder 15
Scope and Contents		
Includes: Speaking of Depression / by Marguerite Kerns. Illustrations by Ray Barnes, Joe Korff. Includes a GR population chart from 1840 to 1930. Includes dark reproductions of Grab Corner / Campau Square, "View from Monroe Street Trail in 1832" [Booth illustration] including A. Island No. 1. B. Noonday's House. C. Mission. D. Indian Wigwams. E. Trading Post.		
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See also Good Old Songs, GR Herald Newsboys item, housed at 363-11-x, Michigan Miscellaneous Information.		
Korff illustration for the 1946 Grand Rapids Herald Newsboys greeting. Missing the calendar. See Coll. 297 for another w the calendar.	Box OVE	
Grand Rapids Jaycees		
Title/Description	Instances	
Santa Claus Parade. Program. 25th Annual, Nov. 20, 1993	Box 25	Folder 16
Grand Rapids Museum Association.		
Title/Description	Instances	
"This Amazing World" flyer. A series of seven full-color film lectures, Sixth Season, 1957-1958. South High School Auditorium.	Box 25	Folder 17
Event mailer for OctApr. 1966/67, plus return slip for tickets.	Box 25	Folder 17
Grand Rapids National Bank, Monroe at Ott	tawa	
Title/Description	Instances	
Complete Atlas of the World / presented with compliments ofthe Bank. 1908.	Box 25	Folder 18
Banking envelops for Helen Munson. with the image of the bank and other information. 1927.	Box 25	Folder 19
Grand Rapids Press		
Title/Description	Instances	

	Box 25	Folder 20	
Customer Card introducing a new carrier salesman, with the salesman's name & contact info. stamped on the card.	Box 25	Folder 20	
Grattan			
Title/Description	Instances		
Grand Dance, Lessiter's Hall, May 8, 1902. Newell's Orchestra. Has raised image of artist's view of a Native American, in color.	Box 25	Folder 21	
Great American Talk Festival. Grand Rapid	s Junior C	ollege.	
Title/Description	Instances		
Folding flyer, April 1981, with images of national participants.	Box 25	Folder 22	
Heather Hills Retirement Village			
Title/Description	Instances		
Open House, April 26, no year.	Box 25	Folder 23	
Folding flyer. Buff paper, with locator map on front.	Box 25	Folder 23	
Heritage Hill			
Title/Description	Instances		
General flyer about the association with a membership form.	Box 25	Folder 24	
1981 Tour Ticket, listing the homes.	Box 25	Folder 24	
1981 Tour program with map, and images & owners of building on the tour.	Box 25	Folder 24	
A Wlaking Tour Heritage Hill. Contract and Complement. Flyer including orientation map. n.d.	Box 25	Folder 24	
Homestead Hills Studio, Ada, Michigan			
Title/Description	Instances		
Paintings by Rockett. Jeanne Rochett, artist	Box 25	Folder 25	
Hotel Ottawa, Ottawa Beach, Mi. / J. Boyd P	Pantlind, p	roprietor	
Title/Description	Instances		
Dinner Menu card with image of Native American, and "The Morton" and "Hotel Pantlind" listed under the image.	Box 25	Folder 26	
Irisarians of Greater Grand Rapids			
Title/Description	Instances		

Iris : Civic Flower / Irisarians of Greater Grand Rapids, 1942.

	Box 25	Folder 27
Postcard. Bearded Iris, Mrs. Valerie West. To Mrs. Stephen Collins. For 1942. Enrollment postcard.	Box 25	Folder 27
Plain paper small membership flyer, w information on items for sale thru the club, and color image on the front: Bearded Iris, Rameses, Dykes Medal, 1932. Has "Harry C. Nylaan" stamp in green ink on info. Side.	Box 25	Folder 27

David Wolcott Kendall Memorial School / Kendall College of Design. Title/Description **Instances** Folder 1 Prospectus. David Wolcott Kendall Memorial School, an Box 4 incorporated School of Art. 1939/1940 term **Kendall College of Design** Title/Description **Instances** Box 4 Folder 2 Catalog/booklet. v. 7, no. 5. [1962/1963] 1962/1963 Faculty list inside flap at back of catalog. Original mailing envelop addressed to Mrs. George Nelson Catalog/booklet. [1964/1965] or [1965/1966] Gray 1964-1965 Box 4 Folder 2 School year Calendar sheet loose inert, with application form. Buff 1965-1966 School year Calendar sheet loose insert. Upper portion / application form missing from this sheet. Catalog/booklet. v. 14, no. 1. Catalog, 1979-1981 Box 4 Folder 2 Kendall School of Design News. April 1979 Box 4 Folder 3 Folder 4 Annual Report, 1978 Box 4 Box 4 Folder 4 Annual Report, 1986 Newsletter, v. 11, no. 1, Summer 1991 Box 4 Folder 5 Box 4 Folder 5 Newsletter, v. 11, no. 2, Aug. 1991 Postcard. b/w Winter scene of the school at 1110 College, Box 4 Folder 6 N.E. Bumper Sticker for Kendall College of Art & Design Box 4 Folder 7 Faculty Exhibit. Jan 9-27, 1989. Oversized poster, folded for Box 4 Folder 8 mailing Folder 9 Annual Student Exibit, 39th, Invitation, 1967 Box 4 Annual Student Exibit, 41st, Invitation, 1969 Box 4 Folder 9 Box 4 Folder 9 Annual Student Exibit, 43rd, Invitation, 1971 Box 4 Folder 9 Annual Student Exibit, 44th, Invitation, 1972 Folder 9 Annual Student Exibit, 45th, Invitation, 1973 Box 4 Annual Student Exibit, 46th, Invitation, 1974 Box 4 Folder 9

Annual Student Exibit, 47th, Invitation, 1975	Box 4	Folder 9
Annual Alumni Weekend, spring 1978, 50th anniversary invitations	Box 4	Folder 10
Open House, 50th Anniversary Celebration Exhibit of student work.	Box 4	Folder 10
Reception and Open House Celebrating Phase I Completion at the New Campus, Nov. 11, no year.	Box 4	Folder 11
Retirement Reception for Curtis William Johnson. May 8, 1991., Misc. Invitation.	Box 4	Folder 12
First Annual President's Beaux Arts Ball & Patrons Dinner, Oct. 4, 1990	Box 4	Folder 12
Inauguration of Charles L. Deihl as 6th President, Oct. 5, 1990	Box 4	Folder 12
Miscellaneous exhibits	Box 4	Folder 13
Physical Description: 4 items		
Fund Raising flyers, mailers, packets	Box 4	Folder 14
Faculty exhibit	Box 4	Folder 15
Large yellow envelop	Box 4	Folder 15
1990 Class Schedule	Box OVE1	
Portfolio (publication) [Nelson association or graphics[?] Retention[?]	Box OVE4	

Scope and Contents

Items

- 1 Spring 1999
- 2 Summer 2007
- 3 Winter 2008

itle/Description	Instances	
Program. Flower Show. Waters Building, Sept. 10-11, 1947. Includes rules, committee chairmen, etc.	Box 25	Folder 28
Layman Welding Supply Co., 1000 Scribner	r NW.	
Layman Welding Supply Co., 1000 Scribner	r NW. Instances	

Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan in Perspective. 14th Annual Conference on Local History. Apr. 14-15, 1972. [East side of state], Local History Conference.	Box 25	Folder 30
Michigan Liquor Control Commission.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ration Card no. 1325050 for Golda I. Myers. n.d., Michigan Liquor Control Commission.	Box 25	Folder 31
Michigan National Bank. Central		
Title/Description	Instances	
Sheet providing a chronology of the Amway Grand Plaza Hotel/Pantlind Hotel (1833-1978, and the Michigan National Bank, Central at the Amway Grand Plaza site. (1883-1980). Michigan National Bank. Central.	Box 5	Folder 9
Michigan State Numismatic Society.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Program. 18th Annual Convention, Nov. 23-25, 1973. Grand Rapids, Hosted by the Grand Rapids Coin Club. Michigan State Numismatic Society.	Box 25	Folder 32
5 raffle ticket stubs from the show. Michigan State Numismatic Society.	Box 25	Folder 32
Michigan Trust Company. Christmas Greet	ings for Cli	ents.
Title/Description	Instances	
Child Life: a portfolio of pictures collection and arranged by Eleanor Withey Willard. G.R.: Michigan Trust Co.; G.R.: Dickinson Bros., 1906.	Box OVE4	
Scope and Contents		
Loose plates of published photographic images:		
 My Dog and I / by Claud Ashley Benedict The Toy Boat / by Fedora E.D. Brown Boating in Holland / by T.A. Shaw, jr. Dutch Children on the Beach / by T.A. Shaw, Jr. Halcyon Days / by Charles Vandervelde (Graphic Rapids photographer) 		

Spanish Picture Book / by Eleanor Withey Willard. G.R.:

 $Michigan\ Trust\ Co.\ ;\ G.R.: Dickinson\ Bros.,\ 1909.\ Michigan$

Trust Company

Box OVE4

Street Life in North Africa. / from Gum Prints by Eleanor Withey Willard. G.R.: Michigan Trust Co.; G.R.: Dickson Bros., 1910. Michigan Trust Company	Box OVE4	
Christmas Greeting for clients. Michigan Trust Company	Box OVE4	
Nelson B. Good & Son, Caledonia, Mich.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Flyer with advertising information on the outside, and information on another topic on the inside., Nelson B. Good & Son, Caledonia, Mich.	Box 25	Folder 33
"but what about what you can't see?" / U.S. National Parks, c. 1963. Nelson B. Good & Son, Caledonia, Mich.	Box 25	Folder 33
Ottawa Grange No. 30		
Title/Description	Instances	
Invitation. Nov. 30, 1898. Night Cap Social and Fish Pond, Ottawa Grange No. 30	Box 25	Folder 34
Plainfield Lumber and Hardware Co.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Folding Sales flyer. Black on yellow paper. Plainfield Lumber and Hardware Co.	Box 25	Folder 35
Rauschenberger-Walcott Funeral Home		
Title/Description	Instances	
May We Help? Booklet on death related business/estate items. n.d., Rauschenberger-Walcott Funeral Home	Box 25	Folder 36
Sugar Loaf		
Title/Description	Instances	
Graphic Clipping. Sugar Loaf Village, NW of Traverse City. Ski. Has mailing coupon for IDE, 2228 S. Division, G.R., Sugar Loaf.	Box 25	Folder 37
West Michigan Tourist Association		
Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan Loves Me. Blue background with pink heart (decal), West Michigan Tourist Association	Box 19	Folder 1
Michigan Loves Me. Orange, pink white. (decal), West Michigan Tourist Association	Box 19	Folder 1
Attractions in West Michigan (flyer), West Michigan Tourist Association	Box 19	Folder 1

Title/Description	Instances	
Blue folding flyer. Westbrook Beauty College	Box 25	Folder 38
Whitneyville Hall.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dance. Invitation/Announcement. Brown card with poem. Feb. 13, 1914. Whitneyville Hall.	Box 25	Folder 39
WLAV Coupons. Title/Mailer card only. Say	"Yes" to	Michigan.
Title/Description	Instances	
Special Edition. Grandville Merchants Assoc. Holiday Greetings, with a bird's eye view of a partial Grand Rapids skyline., WLAV Coupons. Title/Mailer card only. Say "Yes" to Michigan.	Box 25	Folder 40
Wyoming Internists.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Form letter with map, announcing move from 2727 DeHoop SW to 4444 Kalamazoo Ave. SE, Wyoming Internists.	Box 25	Folder 41
Subseries B. By Materials Type or Subject Ma	atter Alph	abetically
Auto Dealerships		
Title/Description	Instances	
Auto Dealerships Physical Description : 3 items	Box 25	Folder 42
Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.		
	Instances	
Title/Description		Folder 43
Title/Description First National Bank, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	
<u> </u>	Box 25 Box 25	Folder 43
First National Bank, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.		Folder 43
First National Bank, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc. Were In Town flyer, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	
Were In Town flyer, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc. Red money envelp, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25 Box 25	Folder 43

Introducing a brand-new Grand Rapids Bank. Supplement to the Grand Rapids Press, March 31, 1974. Has portrait images of three men printed on the back of the pamphlet: Robert E.W. Schnoor, James A. Knott, and James R. Veldman., Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Drive-In flyer with a parking meter graphic, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Money envelop, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Used Deposit slips, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Grand Rapids Mutual Federal, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Under the Clock, Fall 1978. [newsletter] Grand Rapids Mutual Federal. Has site maps for four locations on the back side: Downtown, Breton, Cascade, Grandville., Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Metro Banc, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Say Hello flyer, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Mutual Home Federal Savings, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Drive In Money envelop, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
The Mirror, Summer 1982 [newsletter] Mutual Home Federal Savings and Loan Association. , Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Schoolroom Progress U.S.A Henry Ford Museum and Greenfield Village and the Encyclopedia Americana brought to Grand Rapids as a public service by Mutual Home Federal Savings & Loan Assoc. n.d., Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Prime Bank, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Money envelop, Banks / Savings & Loans Misc.	Box 25	Folder 43
Flyer with map for Grandville Branch	Box 25	Folder 43
Book Jacket		
Citle/Description	Instances	
The Story of Grand Rapids : a narrative of Grand Rapids, Michigan / Z.Z. Lydens, Editor. G.R. : Kregel Publ., [1969]	Box OVE4	
Graphic of "Grand Rapids in 1856" is by Sarah Nelson Ballard. Jacket flaps have been cut off and the item has been previously glued to something.	Box OVE4	
Bookstores, Publishers & Libraries.		

Black Letter Press	Box 23	Folder 1
Bookmarks from Various organizations & Punch card for Free Book from The Bookmark.	Box 23	Folder 2
Physical Description: 8 items		
Bookery. "25 Years of '3-d' Know-How: Stereo HDQTs. Receipt. Unused, but annotated.	Box 23	Folder 3
The Bookie. Bookmarks	Box 23	Folder 4
The Bookie. Receipt for Bob Nelson 1973.	Box 23	Folder 4
Don's Books. Sales lists	Box 23	Folder 5
Don's Books. Correspondence with Bob Nelson	Box 23	Folder 5
Don's Books. Don's Book Store. New Address locator map/card. 663 Bridge N.W. As of April 18.	Box 23	Folder 5
Eerdmans flyer	Box 23	Folder 6
Grand Rapids Public Library. Bulletin of the Grand Rapids Public Library. v. 14, no. 7, July 1918.	Box 23	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Public Library. What's New.	Box 23	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Public Library. Oct. 1971	Box 23	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Public Library. Oct. 1972	Box 23	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Public Library. June/July, no year	Box 23	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Public Library. A Guide to the Grand Rapid Public Library. n.d. With floorplans	Box 23	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Public Library. The Classification number is Your Key to the Location of Books Graphic guide to the open stacks.	Box 23	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Public Library. All Residents of Ionia, Kent, Montcalm, Ottawa Counties are now served by n.d., but circa 1967 from the building rendering on the front.	Box 23	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Public Library. Bookmark. Keep on Top of What's happening.	Box 23	Folder 7
Interpreter. [newspaper]. Subscription flyer, mailing envelop. n.d.	Box 23	Folder 8
Vanderveen and Company. Catalog no. 1	Box 23	Folder 9
Wolf House Books	Box 23	Folder 10
Zondervan Family Bookstore. Spring/Summer Issue, 1969. Publishers Close Outs.	Box 23	Folder 11
alendars		

WCUZ 101 FM 1230 AM presents Greater Grand Rapids 1985 Calendar. Uses Western Michigan images for each calendar month, overlayed with a Calder graphic symbol in red.	Box OVE1	
Trudell '81 with images by Michigan watercolorist Donald Trudell for Independent Liberty Life Insurance Company.	Box OVE1	
Calder		
Title/Description	Instances	
Old Kent Bank and Trust Company graphic on cardboard. La Grande Vitesse illustration by Reynold Weidenaar 1970, in red, with a black sketch background of tall and short building and landscaping.	Box 23	Folder 12
Old Kent Bank and Trust Company graphic on cardboard. La Grande Vitesse illustration by Reynold Weidenaar 1970	Box 23	Folder 12
General		
This same items intact, as the side of a folding box, for Paid Checks and Statements. This item still flat, not folded together.		
Emblem \$.40. Weather Resistant, Self Sticking. In cellophane packet with red and yellow paper ID with handing whole, from Great Western Ent., inc. Rapid City, S. Dak. Contains a decal of Grand Rapids, Michigan, La Grande Vitesse. White on blue top and bottom with the red sculpture in the center on a white background, and black lettering.	Box 23	Folder 12
Community Services. Grand Valley State College. Folding flyer, 4 8x10 pages in length, printed on both sides, 1974. With cover images of La Grande Vitesse in blue again a white building. "Original camera study by Ed Roberts. The Dunes Art Gallery of Pentwater, Michigan"	Box 23	Folder 12
Festival Programs with the black sun face, and orange ball, 1974-1976	Box 23	Folder 12
Grand Times, Inc. Flyer. Tours and tourism business. Has the La Grande Vitesse image about the name of the firms on the front of the flyer.	Box 23	Folder 12
Fact Finder [newsletter] / Better Busines Bureau of Greater Grand Rapids, Inc. v. 2, no. 2, Apr. 1971. Has image of La Grande Vitesse in red, with a skying of buildings in gray as the background, upper left in the title banner. "La Grande Vitesse by Alexander Calder. Symbol of Man's Achievement" Has a bio and image of Keith D. VanderCook on the front. See also the Vandercook Coll. 329.	Box 23	Folder 12
Welcome to Grand Rapids City Hall. Folder Flyer with the red La Grande Vitesse symbol. Lists the department with floor plan orientation. No date, but perhaps in 1969/1970 when the new building opened.	Box 23	Folder 12

News Release. Apr. 18, 1968. Wm. B. Eerdmans Publ. Co. for the book Alexander Calder: a pictorial essay by Bernice Mancewicz. Two pages stapled. This version shows the cover of the book in black and white.	Box 23	Folder 12
Travel Lodge flyer. Grand Rapids All-American City, 1980-1981, using the Calder La Grande Vitesse symbol twice.	Box 23	Folder 12
½ sheet flyer for Palm Sunday Parade of Joy and Affirmation, and a Celebration at the Calder. Key 1973. With a man on the opposite side.	Box 23	Folder 12
Personal Correspondence to George Robert Nelson from the City of Grand Rapids, showing the logo with La Grande Vitesse in Red in front of the black grid buildings of the City and County Buildings. Aug. 3, 1972 postal date. Contains a memo notifying him of his voting precinct which has a City of Grand Raipds, Office of City Clerk letterhead, but w/o the Calder symbol.	Box 23	Folder 12
Form letter. City of Grand Rapids, Michigan letterhead, with the same La Grande Vitesse symbol as above. Monroe Center Information Bulletin. Has information about the City Center Development Project, 1977-1981, with broad costs figures on the opposite side. From John L. Hornback, City Engineer.	Box 23	Folder 12
Cameras		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Ticket / coupons for Free Equipment Check over. Camera Shops, Division Ave.	Box 23	Folder 13
Red Window decal. Camera Center Photographer School.	Box 23	Folder 13
Coupons		
Fitle/Description		
	Instances	
Coupon. Grand Rapids Getaway Coupon Book To. Dec. 31, 1995	Box 25	Folder 44
		Folder 44
31, 1995		Folder 44
31, 1995 General Has "Greetings from Grand Rapids, Michigan" postcard reproduction on cover / from Grand Rapids/Kent County		Folder 44
General Has "Greetings from Grand Rapids, Michigan" postcard reproduction on cover / from Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau.	Box 25	
General Has "Greetings from Grand Rapids, Michigan" postcard reproduction on cover / from Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau. Coupon. WMAC \$10,000 Sweepstakes Coupon booklet. 1967	Box 25	Folder 44

le/Description	Instances	
Dairy forms. Unused.	Box 24	Folder 1
Independent Milk Producers Assoc. Form, legal sized, unused.	Box 5	Folder 10
Realia. Tag. Joppe's Dairy Co. Chocolate Malt Ice Milk-Mix	Box 24	Folder 2
Realia. Cardboard cap(?) Lamoreaux Dairy, Comstock Park. Milk	Box 24	Folder 2
Realia. Cardboard cap (?) Liberty Dairy. Buttermilk	Box 24	Folder 2
Realia. Egypt Springs Dairy. Wm. Jenezon, Prop. Ada. Name/ Address tear card. [Thumb sized]	Box 24	Folder 2
American Dairies, Inc. 613 East 28th St. Calendar, 1961	Box 24	Folder 3
American Dairies, Inc. 613 East 28th St. Window envelop with Liberty Brand logo (Bell)	Box 24	Folder 3
American Dairies, Inc. 613 East 28th St. Yellow form on paper	Box 24	Folder 3
American Dairies, Inc. 613 East 28th St. Different yellow form on card. Lists both Apsey's Jersey Farms – Liberty Dairy on this form.	Box 24	Folder 3
American Dairies, Inc. 613 East 28th St. Pink Receipt, May 8, 1964 for Trinity Methodist Church.	Box 24	Folder 3
American Woodland Dairies, Inc. 613 28th St. Fred De Haan Calendar "Your Woodland Distributor dairy products" 1961	Box 24	Folder 4
American Woodland Dairies, Inc. 613 28th St. Yellow coupon. Liberty Dairy Bar and Cheese Store. Home of American Woodland Dairies. 613, 28th SE proving association with American Dairies above.	Box 24	Folder 4
American Woodland Dairies, Inc. 613 28th St. Pink Dairy Shopping List. Annotations in ink on back.	Box 24	Folder 4
American Woodland Dairies, Inc. 613 28th St. Shirt patch. White background, brown letterering and acorn illustration except red letters "Woodlands" across the acorn.	Box 24	Folder 4
Apsey's Jersey Farms, 2172 Wealthy S.E. Yellow order forms (3 used)	Box 24	Folder 5
Apsey's Jersey Farms, 2172 Wealthy S.E. Green Price Lists. Dec. 16, 1947	Box 24	Folder 5
Apsey's Jersey Farms, 2172 Wealthy S.E. Carbonned order/receipt booklet. Lists John E. Apsey, Prop.	Box 24	Folder 5
Boston Pure Milk Dairy, 1261 Chicago Dr. S.W. 1959 Calendar. Generic images (Do It Yourself information)	Box 24	Folder 6
East End Creamery Co., 821 Oakdale, SE. Yellow Receipt. Dec. 21, 1965 for George.	Box 24	Folder 7

Box 24

Grand Rapids Dairy Co., 305-321 Scribner Ave. NW. Booklets for Children, with songs/libretti and color illustrations. N.Y.: Knapp, Inc. C.M. Burd (Clara M. Burd), illustrator.

Folder 8

Scope and Contents

Includes

- 1 Mother Goose and her Goslings, n.d.
- 2 Songs we Love, n.d.

Grand Rapids Health Department. 1951-1952. Testing Sample records on postcards, for dairy products including: Butter Fat, Phosphatase, Coliform, Bactoria.	Box 24	Folder 9
Heeringa's Dairy. 1 printed sheet with No. 4 delivery truck. Reprint page from a City Directory or other source?	Box 24	Folder 10
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Form. Driver's Daily Report Sheet (3 unused)	Box 24	Folder 11
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Form Letter. Effective, Nov. 1, 1971	Box 24	Folder 11
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. White order sheets, unused	Box 24	Folder 11
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Yellow order forms (3 unused)	Box 24	Folder 11
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Price List, Oct. 1, 1970	Box 24	Folder 11
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Price and Product Schedule, Aug. 1, 1973 (yellow)	Box 24	Folder 11
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Pink cards. Delivery schedule change	Box 24	Folder 11
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Season's Greetings cards with prices	Box 24	Folder 11
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Window envelops (4 small)	Box 24	Folder 11
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Receipt/Order book. Unused w carbon	Box 24	Folder 12
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Orange tickets for ½ Pt. Cream	Box 24	Folder 12
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Red tickets for 1 Quart milk	Box 24	Folder 12
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Used order form. Jack D. Wenter	Box 24	Folder 13

Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Packaging. Creamline Milk. One Quart. (3 unconstructed, lime gree with white & red)	Box 24	Folder 13
Maple Grove Dairy, 2037 Knapp St. NE. Unfolded car. Cream "Monday"	Box 24	Folder 13
Miller Dairy Farms, Eaton Rapids, Mi. Ice Cream Capitol of the World. Menu, with historical information on the back and historical image on the front cover.	Box 24	Folder 14
Quality Creamery, Inc., 24 Lamoreaux Drive NE, Comstock Park, Calendar, 1971	Box 24	Folder 15
Quality Creamery, Inc., 24 Lamoreaux Drive NE, Comstock Park, Calendar, 1973	Box 24	Folder 15
Quality Creamery, Inc., 24 Lamoreaux Drive NE, Comstock Park, Calendar, 1974	Box 24	Folder 15
Quality Creamery, Inc., 24 Lamoreaux Drive NE, Comstock Park, Calendar, 1975	Box 24	Folder 15
<u>Physical Description</u> : Tear off Wallet type, with no logo information. (perhaps a sample) found in 1974 envelop.		
Quality Creamery, Inc. Forms. Yellow order cards (2 unused)	Box 24	Folder 16
Quality Creamery, Inc. Forms. Price and Product Schedule. Mar 1, 1974	Box 24	Folder 16
Quality Creamery, Inc. Forms. Price and Product Schedule. July 1, 1974 (2 yellow or orange)	Box 24	Folder 16
Quality Creamery Order/Receipt books. Large, unused w carbon	Box 24	Folder 17
Rivulet Hurst. Flyers advertising dairy products, plus one which also includes Faultless Golf Products DPF with order form.	Box 24	Folder 18
<u>Physical Description</u> : 11 items		
Thomas Dairy, 900 Thomas St. Order/Receipt book. (Used, remaining blank sheets all carboned)	Box 24	Folder 19
Dry Cleaners		
Physical Description: 3 items		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dry Cleaner	Box 25	Folder 45
Gas		
Title/Description	Instances	
Broadside. A Special Sale of Display Stock, Aug. 13, 1917. Gas Company, Pearl Street and Ottawa Ave. [Gas appliance sale] On newsprint type paper, with some tearing.	Box 25	Folder 46

Fuel Problem Solved by the ideal Blue Flame Gas Generator. Has ink stamped address for Grand Rapids representative.

Box 25

Folder 46

Grocery and Grocers Misc.

Physical Description: 6 items

Title/Description	Instances
Title/Description	Histalices

Grocery and Grocers Misc. Box 25 Folder 47

Maps

Arrangement

For other maps see the Travel & Tourism section below.

Title/Description	Instances		
Mackinac Island, Michigan, Showing Main Roads and Trails and Points of Interest / Raymond McCoy [Flyer, with map on one side & data on	Box 5	Folder 11	
Historic Sites and Structures near Lowell, Michigan / Norton Louis Avery; Courtesy of kent County Park Comm. And West Central Michigan Historical Society, June 1965.	Box 5	Folder 12	

Scope and Contents

With hand drawn map.

Lists 12 sites matched by a number to the map. Six Mile Road N, 60th St. S, Buttrick Ave. or Honey Creek Road W, and White Bridge Road E. Legal sized.

Medical		
itle/Description	Instances	
Medical. Misc. Items	Box 25	Folder 48
Menus & other Restaurant related items		
itle/Description	Instances	
Aunt Jemima's Kitchen, Wyoming, Mi.	Box 25	Folder 49
Thrifty's Kitchen. 2509 Alpine N.W., next to Meijer Thrifty Acres.	Box 25	Folder 49
Chessies Restaurant and Cheese Shop, 1819 28th St., Wyoming, Mi.	Box 25	Folder 49
Neighborhood Guides & Resources		
itle/Description	Instances	
Welcome to the Boston Square Area: handy guide n.d.	Box 25	Folder 50

de/Degeninties	T4	
itle/Description	Instances	
Calorie Counter. WYON Stereo 101. Manufacturer by Toxel, Woodmere, N.Y. 1969.	Box 25	Folder 51
Window decal. WUHQ Battle Creek TV	Box 25	Folder 51
Time Magazine clipping. Apr. 17, 1964, pg. 3. Ad for MONY Mutual of New York, with image of Jack Hogan, News Director of a television station in Grand Rapids, Mich.	Box 25	Folder 51

News Media. WGVC 35 / WGVK 52. West Michigan Public Television, **Allendale**

Title/Description	Instances		
WGVC 35 / WGVK 52. Developments (newsletter) v. 2, no. 4, Oct. 1987. Article on Haworth underwriting of PBS America by Design series.	Box 25	Folder 52	

News Media. WOOD TV / Radio 1300 Title/Description **Instances** WOOD TV / Radio 1300. Large mailer postcard with WOOD Box 25 Radio Woodpecker image.

WOOD TV / Radio 1300. Wood letterhead with woodpecker.

1		
WOOD TV / Radio 1300. Printed graphic of Wood Radio's	Box 25	Folder 53
Bruce Grant with Woodpecker symbol.		

Time Life Broadcast, Inc. Form letter from Clark Grant		
WOOD TV / Radio 1300. Wood letterhead memo, Sept. 22, 1965 RE book "32,000 Hours a Year", sent by Willard	Box 25	Folder 53

Schroeder. Book not present here with memo.		
WOOD TV / Radio 1300. WOTV 8 Black folding flyer: Ron Howes Western Michigan Weather Guide. n.d. Includes a	Box 25	Folder 53
West Michigan climate table by month showing averages		

WOOD TV / Radio 1300. WOOD TV 8 Salutes the Troops.	Box 25	Folder 53
Flag graphic made with red, white and blue overlayed images		
of military personnel.		

WOOD TV / Radio 1300. TV Dial program magazine, v. 1,	Box 25	Folder 53
no. 27, April 13, 1963. Has Weatherman Buck Matthews on		
the cover, and a story inside. Apr. 13-19		

News Media. WZZM 13 TV / WZZM 95.7FM

Title/Description	Instances		
W77M 12 TV / W77M 05 7EM TV Dial program magazina	Pov 25	Folder 54	

WZZM 13 TV / WZZM 95.7FM. TV Dial program magazine, Dec. 8-14, no. year. Has Uncle Johnny Williams, WZZM TV Channel 13 personality.

Folder 53

Folder 53

Box 25

Phy	ysical	Descri	ption:	Pages	7-26	are	missing.

WZZM 13 TV / WZZM 95.7FM. TV Dial program magazine, v. 1, no. 3, Oct. 27, 1962 / Monocle Publications. Has article "West Michigan's New Vista of TV Entertainment / by Jim Gilbert.	Box 25	Folder 54
Scope and Contents		
Includes an image of the street level studios of Channel 13 at the Pantlind Hotel, and Mark L. Wodlinger, VP & General Manager.		
WZZM 13 TV / WZZM 95.7FM. Program highlights, Nov. 1, no year. WZZM TV	Box 25	Folder 54
WZZM 13 TV / WZZM 95.7FM. Hot 40 Play List. WZZM Radio. Survey no. 91, Sept. 4, 1970.	Box 25	Folder 54
Packaging		
Title/Description	Instances	
Rogers Distributing Company, Lansing. Blue & white paper bag.	Box OVE1	
Rogers, Western Michigan's largest apparel store. Brown and crème paper bag.	Box OVE1	
"Steketee's since 1862" navy paper bag	Box OVE1	
Placemats		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Historic Michigan Welcomes You". All data compiled by the Historical Society of Michigan. Placemat. Paper. Printed.	Box OVE1	
The Story of Aunt Jemima. Placemat. Paper. Printed.	Box OVE1	
Michigan Water Wonderland / KVP Sutherland Paper Co., Kalamazoo. with Michigan map & Photos courtesy Michigan Tourist Council, n.d.	Box OVE1	
One Nation Under God. Fort Mackinac, Mackinac Island, Mich. (color photo image.	Box OVE1	
Printers & Publishers		
Title/Description	Instances	
Date Book for 1970 / compliments of Ideal Printing Co., 209 Front N.W.	Box 25	
Michigan Lithographing Company, Fulton St. and Carlton Ave., Small blotter.	Box 25	
Sticker. Photo Composition Service. 209 Front Ave. N.W.	Box 25	

Michigan Tag Co., 21-31 Ottawa. Memo letterhead, unused.	Box 25	
West Dempster Co., Letterhead with seal under the company name. Memo paper, used.	Box 25	
West Dempster Co., Photographs. Memo letterhead, used.	Box 25	
Wynalda Litho. Letterhead. Unused.	Box 25	
Wynalda Litho. Small folding flyer.	Box 25	
Programs		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Armory. Program of the United States Navy Band, Oct. 9, 1930	Box 27	Folder 1
Chamber Music Society of GR. 1985-1986, 5th Concert Series booklet	Box 27	Folder 2
Circle Theatre. 1975. Gypsy.	Box 27	Folder 3
Civic Auditorium. D.P. Robinson Passion Play. Under the Auspices of Grand Rapids Council of Churches. Aug. 9-10, n.y.	Box 27	Folder 4
Civic Auditorium. Scots Guards. Apr. 3, 1972	Box 27	Folder 4
Civic Theatre. Annie, Nov. 14-Dec. 14, 2002. Good local cast information with pictures.	Box 27	Folder 5
Civic Theatre. Witching Voice by Arnold Johnson. Nov. 29-Dec. 9, 1973	Box 27	Folder 5
Columbia Theatre, Keith Vaudeville / Valley City Theatre Co. Sept. 14, 1914 week.	Box 27	Folder 6
Scope and Contents		
Includes numerous ads, including original Ray Barnes illustration for Baxter Laundry and others. Dutch Masters illustration for G.J. Johnson Cigar Co. on back cover.		
Cystic Fibrosis Foundation Benefit. 2nd annual, circa 1989/1990. An Evening with the Stars. (Ambassador Ballroom, Amway Grand Hotel(?))	Box 27	Folder 7
Devos Hallm Ken Shaw Productions. GiGi	Box 27	Folder 8
East Village Bijou / The Bijou, 1550 Lake Drive. Green. Feb./March.	Box 27	Folder 9
East Village Bijou / The Bijou, 1550 Lake Drive. Orange. March	Box 27	Folder 9
East Village Bijou / The Bijou, 1550 Lake Drive. Yellow "The	Box 27	Folder 9

East Village Bijou / The Bijou, 1550 Lake Drive. January (White)	Box 27	Folder 9
East Village Bijou / The Bijou, 1550 Lake Drive. "The Bijou Asks" (White)	Box 27	Folder 9
Grand Opera House. Season 1897-1898. 23rd week.	Box 27	Folder 10
Grand Rapids Symphony, Season 1930-1931. Powers Theatre. Includes illustrations by Korff and Kreigh Collins	Box 27	Folder 11
Grand Rapids Symphony, Season 1931-1932. Powers Theatre. Same Korff illustration	Box 27	Folder 11
Grand Rapids Symphony, Season 1934-1935. Civic Auditorium. Oct. 19, 1934	Box 27	Folder 11
Grand Rapids Symphony, Season 1934-1935. Civic Auditorium. Nov. 30, 1934	Box 27	Folder 11
Grand Rapids Symphony, Season 1945-1946. Civil Auditorium. Dec. 14, 1945	Box 27	Folder 11
Grand Rapids Symphony, Caberet Pops. Summer 1976	Box 27	Folder 11
Grand Rapids Symphony, 47th Season. Jan. 23, 1976	Box 27	Folder 11
Grand Rapids Symphony, Christmas Pops., Dec. 1, 1979	Box 27	Folder 11
Symphony ephemera, 1982-1983 Season flyer.	Box 27	Folder 12
Symphony ephemera, In Appreciation of Grand Rapids Our Symphony Orchestra n.d.	Box 27	Folder 12
Symphony ephemera, Celebration the Holiday. David Lockington at E. Fulton St. & Monroe. Old English Christmas mailer card.	Box 27	Folder 12
Symphony ephemera, Mozart Festival folding poster on one side and venues Mar-April no year on the other side. circa 1980's.	Box 27	Folder 12
Symphony ephemera, 2 yellow used tickets. 1975-1976 Season. Civic Auditorium. Jan. 23.	Box 27	Folder 12
Majestic Theatre, "Girls," 1911-12 Season. 2007.064	Box 27	Folder 13
Mary Free Bed Guild of UBA Hospital. G.R.: Schuil Printing Co. Annual Concert Course, 1915-1916. Includes a seating plan of the theater, unnamed.	Box 27	Folder 14
Philomathean Society (probably not Grand Rapids), June 2, 1885	Box 27	Folder 15
Miss R.R. Elright's Piano Pupils, assisted by the Musical Association, June 15, 1880. Location unknown.	Box 27	Folder 15
Mozart Festival, Schedule flyer. April 2-12, no year. Presented by the Grand Rapids Symphony Orchestra; Made possible by a grant from Steelcase, inc.	Box OVE4	

Brown Bag Mini-Concerts. Fountain Street Church. Apr. 1-9. Printed on a brown paper bag.	Box OVE4	
Opera Grand Rapids, A Season by the Sea flyer for tickets. 1989.	Box 27	Folder 16
Powers Theatre. Nov. 16. [1931] The Admirable Crichton. Walter Hampden and Fay Bainter. Date from Web sources.	Box 27	Folder 17
Powers Theatre. Mar. 18, 1914. John McCormack. Irish tenor	Box 27	Folder 17
Powers Theatre. Musical Festival by the Masonic Band of Grand Rapids. March 1, 1921	Box 27	Folder 17
Powers Theatre. June 20, 1931. Sleeping Beauty Ballet.	Box 27	Folder 17
Powers Theatre. March 9, 1909. Midsummer Nights Dream. Year date from Baxter Laundry Ad, marking their 25th anniversary, 1884-1909. 2007.064	Box 27	Folder 17
Powers Theatre. Feb. 13, Tuesday, no year. Ballet Russe. 2007.064	Box 27	Folder 17
Powers Theatre. Nov. 18, Saturday, 1922. As You Like It. Year date from Advertising Club of Grand Rapids ad inside the back cover. "Why Grand Rapids is a good place to live" contest. 2007.064	Box 27	Folder 17
Powers Theatre. Grace George in the First Mrs. Fraser. March 26,27,28 [no year] Benefit of Junior League Welfare Work (small yellow flyer)	Box 27	Folder 17
Lalakoum Grotto no. 61, presents "America" Nov. 29,30, Dec. 1, 2, 1921. [Fraternal orders] See America First. Powers Theatre. Legal sized.	Box 5	Folder 13
Ramona Theatre. Aug. 1910 or later per William J. Hurley, Sheriff campaign ad, pg. 21, including his image.	Box 27	Folder 18
Scope and Contents		
Has image of Phoenix Club, Reed's Lake pg. 6; J. Mortimer Rathbone, Rathbone House, pg. 14; the young George Welsh is a candidate for the Legislature pg. 29.		
Rialto, 312 Monroe Ave. Grand Opening under new management. Nov .8, n.y. Detroit, Mich. : Theatrical Ave. Co.	Box 27	Folder 19
St. Cecilia. Basic Programs, 1897-1901	Box 27	Folder 20
St. Cecilia. Program card, 1897	Box 27	Folder 21
<u>Physical Description</u> : 2 items		
St. Cecilia. Program card, 1898 Physical Description: 11 items	Box 27	Folder 21
St. Cecilia. Program card, 1899	Box 27	Folder 21

Ph	ysical	Descri	ption:	10 i	items

St. Cecilia. Program card, 1900	Box 27	Folder 21	
Physical Description: 9 items			
St. Cecilia. Program card, 1901	Box 27	Folder 21	
<u>Physical Description</u> : 3 items			
St. Cecilia. Outline of Work, 1898-1899	Box 27	Folder 22	
St. Cecilia. Outline of Work, 1900-1901	Box 27	Folder 22	
St. Cecilia, Special Program. An Illustrative Program of Music in Michigan. 45 years ago. Nov. 17, 1899	Box 27	Folder 23	
St. Cecilia, Special Program. Shakespeare Song Recital. Nov 18, 1898	Box 27	Folder 23	
St. Cecilia, Special Program. Complimentary Concern, given by the Student Members of the St. Cecilia Society. June 1, 1900	Box 27	Folder 23	
St. Cecilia, Special Program. Schubert Cycle, Maid of the Mill. Nov. 16, 1900	Box 27	Folder 23	
St. Cecilia, Special Program. President's Day, Feb. 15, 1901	Box 27	Folder 23	
St. Cecilia, Special Program. President's Day, Apr. 27, no year.	Box 27	Folder 23	
In Old Vienna / given by Alpha Chapter Phi Sigma Fraternity. June 20, 1907. Dancing.	Box 27	Folder 24	
Strand Theater / Orpheum / Majestic Gardens. Folding flyer, no year. Majestic Gardens became the Civic Theatre.	Box 27	Folder 25	
Helen J. Claytor Merit of Distinction Award Dinner / YWCA. April 22, 1983. Marriott Inn. Includes an image of Claytor & biography, menu, program, etc.	Box 27	Folder 26	

Schools/Education

Grand Rapids Public Schools

Title/Description	Instances	
An Artist in Our Schools / Grand Rapids Public Schools.	Box 28	Folder 1
Small green paper folder with various items.	Box 28	Folder 1
Joe Kinnebrew is the Artist in Residence. Buff paper, folded	Box 28	Folder 1
Joe Kinnebrew's studio is located in Bus Barn Print illustrations on high quality white paper, folded.	Box 28	Folder 1
The Artist. Mr. Kinnebrew The Nataionl program n.d. One printed sheet, folded.	Box 28	Folder 1

Course in Domestic Science / by Maud Fuller. 12th Ed. 1905. Published by R.W. Fuller, M.D. [Cook books]	Box 28	Folder 2
English Guide / Dept. of English, Grand Rapids Public Schools, 1960.	Box 28	Folder 3
Grand Rapids Public School. Annual Report, 1976-1977	Box 28	Folder 4
Grand Rapids Public School. Annual Report, 1977-1978	Box 28	Folder 4
Guidance and Counseling / Grand Rapids Public Schools. Flyer. [1962]	Box 28	Folder 3
Helps in Program Planning for the Senior High Schools, Grand Rapids, Michigan / Prepared by Grand Rapids Secondary School Teachers. Board of Education, Grand Rapids, Mi. 1954.	Box 28	Folder 5
Here Are the Facts about your Grand Rapids Public Schools, 1962-1963	Box 28	Folder 6
Highlights / Grand Rapids Public School [newsletter], May 1975	Box 28	Folder 7
Highlights / Grand Rapids Public School [newsletter], June 1975	Box 28	Folder 7
Central High School / Grand Rapids High School. Sixteenth Annual Field Day of the Grand Rapids High School. May 3, 1902. Comstock Park.	Box 28	Folder 8
Central High School / Grand Rapids High School. Grand Rapids Central vs. Muskegon. Official Program. [1915]	Box 28	Folder 8
Central High School / Grand Rapids High School. Football.	Box 28	Folder 8
Central High School / Grand Rapids High School. Grand Rapids Teachers Club presents, the pageant "Light" by Catherine T. Bryce. Feb. 25, 1922	Box 28	Folder 8
Creston High School. Commencement program. Civic Auditorium. June 15, 1965.	Box 28	Folder 9
Creston High School. Commencement announcement/invitation. June 6, 1967. Civic Auditorium. Has card signed by David Shields.	Box 28	Folder 9
South High School. The Belle of Bagdad. Book, Lyrics, and Music by Geoffrey F. Morgan and Frederick G. Johnson. Dec. 11, 1931. Program.	Box 28	Folder 10
South High School. Senior Class of '33 presents "Only 38" by A.E. Thomas. Program.	Box 28	Folder 10
South High School. Class Night. May 27, 1967 Program.	Box 28	Folder 10
South High School. Absence exhibit slip for Olive. Dec. 14, 1941. by Teacher Laura N. Wilson.	Box 28	Folder 10
Union High School. Annual Arbor-Day Banquet / given by Union High School Juniors, Apr. 27, 1901.	Box 28	Folder 11

Union High School. Class of 1962. 51st Commencement Exercise. Civic Auditorium	Box 28	Folder 11	
Buchanan School Parent-Teacher's Association, 1925-1926 List of programs & officers.	Box 28	Folder 12	
Burton School. Spring Time Festival. June 15, 1928. Programming	Box 28	Folder 12	
Godwin Heights High School. Commencement invitation. June 5, 1935. Card.	Box 28	Folder 12	
Riverside Elementary. General information flyer with images and floor plan.	Box 28	Folder 12	
Riverside Elementary. Form letter from Principal Fred C. Bailey with information on minimum days a child should be out of school with specific illnesses. No date.	Box 28	Folder 12	
Athletics/Sports. Girls' Intramural Athletic Meet. June 6, 1929. At Burton School. Has original illustration by H. Rosenberg on front.	Box 28	Folder 13	
Athletics/Sports. Grand Rapids and Kent County High Schools. Football-Basketball, 1932-1933 Schedules. Brochure.	Box 28	Folder 13	
Non-Grand Rapids Schools			
•			
	Instances		
<u>-</u>	Instances Box 28	Folder 14	
/Description Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska,		Folder 14	
/Description Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska, Michigan. Commencement, June 13, 1908 Program. Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska,	Box 28		
Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska, Michigan. Commencement, June 13, 1908 Program. Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska, Michigan. Commencement, June 13, 1909 Program. [Berlin High School] Mailer postcard addressed to Miss Gertrude Burns, Berlin, Michigan. B.H.S. Alumni Association, Basket Picnic, Manhattan Beach, Reed's Lake,	Box 28	Folder 14	
/Description Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska, Michigan. Commencement, June 13, 1908 Program. Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska, Michigan. Commencement, June 13, 1909 Program. [Berlin High School] Mailer postcard addressed to Miss Gertrude Burns, Berlin, Michigan. B.H.S. Alumni Association, Basket Picnic, Manhattan Beach, Reed's Lake, July 24, 1914.	Box 28	Folder 14	
Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska, Michigan. Commencement, June 13, 1908 Program. Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska, Michigan. Commencement, June 13, 1909 Program. [Berlin High School] Mailer postcard addressed to Miss Gertrude Burns, Berlin, Michigan. B.H.S. Alumni Association, Basket Picnic, Manhattan Beach, Reed's Lake, July 24, 1914. Biographical / Historical Berlin was renamed Marne during the First World	Box 28	Folder 14	
Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska, Michigan. Commencement, June 13, 1908 Program. Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska, Michigan. Commencement, June 13, 1909 Program. [Berlin High School] Mailer postcard addressed to Miss Gertrude Burns, Berlin, Michigan. B.H.S. Alumni Association, Basket Picnic, Manhattan Beach, Reed's Lake, July 24, 1914. Biographical / Historical Berlin was renamed Marne during the First World War era	Box 28 Box 28 Box 28	Folder 14 Folder 14	
Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska, Michigan. Commencement, June 13, 1908 Program. Alaska Public Schools at the Baptist Church, Alaska, Michigan. Commencement, June 13, 1909 Program. [Berlin High School] Mailer postcard addressed to Miss Gertrude Burns, Berlin, Michigan. B.H.S. Alumni Association, Basket Picnic, Manhattan Beach, Reed's Lake, July 24, 1914. Biographical / Historical Berlin was renamed Marne during the First World War era Grattan Schools, Grattan Church. June 8, 1894. McVean School, Alto Church, Alto, Michigan. Eighth	Box 28 Box 28 Box 28	Folder 14 Folder 14 Folder 14	

Lowell High School. Commencement program card. June 21, 1894.	Box 28	Folder 15
Music / Sheet Music		
Sheet Music		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Brown Eyes Look What You've Done to Me. / Ethel Tinney. 1938.	Box OVE2	
Full item + Front cover only.	Box OVE2	
In My Beautiful Castle of Dreams / Ethel Tinney. 1938 (2 copies)	Box OVE2	
You Have Mada a Garden of My Heart / Ethel Tinney. 1938. Cover graphic by Starmer.	Box OVE2	
The Boys Who Wore the Blue / Maude Snover Ayer. 1928.	Box OVE2	
Dedicated to the Daughters of Union Veterans of the Civil War.	Box OVE2	
Say-You Have-n't Sacrificed At All! / music by Will E. Dulmage; Lyrics by J. Fred lawton. Official Song, Michigan Patriotic Fund, United War Work Campaign. c. 1918, Chas. E. Roat Music Co., Ltd., Battle Creek, Mich. World War I.	Box OVE2	
Sweet Little Mary Jane / Words, Gretchen O'Meara; music, Zeph Fitzgerald. c. 1925. Herpolsheimer. Has an ad for the store on the back cover.	Box OVE2	
Music Performance flyers or small posters		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Lettermen in concert, May 5, no year. Civic Auditorium.	Box 27	Folder 27
The Boyfriends, Grand Rapids, Mich. Small horizontal image on one side of sheet. One copy on heavy paper, the other copy on slick paper.	Box 27	Folder 27
Real Estate		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Georgetown Condominiums [flyer]	Box 13	Folder 32
Imperial Estates no. 2, Holland Township, Ottawa Co. [folding flyer] Includes a plot layout map	Box 13	Folder 32
A Tradition of Integrity in Real Estate / Water Corporation [brochure]	Box 13	Folder 32
Business Cards		

Title/Description	Instances	
Business Cards	Box 36	Folder 1-11
Shopping Centers, Department Stores		
Eastbrook Mall.		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Thistle. Card	Box 29	Folder 1
Various Stores.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Gantos. Autumn 1974. Small decorative paper folder.	Box 29	Folder 2
May's of Michigan. Downtown/Woodland Mall. Freeman Shoes. Card	Box 29	Folder 2
Peggy Ann [Downtown?] Unused Hold/Order forms.	Box 29	Folder 2
Herpolsheimers		
Title/Description	Instances	
Herpolsheimers, Western Michigan's Greatest Store. Graphic on cardboard.	Box OVE1	
Herpolsheimers Christmas Catalogs		
Herpolsheimers Christmas Catalog, 1954	Box 29	Folder 3
Herpolsheimers Christmas Catalog, 1965	Box 29	Folder 3
Herpolsheimers Christmas Catalog, 1967	Box 29	Folder 3
Herpolsheimers Christmas Catalog, 1972	Box 29	Folder 3
Herpolsheimers Other Catalogs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Catalog, 100th Year, n.d.	Box 29	Folder 4
Catalog, Housewares and Notions for Happier Homemaking. Spring 1953	Box 29	Folder 4
Catalog, Aug. 21-22, n.y. Tabloid "Herpolsheimer Days" sales flyer, with graphic of Division Ave. store at title.	Box 29	Folder 4
Herpolsheimers Miscellaneous		
Title/Description	Instances	
A New Shopping Experience. Store Directory. City Centre store. Shows floor plans for three floors. Folding flyer.	Box 29	Folder 5

Magnavox Annual Sale savings flyer mailing + envelop	Box 29	Folder 5
The New Herpolsheimer's. Lending Library	Box 29	Folder 5
Prepared When Our Country Calls: information about the Army, Navy and Marines issued by Herpolsheimer, n.d. [gift booklet]	Box 29	Folder 5
Ledyard Building, 125 Ottawa N.W. Folding flyer, n.d.	Box 29	Folder 6
Rogers Plaza.		
tle/Description	Instances	
Richmond Brothers	Box 29	Folder 7
Rogers Department Store		
tle/Description	Instances	
Calendar, Dec. 1983-1984	Box 29	Folder 8
Calendar, 1990 Rogers staff & family images	Box 29	Folder 9
Calendar, 1992 Rogers staff images	Box 29	Folder 10
Calendar, 1993 Rogers staff images	Box 29	Folder 11
Calendar, 1994 LaClair image of Berkowitz family. Includes different art work for each calendar month with the names of the graphic, the artist and the photo of the artist at the back of the calendar.	Box 29	Folder 12
Calendar, 1996. Michigan photographers	Box 29	Folder 13
Calendar, 1998. Lighthouse illustrations	Box 29	Folder 14
Miscellaneous		
tle/Description	Instances	
1983 Calendar of Events cover only	Box 29	Folder 15
Ribbons. Presidential Book Marker. (2, gold on white)	Box 29	Folder 15
Stadium Outlet Mall. 2500 Turner Ave. N.W. Flyer. Includes a locator map and a lease plan for the proposed facility, plus a rendering.	Box 29	Folder 16
Steketee's		
tle/Description	Instances	
Christmas Catalog 1968	Box 29	Folder 17
Form letter "In December, when we wrote"	Box 29	Folder 17
Simplicity Pattern Week at Eastbrook. Invitation card.	Box 29	Folder 17

Creative Holiday Glamour. Steketee's and Simplicity Pattern Company. Eastbrook Mall.	Box 29	Folder 17
Steketee's British Fortnight.	Box 29	Folder 17
Sheermode Hosier Sale. Budget Stores	Box 29	Folder 17
Form Letter Re Charge Account + envelop	Box 29	Folder 17
Gray envelop with navy glue Steketee's logo and addres.	Box 29	Folder 17
Wurzburg's. Christmas Catalogs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Toytime 1954	Box 29	Folder 18
Its Christmastime at Wurzburgs. Big Santa on store facade illustration.	Box 29	Folder 18
The Store with the Spirit of Christmas, n.d. White potted tree on red.	Box 29	Folder 18
Wonderful World of Christmas, n.d. Red cover.	Box 29	Folder 18
Wonderful World of Christmas, n.d. Purple cover, children and Christmas tree.	Box 29	Folder 18
Wurzburg. Other catalogs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Color & White Sale 1969	Box 29	Folder 19
Treat Your Home to Housewares. Form 3547, n.d.	Box 29	Folder 19
Your Garden Book, 1953.	Box 29	Folder 19
Right on the Fashion Target. Grand Rapids Press. Apr. 20, 1969 Dress order flyer.	Box 29	Folder 19
Wurzburg. Miscellaneous		
Title/Description	Instances	
Around the Stores [newsletter] Aug. 1966	Box 29	Folder 20
A New Primer of Notions. Mailer catalog, n.d.	Box 29	Folder 20
Shopping bag. Dark green with yellow lettering	Box 29	Folder 20
Former letter. Diamonds	Box 29	Folder 20
10% off take. Nov. 11, 1968. Red on white.	Box 29	Folder 20
10% off card Nov. 10, 1970 + envelop	Box 29	Folder 20
10% off card. Feb. 18, n.y.	Box 29	Folder 20
Amana Food Plan Pass Book [George Nelson] Payments for 1956-1957	Box 29	Folder 20
1930 1931		

Christmas tear off thank you message to staff.	Box 29	Folder 20	
Receipt. Customer copy. Used. Robert nelson.	Box 29	Folder 20	
Receipt. Mrs. George Nelson. Red on white.	Box 29	Folder 20	
Receipts. Account payments. Green on white (4, 1962-1969)	Box 29	Folder 20	
Receipt stub.	Box 29	Folder 20	
Wurzburg Envelop with perfume order offer on back.	Box 29	Folder 20	
Shopping Centers or Group Store flyers			
Title/Description	Instances		
Downtown Holiday Happenings. [Long folding flyers, 2] n.d.	Box 29	Folder 21	
Gift All-Holidays Guide. 1972. [Flyer] Has a numbered list of stores and a map with numbers on one side and brief descriptions of products for select stores on opposite side.	Box 29	Folder 22	
Grand Village Mall			
Title/Description	Instances		
Christmas Songbook, 1986/1987. Has ads left opposite the music pages right. Includes information on Christmas and 1987 events.	Box 29	Folder 23	
music pages right. Includes information on Christmas and	Box 29 Box 29	Folder 23 Folder 21	
music pages right. Includes information on Christmas and 1987 events. An Old-fashioned Christmas Downtown / Downtown, Inc. [brochure] 1983. Date from ad. Brief phone list on back			
music pages right. Includes information on Christmas and 1987 events. An Old-fashioned Christmas Downtown / Downtown, Inc. [brochure] 1983. Date from ad. Brief phone list on back cover. Plaza II, 50 Monroe Center & Plaza Antique Mall, 1410 28	Box 29	Folder 21	
music pages right. Includes information on Christmas and 1987 events. An Old-fashioned Christmas Downtown / Downtown, Inc. [brochure] 1983. Date from ad. Brief phone list on back cover. Plaza II, 50 Monroe Center & Plaza Antique Mall, 1410 28 St. SE [flyer with orientation maps for both locations]	Box 29	Folder 21 Folder 24	
music pages right. Includes information on Christmas and 1987 events. An Old-fashioned Christmas Downtown / Downtown, Inc. [brochure] 1983. Date from ad. Brief phone list on back cover. Plaza II, 50 Monroe Center & Plaza Antique Mall, 1410 28 St. SE [flyer with orientation maps for both locations] Social & Medical Services Miscellaneous. Unprocessed	Box 29	Folder 21 Folder 24	
music pages right. Includes information on Christmas and 1987 events. An Old-fashioned Christmas Downtown / Downtown, Inc. [brochure] 1983. Date from ad. Brief phone list on back cover. Plaza II, 50 Monroe Center & Plaza Antique Mall, 1410 28 St. SE [flyer with orientation maps for both locations] Social & Medical Services Miscellaneous. Unprocessed Sports	Box 29	Folder 21 Folder 24	
music pages right. Includes information on Christmas and 1987 events. An Old-fashioned Christmas Downtown / Downtown, Inc. [brochure] 1983. Date from ad. Brief phone list on back cover. Plaza II, 50 Monroe Center & Plaza Antique Mall, 1410 28 St. SE [flyer with orientation maps for both locations] Social & Medical Services Miscellaneous. Unprocessed Sports Schedules	Box 29 Box 29 Box 25	Folder 21 Folder 24	
music pages right. Includes information on Christmas and 1987 events. An Old-fashioned Christmas Downtown / Downtown, Inc. [brochure] 1983. Date from ad. Brief phone list on back cover. Plaza II, 50 Monroe Center & Plaza Antique Mall, 1410 28 St. SE [flyer with orientation maps for both locations] Social & Medical Services Miscellaneous. Unprocessed Sports Schedules Title/Description	Box 29 Box 29 Box 25 Instances	Folder 21 Folder 24 Folder 56	
music pages right. Includes information on Christmas and 1987 events. An Old-fashioned Christmas Downtown / Downtown, Inc. [brochure] 1983. Date from ad. Brief phone list on back cover. Plaza II, 50 Monroe Center & Plaza Antique Mall, 1410 28 St. SE [flyer with orientation maps for both locations] Social & Medical Services Miscellaneous. Unprocessed Sports Schedules Title/Description Griffins, 1997-2001	Box 29 Box 29 Box 25 Instances Box 30	Folder 21 Folder 24 Folder 56 Folder 1	
music pages right. Includes information on Christmas and 1987 events. An Old-fashioned Christmas Downtown / Downtown, Inc. [brochure] 1983. Date from ad. Brief phone list on back cover. Plaza II, 50 Monroe Center & Plaza Antique Mall, 1410 28 St. SE [flyer with orientation maps for both locations] Social & Medical Services Miscellaneous. Unprocessed Sports Schedules Title/Description Griffins, 1997-2001 Hoops, 1997-1999	Box 29 Box 29 Box 25 Instances Box 30 Box 30	Folder 21 Folder 24 Folder 56 Folder 1 Folder 1	

Title/Description	Instances	
Unused Address book with advertising, terminology, etc. circa 2002	Box 30	Folder 3
1996-2006. 10th Anniversary Commemorative Publication.	Box 30	Folder 4
Hoops (Basketball)		
Title/Description	Instances	
2002-2003 Official Souvenir Program	Box 30	Folder 5
White Caps (Baseball)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Playbill (periodical) April 11-14, 2002	Box 30	Folder 6
July 30-Aug. 2, 2002	Box 30	Folder 6
v. 2, #9, June 3-6, 2003	Box 30	Folder 6
v. 3, #20, Aug. 30-Sept. 2, 2004	Box 30	Folder 6
White Caps Schedules, 1995	Box 30	Folder 7
White Caps Schedules, 1996 Laminated with magnets. Spartan sponsor.	Box 30	Folder 7
White Caps Schedules, 2000 Promotional "Forever Fun (blue)	Box 30	Folder 7
White Caps Schedules, 2000 folding	Box 30	Folder 7
White Caps Schedules, 2002 folding	Box 30	Folder 7
White Caps Schedules, 2003 folding	Box 30	Folder 7
White Caps Schedules, 2004 folding	Box 30	Folder 7
White Caps Schedules, 2007 folding	Box 30	Folder 7
White Caps Scorecard, 1997 (Target sponsor)	Box 30	Folder 8
White Caps Scorecard, 2000 (Target)	Box 30	Folder 8
Souvenir Programs, 1996	Box 30	Folder 9
Tickets & Ticket Sales See also the general ticket category.	Box 30	Folder 10
The Wave (periodical), v. 2, no. 4, 2007	Box 30	Folder 11
Yearbooks, 2003, 10 years, 1994-2003	Box 30	Folder 12
Tickets. Various		
Title/Description	Instances	

ourist & Travel Literature, Primarily for G	rand Rap	ids
Ticket Stubs or Roller type. Various.	Box 25	Folder 58
Sportland Boat Show. No. 364. Feb. 18-23, 1974. Harry Symes	Box 25	Folder 57
Ryskamp Bros. Markets. Good for Free Drawings. Nox. 7654 and No. 6362.	Box 25	Folder 57
Holiday on Ice. Civic Auditorium, G.R. Nov. 22 and Nov. 25, no year. (ticket coupon)	Box 25	Folder 57
Grand Rapids Kiw[anis?] Jan. 5, 1974. Stub.	Box 25	Folder 57
Greater Grand Rapids Exposition. Under the Auspices of Lions Club of Grand Rapids, May 17-20, 1933. No. 17655 (stub)	Box 25	Folder 57
GR Junior College Student Activities Ticket. 2nd Sem., 1935. Olive Jeneyon	Box 25	Folder 57
Official Passport to the Dutch Village, 1972 Season Pass	Box 25	Folder 57
Windmill Island. Passport. c. 1964. Partial validation stamp for 1973	Box 25	Folder 57
Berlin Fairgrounds. July 15-20, 1974.	Box 25	Folder 57
Ottawa and West Kent Agricultural Fair. 1934. Mr. & Mrs. H.U. Lynn.	Box 25	Folder 57
George III Regrets. The Beaux-Arts Ball, Given by the Society of Beaux-Arts Architects. Waldorf-Astoria, NYC. Feb. 1, 1935.	Box 25	Folder 57
WMCA Ceramic & Craft Show. March 22-24, no year	Box 25	Folder 57
Fine Arts Building. Auto Pass, July 5, 1927. J. Hayes. From G.A. Hendricks, F.A. Curtis.	Box 25	Folder 57
Grand Rapids Boat and Canoe Club. Lady's Ticket #54. Mrs. Frank L. Van Au. Season 1914	Box 25	Folder 57
G.R. Kiwanis Travelogues. Apr. 21, 1990	Box 25	Folder 57
Roger B. Chaffee Planetarium, Van Andel Museum Center, Feb. 26, 1996		

Title/Description	Instances		
Amtrack	Box 31	Folder 1	
Amway Grand Plaza Hotel	Box 31	Folder 2	
Boats	Box 31	Folder 3	
Broadway Theatre Guild	Box 31	Folder 4	
Dining & Restaurants, Hoffman House.	Box 31	Folder 5	

Dining & Restaurants, Holly's Steak

	Box 31	Folder 5
Dining & Restaurants, Bill Knapp's	Box 31	Folder 5
Dining & Restaurants, Schnitzelbank.	Box 31	Folder 5
Frederick Museum Gardens, v. 7, no. 3, Fall 1999	Box 31	Folder 6
Frederick Museum Gardens, v. 8, no. 5, summer 2000	Box 31	Folder 6
Explore the Frederick Meijer Gardens.	Box 31	Folder 6
Frederik Meijer Gardens a Michigan Must-See Attraction	Box 31	Folder 6
Leonardo De Vinci's Horse.	Box 31	Folder 6
William & Mary Yost Annual Lecture Series. Flyer. Nina Akamu, Sculptor of Leonardo de Vinci's Horse. Nov. 2, 1999.	Box 31	Folder 6
Foremost's Butterflies are Blooming!	Box 31	Folder 6
Chihuly. Color and Light. Jan. 17-May 11, 2003. Exhibit Guide	Box 31	Folder 6
Form letter and auto window sticker "Proud Supporter of"	Box 31	Folder 6
Gallery Guide, / Grand Rapids Gallery Assoc. 2001-2002	Box 31	Folder 7
Bergsma Gallery. Form and Fantasy. Postcard. Fish art	Box 31	Folder 7
Capitol Campaign packet. Grand Rapids Art Museum	Box 31	Folder 8
Now at the Grand Rapids Art Museum. Fall 2002	Box 31	Folder 9
Now at the Grand Rapids Art Museum. Summer 2003. Includes the American Spirit: Frederic Church [Frederick Edwin? Church]	Box 31	Folder 9
Grand Rapids Art Museum No Longer the little museum on Fulton Street Has image of the Fulton St. building with the entrance facade for the Post Office Building behind. Image of Director Robert M. Murdock on back cover.	Box 31	Folder 10
General with image of the old Post Office building (form GR Art Museum Building]	Box 31	Folder 10
GRAM. Floor Plan and General Information. Old Post Office Building site, between Pearl, Division, Lyon and Ionia.	Box 31	Folder 10
GRAM Membership with Richard Diebenkorn Ingleside on front.	Box 31	Folder 10
GRAM. Your Opportunity to Explore the New Grand Rapids Art Museum	Box 31	Folder 10
Eye of the Beholder: a history of photography, LaSalle Bank Photography Collection purple Fall 2002 flyer.	Box 31	Folder 10
Ticket to Eye of the Beholder.	Box 31	Folder 10
Light Screens: the leaded Glass of Frank Lloyd Wright, 2001-2001. folding flyer (small poster)	Box 31	Folder 10

Paris 1890 : the Art of Modern Life, FebMay 2003	Box 31	Folder 10
2 tickets	Box 31	Folder 10
Art, a truly global aphrodisiac. Feb. 14, n.d.	Box 31	Folder 10
Member preview invitation, Feb. 13, 2003 with Lautrec on the front.	Box 31	Folder 10
Invitation to a Mask Ball, Apr. 26, 2003	Box 31	Folder 10
Grand Rapids Art Museum paper folder with "For Bob Nelson" written in blue ink on the front.	Box 31	Folder 11
Press Release. May 29, 1985. Grand Rapids Art Museum to dedicate Furniture Design Wing. + magazein clipping from unknown source.	Box 31	Folder 11
Press Release. May 29, 1985. Grand Rapids Art Museum Celebrates 75th Anniversary Year	Box 31	Folder 11
Newsletter, May/June 1985.	Box 31	Folder 11
Perugino 1997/1998 card	Box 31	Folder 11
Grand Rapids Art Museum Information with Mary Cassatt Banjo Lesson on front.	Box 31	Folder 11
Grand Rapids Civic Theatre	Box 31	Folder 12
Grand Rapids. Grand American City.	Box 31	Folder 13
Grand Rapids Public Museum / Van Andel Museum Center (8 + 7)	Box 31	Folder 14
Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Center. Flyer. Golf Grand Rapids	Box 31	Folder 15
Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Center. Flyer. Welcome to a City of Unexpected Surprises!	Box 31	Folder 15
Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Center. Flyer. Calendar of Events, Spring 1996	Box 31	Folder 15
Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Center. Flyer. The Grand Renaissance. Sept. 5, 1997-March 15, 1998.	Box 31	Folder 15
Greater Grand Rapids Motel Association. Things to Do! Places to See in Grand Rapids. 1968.	Box 31	Folder 16
Hotels & Motels	Box 31	Folder 17
John Ball Park & Zoo	Box 31	Folder 18
Leonard Street Market	Box 31	Folder 19
Woodland Cars of Yesteryear, 6504 28th St. SE. Folding flyer with locator map on the back. Antique cars	Box 31	Folder 20

Michigan's West Coast. Folding flyer.

	Box 31	Folder 22
Greenville in the Heart of Michigan / Greenville Area chamber of Commerce. Folding flyer	Box 31	Folder 23
Winter Inn, 100 North Lafayette St. Greenville, MI	Box 31	Folder 23
Lowell, Mi. James C. Veen Observatory, 3308 Kissing Rock, S.E.	Box 31	Folder 24
Rockford, Mi. Squires Street Square of Rockford, Michigan	Box 31	Folder 25
Rockford, Mi. Old Mill is New Rockford Attraction. Photocopy of an article in the GR Press, March 14, 1971.	Box 31	Folder 25
Travel Miscellaneous, AAA Decal	Box 31	Folder 26
Directory of Campau Lake, Kent County, Michigan / Campau Lake Improvement Association, 1957	Box 22	Folder 1
Getting Into Grand Rapids : an accessibility guide to theaters, restaurants, and public places / Amway Corp.?, 1983	Box 22	Folder 2
Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau. Grand Rapids & Kent County Visitors Guide, 1993-1994	Box 22	Folder 3
Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau. Grand Rapids Kent County Visitors Guide, 1996	Box 22	Folder 4
Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau. Grand Rapids Kent County Visitors Guide, 2003	Box 22	Folder 5
Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau. Grand Rapids. Official Visitors Guide, 2007	Box 22	Folder 6
Grand Rapids Magazine City Guide, Newcomer's Info, 1989-1990	Box 22	Folder 7
Grand Rapids Magazine City Guide, Newcomer's Info, 1995-1996	Box 22	Folder 8
Grand Rapids Magazine City Guide, Newcomer's Info, 1996-1997	Box 22	Folder 9
Grand Rapids Magazine City Guide, Newcomer's Info, 1997-1998	Box 22	Folder 10
Grand Rapids Magazine City Guide, Newcomer's Info, 1999-2000	Box 22	Folder 11
Grand Rapids Magazine Guest Book, Summer 1986	Box 22	Folder 12
Grand Rapids Magazine Guest Book, Winter 1987	Box 22	Folder 12
Grand Rapids Magazine Guest Book, Winter 1988	Box 22	Folder 12
Grand Rapids Magazine Guest Book, Summer 1989	Box 22	Folder 12
Grand Rapids Magazine Guest Book, Autumn 1989	Box 22	Folder 12
Grand Rapids Magazine Guest Book, Autumn 1990	Box 22	Folder 12

On the Town: A Guide to a Grand Time / Downtown Publishing, Inc. 1986	Box 22	Folder 13
Tastes Grand!: Your Guide to Downtown Dining and Entertainment / Downtown Grand Rapids, n.d. Graphic Design by Desyn idesyn.net	Box 22	Folder 14
Travelhost Visitor's Guide to Grand Rapids and the Western Michigan Shoreline, 1985	Box 22	Folder 15
Official Visitor's Guide to Grand Rapids and the Western Michigan Shoreline. Fall/Winter 1985/1986	Box 22	Folder 16
Official Visitor's Guide to Grand Rapids and the Western Michigan Shoreline. Fall/Winter 1988/1989	Box 22	Folder 16
Official Visitor's Guide to Grand Rapids and the Western Michigan Shoreline. Spring/Summer 1989	Box 22	Folder 16
Official Visitor's Guide to Grand Rapids and the Western Michigan Shoreline. Fall/Winter 1989/1990	Box 22	Folder 16
Official Visitor's Guide to Grand Rapids and the Western Michigan Shoreline. Fall/Winter 1990/1991	Box 22	Folder 16
WCUZ Summer Fund Guide, Summer 1986	Box 22	Folder 17
West Michigan Guest Book / Gemini Publications. Winter 1989/1990	Box 22	Folder 18
West Michigan Shore Line Guide, Spring Lake, Mi., 1982	Box 22	Folder 19
What to See in Grand Rapids / Guide Publishing Co., Inc. No. 153, A Complete Guide to grand Rapids and its Attractions. March 21-28, [1925]	Box 22	Folder 20
Wordsmith, Inc. GR The Guide : the resource for Greater Grand Rapids, 1989	Box 22	Folder 21
West Michigan		
e/Description	Instances	
Approved Family Fun Attractions in West Michigan / West Michigan Tourist Association. n.d., after 1969. Has Calder "La Grande Vitesse" sculpture on the front.	Box 33	Folder 1

<u>Physical Description</u>: Folding flyer.

Scope and Contents

1972.

Has route maps to different sites listed my number to a business featured in the guide. Includes at least one side from Ada, Allendale, Belding, Lamont, Lowell,

Ye Olde Curiosity Shop Tour Guide and Map / Com-Grow.

Box 33

Folder 2

Rockford, Zeeland, with the bulk of the sites in Grand Rapids.

Description	Instances	
[Grand Rapids major highways map, pointing to other Michigan cities on those routes at the margin] No date, or source. Includes 131 and 96/196/296	Box 33	Folder 3
Physical Description: 8X10 black on white paper.		
Guide to Greater Grand Rapids. Published by Van Wieren & Veen, by Fred F. Johnson. circa 1954	Box 33	Folder 4
New Map of Greater Grand Rapids / Published by Fred F. Johnson Company. 1960.	Box 33	Folder 5
<u>Physical Description</u> : Oversized map, folded. Annotated with colored crayon.		
Scope and Contents		
Has stamp for: Paul K. Schneider, Reagan Insurance Agency on back. Has a shield logo "Grand Rapids All-American City" cutout attached under the title block.		
Graphic Street Guide of Greater Grand Rapids / Fred F. Johnson Co. n.d. Before 1965	Box 33	Folder 6
Graphic Street Guide of Greater Grand Rapids / Fred F. Johnson Co. 1965-1966 Edition	Box 33	Folder 6
Fred F. Johnson 's Street Map of Greater Grand Rapids 1965.	Box 33	Folder 7
<u>Physical Description</u> : Folding map inside a pink paper cover.		
Your own official map of Grand Rapids : a great place to grow / compliments of Old Kent Bank and Trust Company, by Fred F. Johnson. circa 1971/1972	Box 33	Folder 8
Your own official map of the Greater Grand Rapids Area / compliments of Old Kent. Bu Fred F. Johnson, 1987	Box 33	Folder 8
National's Map of Grand Rapids / National car rental company. St. Louis, Mi. : Color-Art, Inc., 1993.	Box 33	Folder 9
Welcome to Grand Rapids, Michigan. Edition II / Mass Marketing Inc., Merchant Maps Division, 1983.	Box 33	Folder 10
City Map of Grand Rapids / Riley Marketing, Inc. 1995 Edition.	Box 33	Folder 11
City Map of Grand Rapids / Riley Marketing, Inc. 1996 Edition.	Box 33	Folder 11

Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Center, n.d. Visitors Map. Family by a waterfall cover	Box 33	Folder 12
Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Center, 1994. Visitors Map	Box 33	Folder 12
On the Site Scene: Greater Grand Rapids / Symes Advertising Agency/Greater Grand Rapids Visitor Magazine Publishing. First Printing 1972. Also called: Site-Scenes of Greater Grand Rapids. Distribution rights to Grand Rapids Motel Association and Westdale Company, Inc.	Box 33	Folder 13

Scope and Contents

Has a centerfold map showing major routes, and numerically annotated for area hotels and motel, and Westdale locations.

de/Description	Instances	
Greater Grand Rapids for Business and Pleasure. Folding flyer with "Points of Interest in the Grand Rapids Area" map on one side. circa 1963.	Box 33	Folder 14
Greater Grand Rapids, more for you for a day or a lifetime. Folding flyer with a "Points of Interest" map on one side. No date, after 1969, as it includes an illustration of La Grande Vitesse by Alexander Calder.	Box 33	Folder 14
A Brief about the Greater Grand Rapids Chamber of Commerce.	Box 33	Folder 14

Grand Rapids, Michigan. Naturally. Visitor's Guide & Map / Greater Grand Rapids Convention Bureau.

Title/Description	Instances	
Shows the Grand Rapids Metropolitan Area, and major routes on one side and Grand Rapids Downtown Area on the other side. Includes the Gerald R. Ford Museum, but the Public Museum of Grand Rapids is still on Jefferson Street. Green folding map with white.	Box 33	Folder 15

Grand Rapids, Visitor's Guide & Map / Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau. May 1989.

Title/Description	Instances	
8x10 map, with green on white. Shows a Grand Rapids Metropolitan Area map similar to above on one side and a Downtown Area map on the other. As above, the Ford Museum is show, and the Public Museum is still on Jefferson.	Box 33	Folder 15

/Description	Instances	
No date, but sometime after 1969, as the Calder sculpture "La Grande Vitesse" is in place. Shows the Pantlind Hotel, rather than the Amway Grande.	Box 33	Folder 16
Two versions, one just black and white, and a second with the Calder sculpture annotated in red, along with Old Kent Bank locations in red.	Box 33	Folder 16
Downtown Grand Rapids: a new shape, a new purpose / Grand Rapids Downtown Management Board, Inc. circa 1995	Box 33	Folder 17

Scope and Contents

Includes a downtown aerial projection map highlighting various features, and an aerial plantings and brick street plan of the Monroe St., Monroe Center, Fulton St. Park, and Ottawa from Monroe to Fulton area. Includes renderings of the new downtown area, and the proposed East Bank Towers.

Title/Description	Instances	
Welcome to Grand Rapids Central Business District / prepared by Traffic Engineering Department, City of Grand Rapids, Michigan. n.d.	Box 33	Folder 18
Park Downtown Grand Rapids / this brochure prepared and distributed by BOMA, Building Owners and Mangers Association. n.d.	Box 33	Folder 18
Downtown Grand Rapids Visitor Parking / City of Grand Rapids Parking Services.	Box 33	Folder 18
Grand Rapids Municipal Parking Services / Grand Rapids Transit Authority Free Fare Zone. n.d. Small folding flyer. Pantlind Hotel era, post 1969.	Box 33	Folder 18
GRATA Trolley Route. Junior College / John Ball Park / Grand Rapids Area Transit Authority. Rev. Dec. 1983. Folding flyer. Map and route schedule.	Box 33	Folder 18
Butterworth / W. Fulton Bus Schedule / Grand Rapids Area Transit Authority. Rev. Dec. 1983. Folding flyer. Map and route schedule.	Box 33	Folder 18
Have You Eve Thought About Commuting Downtown by Bicycle? 1 green card with black lettering, folded. Has white	Box 33	Folder 18

sticker with Special introductory Rates, June 1, 1983. Has map

/Description	Instances	
Arena district. Van Andel Arena on Fulton St. Folding card to fit in wallet, with a two views, one side showing downtown streets, the other referencing specific restaurants. n.d.	Box 33	Folder 19
Michigan Street Business Area. Business Directory, 1988	Box 33	Folder 19
Oversized folding sheet. Cover has an printed photo image of Michigan Ave. looking east, with Richards Storage Co., in the old brewery building. Autos and trolley tracks in the street.	Box 33	Folder 19
Map of Michigan Street Business Area shows I-196 to Fountain or Lyon St., with Plymouth on the East and Bostwick on the West.	Box 33	Folder 19
Many entries in the list of business include doctors in the Towers Medical Building.	Box 33	Folder 19
West Side. Perhaps a bus route map. 1 white card.	Box 33	Folder 19
Welcome to Heritage Hill. n.d. Three Walking tours of Heritage Hill. Lists several properties with a numerical annotation to a map. Folding flyer.	Box 33	Folder 19
Color Tours in Kent County. Driving tour. (2 copies)	Box 33	Folder 19
Walking Tours		
le/Description	Instances	
Grand River Walk / Junior League of Grand Rapids project. 1988. Folding flyer.	Box 33	Folder 20
City Sidewalks / Junior League of Grand Rapids. n.d. Limited tour from Ionia to the Ford Museum, along Pearl, and including Monroe and Lyon area.	Box 33	Folder 20
Specific Downtown Buildings		
tle/Description	Instances	
City Centre, Fulton at Division, One Monroe Center. n.d. Folding flyer with a locator map in downtown Grand Rapids on the back, and a list of stores inside.	Box 33	Folder 21

Biographical / Historical

This building is currently the Grand Rapids Police Department, formerly Wurzburgs and Herpolsheimers before City Centre. http://www.thegrangergroup.com/news/makeshisnamehere1001.html

e/Description	Instances	
Grand River Parks / City of Grand Rapids Department of Parks, compliments of the Izaak Walton League. n.d., circa 1981. Folding flyer. Parks, Recreation or Wildlife area	Box 33	Folder 22
References the Grand River Edges Plan project in 1981. Park, Recreation or Wildlife area.	Box 33	Folder 22
Kent County Parks are Ready for Summer. 1985. Parks, Recreation or Wildlife area. Park, Recreation or Wildlife area.	Box 33	Folder 22
Grand River Canoeing Maps / Michigan Grand River Watershed Council, Lansing, Mi. Printing sponsor, Department of Natural Resources. 1973? Folding flyer. Includes Map 1 of 8 and Map 2 of 8 on either side of sheet. Park, Recreation or Wildlife area.	Box 33	Folder 22
Grand Rogue, Campgrounds & Canoe Livery / Grand Rouge Campgrounds. n.d. Folding flyer. Park, Recreation or Wildlife area.	Box 33	Folder 22
Blandford Nature Center. Folding flyer with general route map. n.d. Park, Recreation or Wildlife area.	Box 33	Folder 22
Blandford Nature Center. 1 sheet of pink paper, with general information and a hand drawn travel map, n.d. Park, Recreation or Wildlife area.	Box 33	Folder 22
Cannonsburg Ski Area, 1997/1998. Park, Recreation or Wildlife area.	Box 33	Folder 22
Dwight Lydell Park, Kent County Park Commission. Folding flyer for Walk in Dwight Lydell for the Health & Fun of it Park, Recreation or Wildlife area.	Box 33	Folder 22
Airport		
e/Description	Instances	
Capitol Airlines Passenger Coupon receipt. Sept. 8, 1946. For a flight from Grand Rapids to Chicago and return. Map "The Capital Skyway" on back on the ticket folder, showing the cities on the Capitol flight routes.	Box 33	Folder 23
Kent County Airport, Grand Rapids, Michigan, 1971. Map on one side and historical information on the other. Buff colored paper with rust colored ink. Shows signs of folding, as folding flyer.	Box 33	Folder 23
Kent County International Airport. Folding flyer. Includes a chart with passenger figures to 1993.	Box 33	Folder 23

Scope and Contents

Has three maps

- 1 Gateways routes across the US
- 2 Airport Complex
- 3 Terminal.

Kent county International Airport. A variant of the one above. Oct. 1995. Folding flyer.

Box 33

Folder 23

Scope and Contents

Has two maps

- 1 Aerial of the Airport Complex
- 2 Terminal.

Form letter, June 1, 1964. Kent County Airport letterhead with image of the building at 5500 44th St. S.E. From Robert M. Ross, Director, Kent County Dept. of Aeronautics. RE the Dedication of the new airport.

Box 33

Folder 23

Universities & Colleges

Calvin College & Seminary

Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids highway route map, same as seen at x above, with a Knollcrest Campus map on the opposite site. No day.	Box 33	Folder 24
Welcome to Calvin College: a visitor's guide to the Calvin Campus 1974 or later. Has a bird's eye picture map with a numerical code to a list of buildings, on one side.	Box 33	Folder 24

Grand Valley State University

Title/Description	Instances	
The Grand Rapids Meeting Place. L.V. Eberhard Center. Folding Flyer. Has a site orientation map, and a floor plan	Box 33	Folder 25
for the portion of the building used for Conferences.		

Ada, Michigan

buff paper.

Title/Description	Instances		
The Village of Ada on the Thornapple River / drawings by Walter Kerr of Kerr Graphics, n.d. Folding flyer, brown on	Box 33	Folder 26	

Scope and Contents

Has three maps:

1 General travel map

Michigan Official Highway Map, 1982

- 2 Ada road map
- Picture map with numerical codes matched to a list of business/buildings.

Rockford, Michigan.		
le/Description	Instances	
Discover the Charm of Rockford / Rockford Chamber of Commerce. Brochure produced by Wolverine World Wide Retail, Keyline by Annette Hollister. circa 1988/1989. Folding flyer. Has a bird's eye picture map with numerical coding to a list of businesses.	Box 33	Folder 27
Kent County Maps		
tle/Description	Instances	
Kent County Map, 1956	Box 32	Folder 1
Kent County Map, 1957	Box 32	Folder 1
Kent County Map, 1962	Box 32	Folder 2
Kent County Map, 1966	Box 32	Folder 2
Kent County Map, 1967	Box 32	Folder 2
Kent County Map, 1970-1974	Box 32	Folder 3
Kent County Map, 1975-1979	Box 32	Folder 4
Kent County Map, 1981-1982	Box 32	Folder 5
Kent County Map, 1984-1985	Box 32	Folder 5
Kent County Map, 1988-1989	Box 32	Folder 5
Kent County Map, 1990	Box 32	Folder 6
Kent County Map, 1994	Box 32	Folder 6
Kent County Map, 1996-1997	Box 32	Folder 6
Michigan Official Highway Maps		
tle/Description	Instances	
Michigan Official Highway Map, 1969	Box 32	Folder 7
Michigan Official Highway Map, 1970-1975	Box 32	Folder 8
Michigan Official Highway Map, 1976-1980	Box 32	Folder 9

Box 32

Folder 10

Michigan Official Highway Map, 1983	Box 32	Folder 10
Michigan Official Highway Map, 1985	Box 32	Folder 10
Michigan Official Highway Map, 1987	Box 32	Folder 10
Michigan Official Highway Map, 1989	Box 32	Folder 10
Michigan Official Highway Map, 1991	Box 32	Folder 11
Michigan Official Highway Map, 1992	Box 32	Folder 11
Michigan Official Highway Map, 1995	Box 32	Folder 11
Michigan Gas Station/Service Station High	hway Maps	
Title/Description	Instances	
Clark / Rand McNally, circa 1950	Box 32	Folder 12
Enco / General Drafting Co., Inc., Convent Station, N.J. 1963	Box 32	Folder 12
Standard / Rand McNally, 1956	Box 32	Folder 12
Standard / Rand McNally, 1957	Box 32	Folder 12
Standard / Rand McNally, 1963	Box 32	Folder 12
Standard / Rand McNally, 1969	Box 32	Folder 12
Leonard Refineries, inc., Alma, Michigan		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
"Going Places in Michigan" June 1959	Box 32	Folder 13
Station Locations. June 1, 1959. 1 folded sheet, with Michigan map showing Michigan highway routes and towns, but not clearly where the stations are.	Box 32	Folder 13
Meijer Store Locator Map		
Title/Description	Instances	
Map of Michigan with numerical codes matching a list of locations of Meijer stores. Also two insert maps for Grand Rapids, showing stores and Lansing, showing stores. From the 1979 Meijer Annual Report	Box 32	Folder 14
Meijer Michigan Vacation Map and Caler	ndar of Even	ts
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Summer 1993	Box 32	Folder 15
Fall 1993	Box 32	Folder 15

Summer 1994

Box 32

Folder 15

Fall 1994	Box 32	Folder 15
Photographic Reproduction Process		
Title/Description	Instances	
Rowe Hotel and Predecessors. Exhibits from Collections of Grand Rapids Public Museum, Mrs. Sarah A. Davis and Guy Johnson. Reproduction of 4 photographic image, plus typed captions.	Box OVE1	
Calendar related graphics		
Buildings		
Title/Description	Instances	
Joe Korff. Graphic for 1946 News Boys Greeting Calendar, Grand rapids Herald. "Greetings From Your Grand Rapids Herald Carrier Salesman for A Happy 1946.	Box 37	
Miriam Suleba's color illustrations of Grand Rapids for Wurzburg 1947 calendar	Box 37	
		Diagling
Railroad & Train illustrations with photo	graphy by F	. Kieginig
	Instances	. Kieginig
	Instances	. Kieginig
Title/Description Illustrations published on card stock. Some have "Designed	Instances	. Kieginig
Title/Description Illustrations published on card stock. Some have "Designed and printed by Wynalda Litho, Inc."	Instances Box 37	. Kieginig
Title/Description Illustrations published on card stock. Some have "Designed and printed by Wynalda Litho, Inc." Grand Rapids and Indiana [various images]	Instances Box 37 Box 37	. Kieginig
Title/Description Illustrations published on card stock. Some have "Designed and printed by Wynalda Litho, Inc." Grand Rapids and Indiana [various images] Grand Rapids and Indiana No. 5, 1900	Instances Box 37 Box 37 Box 37	. Kieginig
Title/Description Illustrations published on card stock. Some have "Designed and printed by Wynalda Litho, Inc." Grand Rapids and Indiana [various images] Grand Rapids and Indiana No. 5, 1900 Grand Rapids and Indiana no. 28, 1910	Instances Box 37 Box 37 Box 37 Box 37	. Kieginig
Title/Description Illustrations published on card stock. Some have "Designed and printed by Wynalda Litho, Inc." Grand Rapids and Indiana [various images] Grand Rapids and Indiana No. 5, 1900 Grand Rapids and Indiana no. 28, 1910 Pere Marquette R.R. No. 425 1910	Instances Box 37 Box 37 Box 37 Box 37 Box 37	. Kieginig
Title/Description Illustrations published on card stock. Some have "Designed and printed by Wynalda Litho, Inc." Grand Rapids and Indiana [various images] Grand Rapids and Indiana No. 5, 1900 Grand Rapids and Indiana no. 28, 1910 Pere Marquette R.R. No. 425 1910 Pere Marquette R.R. No. 425	Instances Box 37 Box 37 Box 37 Box 37 Box 37 Box 37	. Kieginig
Title/Description Illustrations published on card stock. Some have "Designed and printed by Wynalda Litho, Inc." Grand Rapids and Indiana [various images] Grand Rapids and Indiana No. 5, 1900 Grand Rapids and Indiana no. 28, 1910 Pere Marquette R.R. No. 425 1910 Pere Marquette R.R. No. 425 Grand Trunk and Western no. 5634. Color	Instances	. Kieginig
Title/Description Illustrations published on card stock. Some have "Designed and printed by Wynalda Litho, Inc." Grand Rapids and Indiana [various images] Grand Rapids and Indiana No. 5, 1900 Grand Rapids and Indiana no. 28, 1910 Pere Marquette R.R. No. 425 1910 Pere Marquette R.R. No. 425 Grand Trunk and Western no. 5634. Color Grand Trunk and Western no. 5629. Color Catalog Covers	Instances	. Kieginig
Title/Description Illustrations published on card stock. Some have "Designed and printed by Wynalda Litho, Inc." Grand Rapids and Indiana [various images] Grand Rapids and Indiana No. 5, 1900 Grand Rapids and Indiana no. 28, 1910 Pere Marquette R.R. No. 425 1910 Pere Marquette R.R. No. 425 Grand Trunk and Western no. 5634. Color Grand Trunk and Western no. 5629. Color	Instances	. Kieginig

Title/Description	Instances
Grand Rapids. Special Issue. Feb. 1976. Grand rapids 150 Year Celebration. Illustration by "MK" has a montague sketch with red, white & blue background. Sketch includes 6 portrait heads of Grand Rapids figures, and other iconic symbols such as a steamer, La Grand Vitesse and the Civic Auditorium.	Box 37
Magazine Pages, from Known sources	
Commonwealth. June 1926	
Title/Description	Instances
pg. ³ / ₄ New Coaches Delight Railway Patrons. / Reverse has end of article on historical furniture styles.	Box 37
Michigan Business, 1986. Biographical wi	ith image.
Title/Description	Instances
Glenn Brewer, March	Box 37
Orson Grant, June.	Box 37
Michigan Business, Apr. 1987 and uniden	tified
Title/Description	Instances
Autodie, Ionia St.	Box 37
Grand Rapids Center Rendering, GVSU	Box 37
Michigan's Corporate Architects. 1) Standard Federal Bank, Troy, Mi. 2) Steelcase, Inc. [pyramid] 3) Autodie Corp.	Box 37
Compri Hotel complete rendering. United Development Management Co.,	Box 37
Ledyard Building	Box 37
Campau Square Plaza	Box 37
Magazine Pages, from Unknown sources	
Title/Description	Instances
Ad Pages. No Source ID, perhaps from Michigan Business	Box 37
Campau Square Plaza / Old Kent Bank on reverse	Box 37
Campau Square Plaza / Blue Cross Blue Shield on reverse	Box 37
Ad Pages. Old Kent / Union Bank	Box 37
Biographies with images	Box 37

Boats, Bridges, River views	Box 37
Buildings. Color	Box 37
Buildings B/w	Box 37
Buildings. B/w Interior	Box 37
Calder. La Grande Vitesse	Box 37
Frits Hoendervanger. "Thoughts for Our Times" by Frits Hoendervanger. One of a series for Union Bank and Trust Co. Page from unidentified publication.	Box 37
Related Materials:	

Related Materials

See also 363-25 for another version of this image.

Greater Grand Panida Chamber of Commerce	Box 37
Greater Grand Rapids Chamber of Commerce	DOX 3/

Grana Kapias Danamgs	
Title/Description	Instances
Historical Ads. Standard font & image based.	Box 37
Historical Ads. National	Box 37
Parades	Box 37
Politicians	Box 37
Trucks, Transportation	Box 37

Miscellaneous Sources

Title/Description	Instances
Armand Merizon. Bergsma Gallery card. Unidentified landscape, with information on the artist on the reverse side.	Box 37
n d	

Various

Title/Description	Instances
Postcard sized graphics of two Dutch girls in wooden shoes.	Box 37

Unknown Sources

Title/Description	Instances

The Reed Farm, Grand Rapids Tp., Kent Co., Mich.

Box 37

General

Perhaps cut from a page of an old atlas. Image shows a country dirt road down the center into the horizon, with houses and farm land/animals on either side, separated from the road with a fence. Several houses, which may not all be of the Reed Farm.

Misc. Advertising Clippings.	
tle/Description	Instances
Bissell. Source unknown.	Box OVE1
Colgate & Co., N.Y. Colgate's Ribbon Dental Cream. Source unknown. CHECK on GR Assoc.	Box OVE1
Listerine. "Till Breath do us part" EARLEY, illustrator. Woman's World magazine, June 1931. CHECK ON GR ASSOC.	Box OVE1
O-Cedar Polish, Channel Chemical Co., 1919. Stolts Williams, Chicago. Source unknown. CHECK ON GR ASSOCIATION	Box OVE1
Watkins baking power & vanilla. J.R. Watkins Co., Winona, Minn. / American Separator, Chicago. Source unknown. CHECK ON GR ASSOC.	Box OVE1
Mixed	
itle/Description	Instances
Ladies Home Journal. Nov. 18. Philadelphia: Curtis Publ. Side 1) Congoleum Art-Carpets Ad. Side 2) Reproduction of "His Thanksgiving" painting by Harold Brett. WWI soldiers in the trenches.	Box OVE1
Unknown Sources	
itle/Description	Instances
Nash Kelvinator. Military theme.	Box OVE1
I've Got 36 Seconds Parachuting soldier. Source unknown.	Box OVE1
I Hear Voices Strangely Young Nurse on naval vessel. The American Magazine. Feb. n.d. WWII	Box OVE1
Glory, Etc. : West Michigan's Own Magazine for Interesting People.	Box OVE1
Cover. Art by M. Elizabeth Wiechec. Shows an old house in a field.	Box OVE1
Newspaper Graphics Clippings.	
Fragments, newspaper sections, captions ph	oto images.
= Since it is purpled be builting the public pri	

Biographical with image.

Box 37

Biographical. Rix Robinson	Box 37
Biographical. George Welsh (Welsh Civic Auditorium)	Box 37
Bridges, river scenes.	Box 37
Buildings or scenes with buildings, some with story.	Box 37
Buildings, Interiors.	Box 37
Clocks. Graphic & Informational	Box 37
Railroads, Streetcars, Trains	Box 37

WWI

Title/Description	Instances
July 16, 1917 Press. Naval Militiamen (Jackies) new recruits leaving to service. Panoramic group immage by Baker Coster Photo Co.	Box 37

Telephone Book Covers

•	
Title/Description	Instances
Telephone Book Cover. Small format, n.d. TDI. Red sky view of the Amway and other buildings looking southwest, perhaps from Michigan.	Box 37
Telephone Book Cover. Small format, 1990 Grand Rapids Area. TDI ATT. 7 images of bridges on the cover. 2, 1 in 8x10 format, and one about 4x6 in. format.	Box 37
Telephone Book Cover. Small format, 1997 TDI. Van Andel Arena, worm's eye view.	Box 37
Telephone Book Cover. Small format, 1998-1999. TDI. John Ball sculpture.	Box 37
Telephone Book Cover. Small format, 1999. Ameritech. West Michigan Whitecaps. Home of the 1998 Midwest League Champions.	Box 37
Telephone Book Cover. Small format, 1999-2000. Grand Rapids Area. TDI. Has perhaps our image of Monroe looking southeast, from the McKay Tower, early 19th century	Box 37
Telephone Book Cover, TDI. Unknown date with GR Skyline	Box OVE1
Telephone Book Cover, TDI, 1991	Box OVE1
Telephone Book Cover, TDI, 1993	Box OVE1
Telephone Book Cover, TDI, 1994	Box OVE1
Telephone Book Cover, TDI, 1995	Box OVE1
Telephone Book Cover, TDI, 1996	Box OVE1

Other phone book covers		
Title/Description	Instances	
1982/82. Ford Museum + clipping of image	Box OVE1	
1987/88. Grand River skyline	Box OVE1	
1989. Aerial Grand Rapids downtown.	Box OVE1	
Politics/Political		
Gerald R. Ford		
Title/Description	Instances	

The Pioneer (South High School, Grand Rapids) [School Yearbooks]

Immediate Source of Acquisition:

Immediate Source of Acquisition

2007.064

Biographical / Historical

Gerald Ford is believed to attended during the years included, as a junior high student or high school student. For additional copies see Coll. 316, the Grand Rapids High Schools Collection. Yearbook Series. According to the official record, Gerald Ford attended South High School from 1927 to 1931, making this yearbook one year too early for a Gerald R. Ford, Jr. association. However, pg. 66, Home Room 203 for the Seventh Grade, lists "Ford, Junion", which may be "Ford, Junior", misread during transcription. Also, the inside back cover, near the top right, has a signature which appears to read "Junior Ford."

The Pioneer (South High School, Grand Rapids) [School Yearbooks], 1926	Box 7
The Pioneer (South High School, Grand Rapids) [School Yearbooks], 1928	Box 7

Gerald R. Ford Museum Title/Description Gerald R. Ford Museum Dedication, Sept. 18, 1981 Physical Description: 3 items Museum & Library flyers & brochures Box 26 Folder 2 Museum. White folding with b/w renderings as illustrations Box 26 Folder 2

Phy	ysical	Descri	ption:	3	items

Presidential Library and Museum	Box 26	Folder 2
Museum. Exhibit Guide	Box 26	Folder 2
Gerald R. Ford Library and Museum, cut with angle of the building roof on the front, and a locator map on the opposite flap. Folding flyer.	Box 26	Folder 2
Gerald R. Ford Museum. With the Presidential seal pictured on the front of the flyer.	Box 26	Folder 2
Mr. Truman's Renovation. The White House Photographs of Abbie Rowe. Exhibit card.	Box 26	Folder 2
Lincoln at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Museum, Oct. 12, 2001-Feb. 18, 2002. Exhibit card.	Box 26	Folder 2
Gerald R. Ford, World War		
Title/Description	Instances	
WWII. Personal Accounts exhibit. Sept. 3, 1993-Jan. 3, 1994	Box 26	Folder 3
WWII. Personal Accounts. Pearl Harbor to V-J Day	Box 26	Folder 3
WWI. Heroism. Hatred. Horror. Healing. Strating July 4.	Box 26	Folder 3
Gerald R. Ford, Congressman.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Jerry Ford Gets Things Done.	Box 26	Folder 4
Congressman Jerry Ford Would Like Your Opinion.	Box 26	Folder 4
Gerald R. Ford, Clippings/flyers.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Magazine, June 1976 clippings. Message from the President. May 27, 1976	Box 26	Folder 5
First Day of Issue Ceremony. Commemorative Stamp. Gerald R. Ford.	Box 26	Folder 5
Gerald R. Ford, Museum Bags		
	Instances	
Title/Description	1115 00110 05	
Title/Description Oversized Plastic Bags from Ford Museum	Box OVE	

Title/Description	Instances	
Season's Greetings. Christmas Card signed Betty and Jerry Ford.	Box 26	Folder 7
Jerry Ford is coming back home to see his friends, Oct. 29, n.d. / Friends of the First Family Committee. Black on newsprint like paper.	Box 5	Folder 7
Voting Machine Instruction Ballot. General and Special Election, Nov. 8, 1960	Box OVE1	
General Grand Rapids		
Title/Description	Instances	
Vote Yes February 17 for Modern Efficient City Finance / produced by Citizens for Modern City Finance. 1969. Yellow folding flyer.	Box 26	Folder 8
Voting Machine Instruction Ballot. General Election, Kent County, Michigan, Nov. 6, 1956. 1 folded sheet.	Box 26	Folder 8
Lock-Up Your taxes! Here's the combination! Vote "Yes" November 16! 1965. / "Lock-Up Your Taxes" Committee, Junior Chamber of Commerce.	Box 26	Folder 8
Vote Yes on Proposal 1. It's Time for government Reform. Nov. 7, 1971	Box 26	Folder 8
Cards with photos, business or mailing type	e .	
Cards with photos, business or mailing type	e. Instances	
<u> </u>		Folder 9
Title/Description Joseph C. Shinkman, Democratic, Alderman 9th Ward, Apr.	Instances	Folder 9
Title/Description Joseph C. Shinkman, Democratic, Alderman 9th Ward, Apr. 1900.	Instances Box 26	
Title/Description Joseph C. Shinkman, Democratic, Alderman 9th Ward, Apr. 1900. Andrew Fyfe, Republican, State Senator. 1904	Instances Box 26 Box 26	Folder 9
Title/Description Joseph C. Shinkman, Democratic, Alderman 9th Ward, Apr. 1900. Andrew Fyfe, Republican, State Senator. 1904 Dr. George Westveer, County Coroner, Sept. 1, 1908. Bob Blandford, Republican Supervisor, 2nd Ward. Address	Instances Box 26 Box 26 Box 26	Folder 9 Folder 9
Title/Description Joseph C. Shinkman, Democratic, Alderman 9th Ward, Apr. 1900. Andrew Fyfe, Republican, State Senator. 1904 Dr. George Westveer, County Coroner, Sept. 1, 1908. Bob Blandford, Republican Supervisor, 2nd Ward. Address to the George Nelsons, no date.	Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Box 26	Folder 9 Folder 9 Folder 9
Title/Description Joseph C. Shinkman, Democratic, Alderman 9th Ward, Apr. 1900. Andrew Fyfe, Republican, State Senator. 1904 Dr. George Westveer, County Coroner, Sept. 1, 1908. Bob Blandford, Republican Supervisor, 2nd Ward. Address to the George Nelsons, no date. Elect R. Sabra "Doc" LaFrana Coroner, n.d. Elect Jack Gronkema, Kent County Clerk, Republican. Nov.	Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Box 26	Folder 9 Folder 9 Folder 9 Folder 9
Title/Description Joseph C. Shinkman, Democratic, Alderman 9th Ward, Apr. 1900. Andrew Fyfe, Republican, State Senator. 1904 Dr. George Westveer, County Coroner, Sept. 1, 1908. Bob Blandford, Republican Supervisor, 2nd Ward. Address to the George Nelsons, no date. Elect R. Sabra "Doc" LaFrana Coroner, n.d. Elect Jack Gronkema, Kent County Clerk, Republican. Nov. 8, 1960. Fred W. Wright, 2nd Ward Commissioner. Mailed to the	Box 26	Folder 9 Folder 9 Folder 9 Folder 9 Folder 9
Title/Description Joseph C. Shinkman, Democratic, Alderman 9th Ward, Apr. 1900. Andrew Fyfe, Republican, State Senator. 1904 Dr. George Westveer, County Coroner, Sept. 1, 1908. Bob Blandford, Republican Supervisor, 2nd Ward. Address to the George Nelsons, no date. Elect R. Sabra "Doc" LaFrana Coroner, n.d. Elect Jack Gronkema, Kent County Clerk, Republican. Nov. 8, 1960. Fred W. Wright, 2nd Ward Commissioner. Mailed to the Nelson's Feb. 1970 William (Bill) A. Worst, 2nd Ward Commissioner. Mailed	Box 26	Folder 9 Folder 9 Folder 9 Folder 9 Folder 9 Folder 9

Ja/Daganin tian	T	
itle/Description	Instances	
Vote Republican. Bush/Quayle '92. Small plastic bag with hanger hole. Includes Michigan candidate images on the back: Hoekstra, Stille, Dorothy Comstock Riley, Michael Talbot.	Box OVE	
Presidential Campaign 1972 / Grand Rapids Public Library. List of sources.	Box 26	Folder 10
The Republican Record of Progress, then and now, 1952-1960 / Republican National Committee. Gives statistics in a number of areas, such as Average Weekly Earnings, for comparative years within this eight year time frame.	Box 26	Folder 11
Coming to Grand Rapids, Sen. Edmund S. Muskie, Nov. 1, 1968. Campau Square. / Kent County Democratic Committee and Citizens for Humphrey-Muskie.	Box 26	Folder 12
Congressional		
Title/Description	Instances	
Boelens for Congress. Republican. Folding tabliod, n.d.	Box 26	Folder 13
Dick Vander Veen		
Title/Description	Instances	
Report for the First Eight Weeks	Box 26	Folder 14
Report from Washington. n.d. circa 1974	Box 26	Folder 14
Questionaire mailer. April 1974	Box 26	Folder 14
Hal Sawyer		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Reports from Washington, Jan. 1978	Box 26	Folder 15
Senate		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Re-Elect Vanderberg, United State Senator. Perhaps a small car window sign, in Red, White and Blue. n.d.	Box 26	Folder 16
U.S. Senator		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Lenore Romney. n.d. Image with Richard Nixon	Box 26	Folder 17
Lenote Ronniey. II.d. Image with Richard Wixon		

U.S. Senator Patrick V. McNamara. Democratic.	Box 26	Folder 17
Whistle Stop! Meet the Cavanagh Train. July 23, 1966. Jerome P. Cavanagh for U.S. Senator, Democrat.	Box 26	Folder 17
State. Parties		
itle/Description	Instances	
Michigan Republican Plain Talk. v. 3, no. 8, Sept. 1960	Box 26	Folder 11
Make It Emphatic Vote Straight Democratic. n.d. Philip A. Hart, U.S. Senator	Box 26	Folder 18
Make It Emphatic Vote Straight Democratic. n.d. Sander Levin, Governor	Box 26	Folder 18
Make It Emphatic Vote Straight Democratic. n.d. Jean McKee, Congressman Fifth District (woman)	Box 26	Folder 18
State. Governor		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Zolton Ferency. Democratic. n.d. circa 1960's	Box 26	Folder 19
Sandy Levin, Democrat. n.d. After 1970	Box 26	Folder 19
Paul D. Bagwell. [1960] Small color carton booklet.	Box 26	Folder 19
A Man Named Paul. Folding flyer for Paul D. Bagwell. Republican. n.d.	Box 26	Folder 19
State. State Representatives		
Citle/Description	Instances	
		F 11 20
Thomas Knol. Representative in State Legislature, 93rd District. Has a voting map of the district on the opposite side of the sheet. Republican. One version has a gray slick paper on the front.	Box 26	Folder 20
District. Has a voting map of the district on the opposite side of the sheet. Republican. One version has a gray slick paper	Box 26	Folder 20
District. Has a voting map of the district on the opposite side of the sheet. Republican. One version has a gray slick paper on the front. Monsma. Democrat. 93rd District State Representative. n.d.		
District. Has a voting map of the district on the opposite side of the sheet. Republican. One version has a gray slick paper on the front. Monsma. Democrat. 93rd District State Representative. n.d. Folding flyer/mailer. One has a note signed by him. John R. Otterbacher, Democrat, 93rd District State	Box 26	Folder 20
District. Has a voting map of the district on the opposite side of the sheet. Republican. One version has a gray slick paper on the front. Monsma. Democrat. 93rd District State Representative. n.d. Folding flyer/mailer. One has a note signed by him. John R. Otterbacher, Democrat, 93rd District State Representative. n.d. Representative John r. Otterbacher Outlines Services for Senior Citizens. Form letter. n.d. Directory with names of	Box 26	Folder 20

tle/Description	Instances	
Harold Saur for State Senator, Republican, 17th Dist., Kent Co.	Box 26	Folder 21
State/County Judicial		
tle/Description	Instances	
Retain Supreme Court Justice Theodore Souris. 1967	Box 26	Folder 22
Roger Boer for Circuit Judge. circa 1990's	Box 26	Folder 22
Grand Rapids		
Mayor		
le/Description	Instances	
Anderson for Mayor. Folding flyer, 1972/1973.	Box 26	Folder 23
Abe Drasin, He's not just another candidate / Drasin for Mayor Committee. n.d.	Box 26	Folder 23
I Served My City / Power for Living. July 18, 1971 [periodical] Christian H. Sonneveldt, former mayor of Grand Rapids, Mich., reflects upon his public life, as told to	Box 26	Folder 23
Bill Krutza.		
	eague.	
Bill Krutza. Commissioners / Grand Rapids Citizens' Lo	eague. Instances	
Bill Krutza. Commissioners / Grand Rapids Citizens' Lo		Folder 24
Bill Krutza. Commissioners / Grand Rapids Citizens' Lottle/Description Good Government for Grand Rapids Vote to Re-Elect the	Instances	Folder 24
Bill Krutza. Commissioners / Grand Rapids Citizens' Lottle/Description Good Government for Grand Rapids Vote to Re-Elect the following for 1918	Instances Box 26	
Commissioners / Grand Rapids Citizens' Lottle/Description Good Government for Grand Rapids Vote to Re-Elect the following for 1918 Commissioner at large, Philo C. Fuller	Instances Box 26 Box 26	Folder 24
Bill Krutza. Commissioners / Grand Rapids Citizens' Lottle/Description Good Government for Grand Rapids Vote to Re-Elect the following for 1918 Commissioner at large, Philo C. Fuller First Ward Commissioner, William Oltman	Instances Box 26 Box 26 Box 26	Folder 24 Folder 24
Commissioners / Grand Rapids Citizens' Lottle/Description Good Government for Grand Rapids Vote to Re-Elect the following for 1918 Commissioner at large, Philo C. Fuller First Ward Commissioner, William Oltman Second Ward Commissioner, Christian Gallmeyer	Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Box 26	Folder 24 Folder 24
Commissioners / Grand Rapids Citizens' Lottle/Description Good Government for Grand Rapids Vote to Re-Elect the following for 1918 Commissioner at large, Philo C. Fuller First Ward Commissioner, William Oltman Second Ward Commissioner, Christian Gallmeyer Third Ward Commissioner, Daniel Kelley Commissioners	Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Box 26	Folder 24 Folder 24
Commissioners / Grand Rapids Citizens' Lottle/Description Good Government for Grand Rapids Vote to Re-Elect the following for 1918 Commissioner at large, Philo C. Fuller First Ward Commissioner, William Oltman Second Ward Commissioner, Christian Gallmeyer Third Ward Commissioner, Daniel Kelley Commissioners	Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Box 26	Folder 24 Folder 24
Commissioners / Grand Rapids Citizens' Lottle/Description Good Government for Grand Rapids Vote to Re-Elect the following for 1918 Commissioner at large, Philo C. Fuller First Ward Commissioner, William Oltman Second Ward Commissioner, Christian Gallmeyer Third Ward Commissioner, Daniel Kelley Commissioners tle/Description Abe Drasin for Commissioner from the Second Ward. With	Instances Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Instances	Folder 24 Folder 24 Folder 24 Folder 24
Commissioners / Grand Rapids Citizens' Lottle/Description Good Government for Grand Rapids Vote to Re-Elect the following for 1918 Commissioner at large, Philo C. Fuller First Ward Commissioner, William Oltman Second Ward Commissioner, Christian Gallmeyer Third Ward Commissioner, Daniel Kelley Commissioners tle/Description Abe Drasin for Commissioner from the Second Ward. With quotes from the Grand Rapids Press, 1971-1973. Elect Clarence Fuller, for 2nd Ward Commissioner, Feb. 16,	Instances Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Box 26 Instances Box 26	Folder 24 Folder 24 Folder 24 Folder 24 Folder 25

Tom Warke, 2nd Ward. Why Would Anyone Want To Be a City Commmissioner? n.d.	Box 26	Folder 25
Vote Pat Barr Commissioner. circa 1970's folding flyer	Box 26	Folder 25
"Vote Pat Barr Commissioner" n.d. Oversized paper flyer.	Box OVE1	
City Offices		
Title/Description	Instances	
We Are Concerned Reason Courage Vote Candidates for Grand Rapids Board of Education. / Concerned Citizens. Includes Everett C. Van Slyke, Jack L. Boonstra, Lawrence F. Pojeski. n.d.	Box 26	
A Question of Municipality Morality City Comptroller Lawyer has made a Mockery of City Charter. Elect a Full Time 1st Ward Commissioner Frank Klejniczak Elect Frederick R. Koon Your First Ward Commissioner. Oversized folding sheet, newsprint. Opposite size has newspaper article excerpts, from the Detroit Free Press, Nov./Dec. 1964.	Box 26	
Graphic Clippings		
Physical Location: Check "OVE" oversize boxes		
Title/Description	Instances	
Interpreter Opinion. Apr. 30, 1969. pg. 4. "We'll be sorry if we don't save City Hall" / by Neil Munro.	Box 37	
City Tables "Save Hall" Move / Mike Neimann. Annotated with black marker.	Box 37	
Rep. Gerald Ford Backs Historic-Buildings Idea / by Mike Neimann. Annotated with black marker.	Box 37	
Sports Graphics Miscellaneous		
Title/Description	Instances	
Rampage flyer with schedule 1998	Box OVE1	
West Michigan Grand Prix, July 24-26, 1998	Box OVE1	
U.S. Flag graphic		
Title/Description	Instances	
Clear Channel Radio	Box OVE1	
Spartan Stores. Quimby Walstrom Sappi Fine Paper	Box OVE1	
Originals with graphics		
Title/Description	Instances	

Unknown original sketch / drawn by Emil Fruek(?). Shows Dutch(?) woman with child & girl in doorway of house, with two rabbits. Pencil sketch on small lined paper.

Box 37

Grand Rapids News.

Title/Description Instances

Grand Rapids News. Town and Farm Magazine Section. Apr. 5, 1913. [Female clown, or Le Pierrot / Glen Tracy, artist.

Box OVE1

Reproduction of Graphics

Title/Description Instances

Metcalf Company Recently Purchased Cherry St. Property ... the present Library Street building will be razed for the new YMCA Source & date unknown.

Box OVE1

Originals with graphics

Gerald R. Ford

Title/Description	Instances
GR Press. Flair. Nov. 2, 1976. RE artist Paul Collins mural on Ford at the airport.	Box OVE2
GR Press? Published photo. Ford with a shovel at the June 1979 ground-breaking of his presidential museum here. With Betty Ford, Governor Milliken(?) and others.	Box OVE2

Korff illustrations on boards.

Title/Description	Instances
Ad signed "Korff" NECO.	Box OVE1

"Ride the Street Cars and Forget all Your Parking Worries"

Box OVE1

General

Has a cartoon of a couple walking across a snowy street, looking at a couple of men with an overheating auto, and a bus on the street. The couple: "We are wise not to use our car and let it stand out while we go to the show." Most of the damage is too either end of each board, which had a Keith or a Regent Theatre add on either end. All three boards appear to be duplicates and all appear to have similar damage. Saving for possible future real conservation, through funding from an interested donor.

Political Advertising

Title/Description	Instances

The Action Team for the Action State: a 20 page report on continued progress in Michigan. Political Advertising Section paid for by the Republican State Central Committee. ca. Early 1960's. Governor Romney, Lt. Governor Milliken, U.S. Senator Griffin.

Box OVE1

tle/Description	Instances
The Woodland news, v. 1, no. 25, Apr. 3, 1890. Poor condition. Top portion of an uncut sheet containing half of four pages.	Box OVE1
Every day's a holiday at Holly's Grand River Landing. Advertising Supplement to the Grand Rapids Press. [color], n.d.	Box OVE1
General	
Has a list of firms which "helped make Holly's Landing and Holiday Inn North the most exciting fun spot in West Michigan."	

le/Description	Instances
Grand Rapid Press. Parade magazine section. Apr. 4, 1982 Gerald Ford Reflects on Presidents an interview / by Dotson Rader	Box OVE2
Newspaper Clippings, informational	
Biographical. Artists	
	Instances
Biographical. Artists	Instances Box Unknown

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII. Scrapbooks			
Title/Description	Instances		
Reused "Illustrated Catalogue 1887 Benj. Allen & Co." Scrapbook.	Box SB	Folder 1	

Description

Continues includes at least 50% national or non-Grand Rapids entries, with various Grand Rapids articles intermixed, includes some images. No information provides on the newspaper source for the articles, with only an occasionally date handwritten on the clipping, including 1895 & 1904. About 3 inches thick with back cover separated and front cover almost loose, as well.

Herman Smith Scrapbook, circa 1920-1967, with earlier newspaper clippings.

Box SB

Folder 2

Description

Description

Includes original photos and documents, ephemera, etc. in additional to graphic clippings and newspaper clippings, documenting Grand Rapids in general, and Herman Smith and relatives. Also includes a series of color printed reproductions of U.S. History scenes.

Ben East Scrapbook, circa 1937-mid 1940s, with later clippings.

Box SB

Description

Description

Includes newspaper articles and graphics clippings regarding wildlife, nature, outdoor activities (fishing, hunting, etc.) in Michigan. Many clippings from "Michigan Woods and Waters, An Outdoors Page Conducted by Ben East." Many clippings dated with pen/pencil. Includes articles on Native Americans; Amelia Earhart disappearance; Hindenburg explosion. Includes colored painting reproduction from Chicago Sunday Tribune. Includes articles and color graphics about Abraham Lincoln. Some political, military, World War II articles. Sheets of "Help Restore our Wildlife" stamps/stickers. Various color automobile graphics. Headline and graphic concerning Grand Rapids Public Museum.

Ben East Scrapbook, circa 1940-1943

Box SB

Description

Description

Reused "Decal Wall Decorations" scrapbook. Includes "Michigan Woods and Waters, An Outdoors Page Conducted by Ben East" article and graphics clippings. Clippings of "Gems of American Eloquence;" "Distinguished Americans;" "When Chicago Was Young." Colored graphics of various subjects. Various American

history articles, including Abraham Lincoln. Clippings about Russia/Soviet Union. Clippings about World War II.

Entertainment Programs Scrapbook, circa 1902-1912

Box SB

Description

Description

Contains various programs for plays and concerts performed in Grand Rapids, MI, including St. Cecilia's and Schubert Club. Includes programs for football games and other events at the University of Michigan in Ann Arbor, MI. Pages numbered in pencil. Compiler unknown.

Entertainment Programs Scrapbook, circa 1919-1947

Box SB

Description

Description

Contains various programs for plays, operas, and concerts performed in Grand Rapids, MI. Also includes programs for events outside of Grand Rapids including Los Angeles; Chicago; France; New York. Pages numbered in pencil. Compiler unknown.

Urban Renewal Scrapbook, circa 1961-1966

Box SB

Description

Description

Grand Rapids Press newspaper articles and graphics clippings related in urban renewal in Grand Rapids, MI. Years and places labeled in pen for some articles/graphics. Also includes various advertising materials for local businesses. Various original color graphics, possibly drawn by Nelson.

Urban Renewal Scrapbook, circa 1964-1965

Box SB

Description

Description

Grand Rapids Press newspaper articles and graphics clippings related to urban renewal in Grand Rapids, MI. Also includes various advertising materials for local businesses. Other newspaper articles not concerning urban renewal. Various clippings not related to urban renewal appear to be from much earlier dates (circa early 1900s)

Urban Renewal Scrapbook, circa 1966-1973

Box SB

Description

Grand Rapids Press newspaper articles and graphics clippings related to urban renewal in Grand Rapids, MI. Contains some other articles not relating to urban renewal. Also includes various advertising materials for local businesses. Includes series of original drawings of various Grand Rapids scenes by Nelson. Includes reproduction colored prints of paintings of various historical buildings in Grand Rapids.

Urban Renewal Scrapbook, circa 1968-1970, with some earlier dates.

Box SB

Description

Description

Grand Rapids Press newspaper articles and graphics clippings related to urban renewal in Grand Rapids, MI. Some articles about the Calder sculpture "La Grande Vitesse" and old City Hall. Also includes various advertising materials for local businesses.

Urban Renewal Scrapbook, circa 1971-1977

Box SB

Description

Description

Grand Rapids Press newspaper articles and graphics clippings related to urban renewal in Grand Rapids, MI. Contains newspaper/magazine photographs of historic Grand Rapids buildings. Includes reproduction colored prints of paintings of various historical buildings in Grand Rapids. Also includes various advertising materials for local businesses. Some of the clippings appear to be from much earlier dates (early 1900s?).

Urban Renewal Scrapbook, circa 1976, with some earlier dates

Box SB

Description

Description

Grand Rapids Press newspaper articles and graphics clippings related to urban renewal and other construction projects in Grand Rapids, MI. Contains newspaper/magazine photographs of historic Grand Rapids buildings. Also includes various advertising materials for local businesses.

Urban Renewal; General Grand Rapids Scrapbook, circa 1956-1974

Box SB

Description

Grand Rapids Press newspaper articles and graphics clippings related to urban renewal and other news stories in Grand Rapids. Includes clippings of 1956 tornado coverage. Includes many "The Yesterdays of Grand Rapids" articles. Also contains various advertising materials for local businesses. Some articles/advertisements appear to be from much earlier newspapers (early 1900s)

Urban Renewal Scrapbook, circa 1964-1966

Box SB

Description

Description

Grand Rapid Press newspaper articles and graphics clippings related to urban renewal in Grand Rapids. Some clippings are labeled and dated with pen. Also includes various advertising materials for local businesses. Contains a few original photographs and mailed envelopes.

Urban Renewal Scrapbook, circa 1966

Box SB

Description

Description

Grand Rapids Press newspaper articles and graphics clippings related to urban renewal in Grand Rapids. Includes an "American Dairies" patch in addition to other various advertising materials for local businesses. Has a few stamped and mailed envelopes. Also includes some political campaign materials. Includes a small strip of film from Regent Theater in Grand Rapids. Includes some earlier newspaper clippings (early 1900s) towards end of book.

Urban Renewal Scrapbook, circa 1969-, with earlier dates

Box SB

Description

Description

Grand Rapids Press newspaper articles and graphics clippings related to urban renewal in Grand Rapids. Includes clippings related to the Calder sculpture "La Grande Vitesse" and Alexander Calder's visit to Grand Rapids; clippings about old City Hall debate. Also contains various advertising materials for local businesses. Includes "Robert Nelson Advertising Designer" business card.

Grand Rapids radio scrapbook, circa 1929-1931

Box SB

Description

Newspaper clippings relating to local Grand Rapids and west Michigan radio stations, programs, and news. Date and newspaper labeled for most of the clippings. Clippings from Grand Rapids Press, Grand Rapids Herald, Michigan Tradesman, Daily.

Grand Rapids area scrapbook, circa 1933-1934

Box SB

Description

Description

Reused "Twenty-fifth Annual Report of the Director of the United States Geological Survey to the Secretary of the Interior 1903-4" book. Compiler unknown. Some dates are labeled with pen or pencil. Clippings relating to local Grand Rapids and west Michigan news and some national news. Many obituaries. Clippings are believed to be from the Grand Rapids Press. Only half full.

World War I scrapbook, circa 1914-1918

Box SB

Description

Description

Reused Commissioners of Railroads Report. Newspaper clippings related to World War I. 17 handwritten pages in beginning of book that describe the war, begins with "After reading of the horrors of this war contained in these clipping...these war pictures illustrating the reality of this war." Author/compiler unknown. Clippings from unknown Michigan newspaper (possibly Detroit Free Press).

Great Depression/New Deal scrapbook, circa 1930s

Box SB

Description

Description

Newspaper clippings related to various issues concerning labor unions, government programs, employment, Franklin D. Roosevelt, economy/finances. Starts including clippings concerning foreign affairs (Hitler/Nazis, Mussolini, Soviets) towards middle. Includes a handwritten index of articles. Newspapers unknown. Compiler unknown.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series IX. Realia

Badges		
Title/Description	Instances	
Junior Police. GRPD	Box 35	
Meijer Thrifty Acres Supermarket (2 different kinds, one for George Nelson)	Box 35	
Bags (Packaging)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Herpolsheimers	Box 34	Folder 1
Prose 5 & 10	Box 34	Folder 2
Tumbleweed Shops	Box 34	Folder 2
Fiden S. McCormiels Lumber Veneurs Healink Aug. Sent	Instances Box 34	Folder 3
Blotters (7) (Advertising, Calendars, Organiz		
Eldon S. McCormick, Lumber, Veneers. Has July, Aug., Sept. calendars 1944	B0X 34	Folder 3
Grand Rapids Calendar Company. Has June 1934 calendar	Box 34	Folder 3
"Houseman's Puffs": the cream fried cake	Box 34	Folder 3
Michigan Lithographing Company. Has Grand Rapids skyline along the river, east (stylized)	Box 34	Folder 3
R.A. Allen adding machines. Model 66 and Model 66-S depicted.	Box 34	Folder 3
Union Bank of Michigan. "How to Bank by Mail"	Box 34	Folder 3
Van Allsburg Casket Co. Has Dec. 1940 calendar	Box 34	Folder 3
Bookmarks, Leather (2 red & blue) [Book ma	ırk, book m	arks]
Title/Description	Instances	
Calvin College and Seminary. Fringed.	Box 34	Folder 4

Description

Bissell's Book Mark.

Decorative image on the front, Bissell's "Cyco" Ball Bearing Carpet Sweeper ad with price on the back. Has "B.K. & C.W." front at top and "Bessie Kantz" front at bottom. Has "B.K." back at bottom.

Bottle caps

Box 34

Folder 4

Title/Description	Instances
Maple Grove Dairy, Creamed Cottage Cheese, 12 oz. Gold colored metal	Box 35
Maple Grove. Plastic, cream colored with blue or green lettering.	Box 35
Fortified Skimmed milk	Box 35
Low Fat Milk	Box 35
Low Fat Milk Cigar Box. Display item Title/Description	Instances
Cigar Box. Display item	
Cigar Box. Display item Title/Description Van Dam Panetela [Cigar Box. Display item] Tunis Johnson	Instances Box

Box 36

Scope and Contents

Includes

Business cards.

- 1 Ms. And Mrs. S. Altoonjian, Oriental Rugs (lists references; photo)
- 2 Aunt Jemima's Restaurant
- 3 Bob Simons, Alberda Shook Chevrolet
- 4 Carrabba's Italian Grill
- 5 Carriage House Realty
- 6 Dale Baker Oldsmobile
- 7 David Okma, Optician
- 8 David Pelton, Photographer, Explorer Photographic
- 9 Dons Book Store
- 10 Ed Keiser, Hair Stylist, The Stag
- 11 Eric Hendrickson
- 12 FMB First Michigan Bank
- 13 GCO Carpet Outlets
- 14 Hayden's Tax Service
- 15 Highland Jeep Eagle
- 16 Holiday Furniture Co., Antiques and used furniture (bark?)
- 17 Holland Litho
- 18 Jack's Dinner Bell, in the Arcade
- 19 Jake Jenezon, Sr. Artist & Interior Design
- 20 James H. De Liefde, DDS
- 21 Jay Vellenga Buick Opel
- 22 Kool Chevrolet
- 23 Pro Air Heating & Cooling
- 24 Rodenhouse Body Shop
- 25 San Vredevelt, Pontiac
- 26 Shangri-La Motel
- 27 Singer

28 Thistle (Nelson)

Buttons/pins. Metal logo type.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Mackers	Box 35	
Merry Christmas from Cardinal (2)	Box 35	
We're Pushing to Please! (image of door bell)	Box 35	
"Roger" [racoon] Rogers Department Store	Box 35	
I saw Santa at Grand Village Mall	Box 35	
Buttons/pins. Metal logo type. (In Cigar Bo	x)	
Title/Description	Instances	
Gilda's Club, G.R.	Box Unknown	
John Ball Zoo. Go to the Zoo, Just for the halibut!	Box Unknown	
John Ball Zoo. Soar Like an	Box Unknown	
Kent County Circuit Court. Juror	Box Unknown	
[Meijer] Thifty. The Birthday Kid	Box Unknown	
I Visited the Michigan State Capitol (2)	Box Unknown	
Roger [Racoon] Rogers Department Store (2)	Box Unknown	
Vanderveen	Box Unknown	
West Michigan Whitecaps	Box Unknown	
Yes Michigan!	Box Unknown	
Large		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ogren Bros. Garage. 1972. (General graphic images)	Box 34	Folder 5
Sportsman's Calendar 1975 / Photo Composition Service (Hunting, generic photographic images	Box 34	Folder 5
Sid's Service Sunoco. 1963. (National color imagery)	Box 34	Folder 5

1978 Wyoming City Calendar + 1976/77 Annual Report. (Local images & information source)	Box 34	Folder 5
Plastic		
Title/Description	Instances	
Kelvinator. Nov. 1971 / Dec. / Jan. 1972 remaining in plastic frame.	Box 34	Folder 6
Gil Veenstra Garage (1904 Franklin auto in plastic) 1971 paper calendar.	Box 34	Folder 6
Small		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dodson Beauty Salon. 1969	Box 34	Folder 7
Hollebeek-Oele Mortuaries 1968	Box 34	Folder 7
Mutual Home Federal Savings & Loan Association. 1982 plastic wallet sized with image of a building on the opposite site.	Box 34	Folder 7
Van't Hof – De Meester Service 1961	Box 34	Folder 7
Village Card and Gift Shop. Hallmark Cards, 1969. Plastic wallet sized with holiday and anniversary dates on the opposite size.	Box 34	Folder 7
Coasters, Foam		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Brewing Co.	Box 34	Folder 8
Sam's Joint Restaurants	Box 34	Folder 8
Coasters, Paper		
Title/Description	Instances	
Kewpee Beefburg Shops	Box 34	Folder 9
Sayfee's	Box 34	Folder 9
Schnitzelbank	Box 34	Folder 9
Coin holders & rollers		
Title/Description	Instances	
Foam or cardboard folders	Box 34	Folder 10
Grand Rapids Mutual (3) "Your Coins Soon Grow to Dollars" with image of clock	Box 34	Folder 10
Grand Rapids Mutual (1) "High Interest Coin Saver"	Box 34	Folder 10

"This is my Library Buck" Grand Rapids Public Library Campaign. n.d. Perhaps. 1960's.	Box 34	Folder 10	
Coin Rollers	Box 34	Folder 10	
Old Kent Bank & Trust Co. (3 penny, 2 nicket, 1 quarter)	Box 34	Folder 10	

Envelop, Shingle (Advertising)

Title/Description	Instances	
Perkins & Co., manufacturers of Perfected Single Mill	Box 34	Folder 11
Machinery.		

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See also Envelops under organizations

Title/Description	Instances	
Duba's	Box 35	
Key Chains or key tags		
George's Service, Cities Service, 28th St.	Box 35	
"K 1928" blue, red & gold [Kendal College of Design - unconfirmed]	Box 35	
D&W Values barcode tag	Box 35	
Labels, Can		
Title/Description	Instances	
Kretschner's Wheat Germ, Carrollton, Michigan	Box 34	Folder 12
Labels, Small, Sticky product labels Title/Description	Instances	
		E-14 12
<u> </u>	D . 24	Folder 13
Michigan Underwriters Agency, Blue	Box 34	
<u> </u>	Box 34	Folder 13
Michigan Underwriters Agency, Blue		Folder 13
Michigan Underwriters Agency, Blue Michigan Underwriters Agency, Silver	Box 34	
Michigan Underwriters Agency, Blue Michigan Underwriters Agency, Silver Orson J. Sawyer, Insurance and Bonding	Box 34	Folder 13
Michigan Underwriters Agency, Blue Michigan Underwriters Agency, Silver Orson J. Sawyer, Insurance and Bonding "Printing bought in Grand Rapids made this check possible"	Box 34 Box 34	Folder 13

Title/Description	Instances Box Unknown	
American Legion and Auxiliary, Grand Rapids, Mi. 1995 La Grande Vitesse with City/County Building		
Magnets (Refrigerator magnets, Advertising	magnets)	
Title/Description	Instances	
B-93 Country	Box 34	Folder 14
Benteler, Jumping Ship?	Box 34	Folder 14
Meijer Brand	Box 34	Folder 14
Pools Plus	Box 34	Folder 14
Purple Cow, Stroh's homemade ice cream	Box 34	Folder 14
Spectrum Health Cancer Program. (Band aid)	Box 34	Folder 14
WZZM 13 News	Box 34	Folder 14
Wyoming Call 911	Box 34	Folder 14
Matchbook covers		
Title/Description	Instances	
American Laundry, Dry Cleaners	Box 34	Folder 15
Auto Glass Supply co.	Box 34	Folder 15
Chez Ami Lanes	Box 34	Folder 15
The Coffee Pot	Box 34	Folder 15
Crispus Attucks Club	Box 34	Folder 15
Duke's Club	Box 34	Folder 15
Duncan's Service	Box 34	Folder 15
Fred's Barber Shop, Fred Hoffman	Box 34	Folder 15
Gasinator. Steigmeyer Heating & Supply	Box 34	Folder 15
Grand Rapids, the Convention Crossroads of America	Box 34	Folder 15
Grand Rapids Motor Express	Box 34	Folder 15
J & J Music Shoppe	Box 34	Folder 15
Johnson & Palma Gulf Service	Box 34	Folder 15
Kapp Electric	Box 34	Folder 15
Laundereze Laundry	Box 34	Folder 15
Lincoln Lawns Motel	Box 34	Folder 15
Log Cabin Cocktail Lounge	Box 34	Folder 15

Manufacturers Supply company	Box 34	Folder 15	
My Buddy Bar	Box 34	Folder 15	
Michigan Mutual Auto, Insurance	Box 34	Folder 15	
Northside Thrifty Acres Barber Shop	Box 34	Folder 15	
Orphan's Bar	Box 34	Folder 15	
Pennant Bar	Box 34	Folder 15	
Plainfield Auto Wash	Box 34	Folder 15	
Speedy Car Wash	Box 34	Folder 15	
Uptown Cleaners & Hatters, Inc.	Box 34	Folder 15	
Verbrugge's Service	Box 34	Folder 15	
Vinny's Bar	Box 34	Folder 15	
Vote for "Grace" Dykstra, Apr. 3, 1939	Box 34	Folder 15	
Yacht Club Cocktail Lounge	Box 34	Folder 15	
A.L. Holcomb Co. (Grand Rapids, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition	Box 34	Folder 16 Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Allendale Farm Supply (Allendale, MI)			
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064			
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Allendale Farm Supply (Allendale, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Allendale Farm Supply (Allendale, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Allendale Farm Supply (Allendale, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Allendale Farm Supply (Allendale, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Arsulowicz Brothers Funeral Home (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Allendale Farm Supply (Allendale, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Arsulowicz Brothers Funeral Home (Grand Rapids, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition:	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Allendale Farm Supply (Allendale, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Arsulowicz Brothers Funeral Home (Grand Rapids, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Allendale Farm Supply (Allendale, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Arsulowicz Brothers Funeral Home (Grand Rapids, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064	Box 34	Folder 16 Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Allendale Farm Supply (Allendale, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Arsulowicz Brothers Funeral Home (Grand Rapids, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Associated Truck Lines, Inc. (Michigan) Immediate Source of Acquisition:	Box 34	Folder 16 Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Allendale Farm Supply (Allendale, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Arsulowicz Brothers Funeral Home (Grand Rapids, MI) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition 2007.064 Associated Truck Lines, Inc. (Michigan) Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition:	Box 34	Folder 16 Folder 16	

Immediate Source of Acquisition

2007.064

Bursma Radio Supply Co. (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Caledonia Farmers Elevator (Caledonia, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Corey & Cliff's Golf Service (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
David L. Cavera & Son, Inc./Sugarloaf Bananas (Grand Rapids,	Box 34	Folder 16	
MI)			
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
East Recreation (2) (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Eberhard's (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Grand Rapids Supply company (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
Immediate Source of Acquisition	Box 34	Folder 16	

Immediate Source of Acquisition

2007.064

Helsel's Barber Shop (Comstock Park, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Kennedy Pharmacy (2) (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Medical Arts Parking Garage (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Meijer's (2) (Michigan)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Michigan Express, Inc. (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Norman's Hardware & Supply (Michigan)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Old Kent Bank (3) (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Peoples State Bank (Holland, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			

Immediate Source of Acquisition

2007.064

R. & J. Gulf Service (Cedar Springs, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Streeter Motors (Cedar Springs, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Trill's Texaco Service (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Walt's General Garage (Dorr, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition:			
Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Williams Sports Shop (Wayland, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
_			
2007.064			
Windmill Floral Shop (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Y.M.C.A Cafeteria (Grand Rapids, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	
Immediate Source of Acquisition: Immediate Source of Acquisition			
2007.064			
Zeeland State Bank (Zeeland, MI)	Box 34	Folder 16	

Title/Description	Instances	
Harvey Walcott, Coopersville. Safe Driving. Automobile Owner's Association.	Box 34	Folder 17
Paint stirrer		
Title/Description	Instances	
Meijer Thrifty Acres	Box 34	Folder 19
Pencils		
Title/Description	Instances	
Champion Lbr. & Supply Co. [lumber]	Box 41	
Maple Grove Dairy (2)	Box 41	
Herringa's Dairy	Box 41	
Metcalf's Funeral Service Inc.	Box 41	
Printing blocks (metal & wood block)		
Title/Description	Instances	
"Globe Printing Services"	Box 41	
Ribbons		
Title/Description	Instances	
30. Stiftungs Feit. A.U.V. Grand Rapids, Aug. 19-20, 1899. Frauen Comite.	Box 34	Folder 18
"For Home and country, Hastings, Mich. June 5, 1917	Box 34	Folder 18
Grand Rapids Boat & Canoe Club	Box 34	Folder 18
National Regatta, Detroit, n.y.	Box 34	Folder 18
Regatta Peoria, July 1913	Box 34	Folder 18
Grand Rapids Carnival of Fun. Oct 25-28, 1898. (red)	Box 34	Folder 18
LBM (Lutheran Bund of Michigan), Bundes-Sikung. July 29, 1913, Grand Rapids.	Box 34	Folder 18
Lutheran Bund of Michigan, Bay City, July 1912	Box 34	Folder 18
Lutheran Bund of Michigan, Detroit, 1915	Box 34	Folder 18
Lutheran Bund of Michigan, Bay City, 23rd Annual, 1917	Box 34	Folder 18
	Box 34	Folder 18
Michigan Fair, Sept. 1919, Grand Rapids. Fourth Premium	DUX 34	
Michigan Fair, Sept. 1919, Grand Rapids. Fourth Premium Track Meet. Duel Meet, Ottawa vs. Central. Apr. 27, 1939.	Box 34	Folder 18

Delegate. Young People's Councils. Western Michigan and Northern Indiana Division. May 1929.	Box 34	Folder 18
Delegate. Young People's Councils. Western Michigan and Northern Indiana Division. June 1931.	Box 34	Folder 18
Rulers		
Title/Description	Instances	
Acme Building specialties Co. 2180 Byron Center SW. Metal, with Historic Flags of our Country, 6 illustrated in red and blue on a white background. 12 in. OVE.	Box Unknown	
Small "B" for Bagwell for Governor, 12 in.	Box 34	Folder 19
Rex Sewing Center, 6 in.	Box 35	
Carnival of Fun. Souvenir pins. (4) [In Cigar	box]	
Title/Description	Instances	
Oct. 1897. Six pointed star. Jester.	Box Unknown	
Oct. 1897. Wreath. Jester.	Box Unknown	
1898. Two figures dancing	Box Unknown	
Oct. 1898. Own above the bar, and jesters doing splits in the "coin" portion.	Box Unknown	
Grand Rapids 60th Anniversary & Homecon	ning. 1910.	
Title/Description	Instances	
Souvenir pin, with cabin on the coin. [In cigar box]	Box Unknown	
Windshield Scraper (Plastic)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Meijer. Yellow	Box	
Physical Location: Check Box 34	Unknown	
Town Talk, Yellow	Box	
Town Tark. Tenow		
Physical Location: Check Box 34	Unknown	
	Box	
Physical Location: Check Box 34		
Physical Location: Check Box 34 Zoerman's Standard Service, Fulton. Green	Box	

"Safety's #1 on 31"

Physical Location: Check Box 34

Box Unknown

^ Return to Table of Contents